OFF-STREET PARKING BOARD
AGENDAS

for

FINANCE COMMITTEE
MEETING

and

MONTHLY BOARD
SETING

WEDNESDAY, JULY 10, 2024



OFF-STREET PARKING BOARD
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, JULY 10, 2024

8:00 A. M.



AGENDA
OFF-STREET PARKING BOARD
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
CITY OF MIAMI, FLORIDA

July 10, 2024 8:00 a.m. 40 N.W. 3% St., Suite 1103

1. May 2024 Financial Statements

A. Miami Parking Authority
B. Knight Center Garage

2. Bank Reconciliations

Any person may be heard by the Off-Street Parking Board of Directors, through the Chair, for not more than two minules, on any proposition before the Board of

Directors unless modilied by the Chair. "The Chair will advise the public when the public may have the opportunity to address the Board of Directors during the Public
Comment Period or at any other designated time.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabiiitics Act of 1990, as amended, persens necding speecial accommodations o participate in this proceeding may conlact the
Miami Parking Authority at (305) 373-6789 ext. 227 or ext. 228 (Voice) no later than six (6} business days prior Lo the proceeding. TTY users may call via 711 {Florida
Relay Service) no later than six {6) business days prior to the proceeding.



TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board
FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chicfl Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authority %"L—'
SUBJECT:  Financial Summaries For the Peniod Ended May 31, 2024

DATE: July 10, 2024

The attached summaries represent the financial performance for the Miami Parking
Authority and the Knight Center Garage for the month ended May 31, 2024,

Ades

Attachment

miamiparking. com




MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY

Revenue & Expenses Summary
For the Eight Months Ended May 31, 2024

Year-To-Diate
Operating Revenue
Trirect Operating Expenses
Operating Results

Mon-Operading Hevenues (Expenses):
[eprecintion & Amarization
Inileresi Imcomne
Lower of Cost of Market - [evestnents
(inim (Loss) on Disposal Propeny
Imerest Expense Met of Interest Income
Oither Gains| Losses)
Transfer to City of Miami
Budpeted Reserves

Met Revenue In Excess of Expemses

Page 1
FY 2024 Variances
Adapted FY 2013 Artusl FY 2024 Acnal
Avctual Buadget Actual FY 2024 Versus Fy' 2023 Versus 2004 Budgs
5 3 £ 5 ¥ £ %
41,221,523 37358679 BT 441 I647,082 GBG 3,862 844 10,24
18,163,587 I 7638254 16,392,798 {1,770, TR} (1080} (525,333) (2.98)
IRBST 836 19,720,425 I3 181, 6-03 76,193 L% 3337511 16.92
(2627.249) {260, 1) (2,539, 930) (B7.319) {35.44) {27, 245) {1.05)
1,173,372 163,553 X2 500 950,772 41712 1005815 61743
304,620 . 301,083 4,517 1.51 305,620 =
222,585 - 22968 199,607 9.1 it SRS -
(F58,207) {1,425.476) (1, 056,540) 178,333 (15.69) 467,265 [32.78)
21,174,057 15,858,502 15,051,824 2,112,233 10.14 3,315,555 3552

The above summary represents the financial performance of the agency for the (£) months ended May 31, 2024 based oo the reporting requirements of Ordinance Mo 11715

N A

/1

M‘-,c.g.&__a

ALEJANDRA ARGUDIN

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

SCOTT SIMFEON
CHIEF FINANCIAL OF FICER




MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY

Revenue & Expenses Summary
For the Month Ended May 2024

Current Month
Operating Revenue
Diirect Operating Expenses
Operating Resulis

Mon-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Depreciation & Amoriization
Interest Income
Lower of Cost of Market - Investments
Gain (Loss) on Disposal Property
Interest Expense Met of Interest Income
Orther Gains/{Losses)
Transfer to City of Miami

Budgeted Reserves
Met Revenue In Excess of Expenses

Page 2
FY 2024 Variances
Adopied FY 2023 Actual FY 2024 Actual
Actual Budget Actual FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 WVersus 2024 Budget
5 5 5 5 Y 5 %
5,460 566 4,232,750 5,021,680 438 886 .74 1227816 29.01
2,284 168 2129613 2078422 {205,744 (5.5 (154,555) (7.26)
3,176,398 2,103,137 2,943,258 133,140 792 1,073,261 51.03
(316,263) {325,006 (315,770 (493) (016} 2,737 2.69
175,195 (8R9) 3Nz 135,823 34497 176,084 (19.806.97T)
BE, TRE - (&6, 06%) 174,855 (203, 16) 88,786 -
(119, TT6) {2,256} {142 D6E) 22292 (15.69) (116,820) 395196
3,004,340 1,774,292 2438723 565,617 1319 1,230,048 6035




MIAMIPARKING AUTHORITY
Schedule of Revenue and Expenses

For the Eight Months Ended May 31, 2024 Page 3
FY 2024 Variances
Adopted FY 2023 Actual FY 2024 Actual
Actual Budget Actual FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 Versus 2024 Budget
Operating Revenie 3 3 3 3 %o ¥ % Note{s)
CHi-Street Facilities 4,766 058 2,553,580 3,706,375 1,359 683 28.59 2,210,472 86,50
Parking Lots 7,785,307 5,944 682 7,426,328 358,979 4.83 840,625 12.10
On-Street 26,998,262 26,596,451 25,948,841 1,049,421 4.04 401,811 1.51
Management Fees 793,607 595296 650 967 142 640 2191 198,311 3331
Other 878289 666,664 841,930 36,359 432 211,625 31.74
Toral Operating Revenus 41,231,523 37,358,679 38,574,441 2,647,082 6.86 3,862,844 1034
Operaring Expenses
Salaries, Wages & Frinpe Benefits 6,794,185 6,839,493 6,109,007 (685,157) {11.22) 45,328 0.66
Repairs, Maintenance, Cleaning & Landscape 1,726,012 1,509,578 1,921,358 193,346 117 {216,034) {1431
Seeurity 1,104,168 1,062,016 1,008,282 {93 ,886) (250 {102.152) {10.19)
Utilities 455,784 466,664 439313 {16,471) (3.75) 10,880 233
Insurance 983,350 1,054,728 447,105 (536,244) {119.94) 71,378 6.77
Rental - Building/Land/Auto 247 847 271,387 57,660 {190,187} (329.84) 23,540 8.67
Assessmnent Expenses 559 786 649,136 425627 $134,160% {31.52} 89,350 13.76
Revenue Sharing 1,880,000 2,015,489 1,888,587 8,496 0.45 135,399 6.72
Parking Meter Parts & Installation 275,638 70,096 37,748 {237 890) {630.20) (20+5,542) (293,23)
Professional - Audit 90,608 112,264 90, f(H - - 21,656 19.29
Professional - Legal Services 78416 78,424 78416 - - 8 .01
Professional - Other 515,124 488,200 650,705 135581 20.84 (26,924) {5.52)
Professional - Pay and Thsplay Fees 48 686 34 400 15,750 {32,948) {20918} {14,296) (41.56)
Bank Charges 2095325 1,960,054 1,979.714 {115.611) (5.84) (135271} (6.50)
Supplies and Miscellancous 411,650 354 649 482 261 70,611 14.64 (57,001 (16.07)
Other Expenses 277,133 208,940 249 642 {27.491) (1L.01) (68,193) (32.64)
Advertising & Promotion 619,794 522,336 511,014 {108,780} (2129 (97,458} {18.68)
Total Opernting Expenses 18,163,587 17,638,254 16,392,798 {1,770,78%) {10.80} {526,333) (2.98)
Operating Results Before Depr & Amort 23,057,936 19,720,425 22,181,643 876,293 395 3,337,511 1692
Depreciation & Amortization (2,627,249} (2,600,000} (2,539,930) (87320 {3.44) (27,249 {1.05)
Operating Resuits 20,430,687 17,120,425 19,641,713 788.974 4.02 3,310,262 19.34
Not-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest Income 1,173,372 163 553 222,600 950,772 427,12 1,009,819 617.43
Lower of Cost of Market - Investments 305,620 - 301,083 4537 1.51 305,620
Gaiti {Loss) on Disposal Property 222,585 - 22,968 199617 869.11 222 585 -
Interest Expenses {958,207 {1,425 4768) {1,136,540) 178,333 {15.69) 467 269 (32.78)
Other Gains/{ Losses) - - - - - - -
“Transfer to City of Miam - - - - - - M
Budgeted Reserves - - - - - - -
Total Nen-Operating 743,370 {1,261,923) (589,889} 1,333,259 (226.02) 2,005,293 {158.91}

Net Revenue In Excess of FExpenses 21,174,057 15,858,502 19,054 824 2,122,233 11.14 5,315,555 352




MIAMIPARKING AUTHORITY

Schedule of Revenuc and Expenses

For the Menth Ended May 2024 Page 4
FY 2024 Variances
Adopted FY 2023 Actual FY 2024 Actual
Actual Budget Actual FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 Versus 2024 Budget
Operating Revenue $ 3 s 5 %% 3 % Naote{s)
Qil-Strect Facilities 641,725 216,14% 489,818 151,908 31.401 425,576 196,89 1
Parking Lots 942 372 815,452 912,708 30,164 330 F27.420 1563
On-Street 3,664,173 3,043,404 3,398,057 266,116 7.83 620,769 2040 2
Management Fees 114,230 74412 91,550 22,680 2477 32218 5351
Other 97,566 83,333 129548 {31,982) (24.69) 14,233 708 4
Toraf Operating Revemue 5,460,566 4,232,750 5,021,680 438,887 8.74 1,227,816 29.01
Operating Expenses
Salaries, Wages & Fringe Benefits 823,132 899 761 527,049 3,866 0.47 76,579 851
Repairs, Maintenanee, Cleaning & Landscape 277,019 180,537 202,659 (74,3800 {36.69) {96,482} (53.44)
Secunty 58,521 94,002 117,421 58,901 50.16 35481 3775 &
Ulilities 57,156 51,208 35,817 {1,339) (2.40} (5,948) (11.61}
Insurance 122,674 131,841 54,509 (68,1653 (125.03%) 9,167 6,95
Rental - Building/Land/Aute 48,786 33,923 7,233 (41,533) (574.46) {14,863} (43.81y 7
Assessmenl Expenscs 91,144 81,142 51,030 (40,114} {78.61} {10,002} {1233}
HKevenue Shanng 323 863 215,369 216,291 (12,574) (581} {13 498} 627y 8
Parking Meter Parts & Installation 49,205 8,762 1,415 (47,790) (3,377.45) {40,443) (461.57y 9
Professional - Audit 11,326 14,033 11,326 - - 2,707 19.29
Professional - Legal Services 9802 9,803 9802 - - 1 0.01
Professional - Other 85,382 61,025 90,584 5,202 574 (24,357) (3921 10
Professional - Pay and Display Fees 9212 4,300 6,875 {2,337} [33.99) (4912} {11423}
Bank Charges 268,136 221,273 261,531 {6,603) {2.53) {46,863) {2118 1
Supplies and Miscellancous 43,614 35310 60,193 16,579 2754 (8,3043 (23.52)
Other Expenses 26,457 22,032 35912 13,455 3371 (4,425) (20.09)
Advertising & Promotion 73,688 65,292 64,775 (8,913 (13.76) (8,396) {12.86)
Total Operating Expenses 2,284,168 2,129,613 2,078,422 (205,746) (9.50) (154,555) (7.26)
Operating Results Before Depr & Amert 3,176,398 2,103,137 2,943,257 233,141 7.92 1,073,261 51.03
Depreciation & Amortization (316,263) (325,000} (313,770 {493) (0,16} 8,737 2.69
Operating Results 1,860,135 1,778,137 2,627,487 232,648 3.85 1,081,998 60.85
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest Income 175,195 (889) 39,372 135,823 34497 176,084 (19,806 .97}
Lower of Cost of Market - Investrents BB, 786 - {86,069} 174,855 {203.16) 82 736 -
Gain {Loss) on Disposal Property - - - - - - -
Interest Expenses (119,776} (2,956) (142.06%) 22,292 {15.6%) (116,820} 3195196
Other Gainst{Losses) - - - - - - -

Transfer to City of Miami - - - - . . R

Budpeted Reserves -
Total Non-Operating 144,205 (3,845} {188,765) 332,970 (176.39) 148,050 (3,850.46})

Net Revenue In Excess of Expenses 3,004,340 1,774,292 2,438,722 565,618 23.1% 1,230,048 69,33




MM PARKAG ALTAGRITTY

o ¥lajar V.

o en Vol Bndrd My 004 Fage 5

EH1 Sdrrai I il - The powstree { #4200k b vhe bk L I Garage ¥ of S798EL
The 1Y 324 badpsi miscpaed Garage 71 roreng o8 e & b= oned 21 Farasry.

- Rrredn - Tha Siecailiad o RIEk el e ol mareer racmall ok P DRG0 W

Fasu - Tha el 570 AL i promari® sarbsishis Dorsd sed bioms-Oade Faria

AHbor - oo g prvmas 3 vury sEalaoedy monit e rremh.

Rrpsin M L & Lamit -1 T i 4 doler fr ropes grogrob frk l, T
o warkep desd orod e s id wetalieon w8 gurbsge coeTRa Tl

e wray - Tl ity B of T3 9 ! ik chidpyed Ctad of Corsgn B3
That I 300 Ml it ifided. il 0 oot ol T it L o i o0 iy

Mraiel . Faddenp ol Nty . ey urlpveopble 13 18 V] T o g ol ol pey bmengy il fejepree B e e

Brrenes Gy - Ther sabrgedy 1o iimdeid el st tai o b’ o pHidsLigh L dniin of T
Feshar b ndu el 1es R ] - e e b e ssmnaped oy Ehsia mll v

Dl i [k bl e CATgETY

Fuabing Mirs Puite & lmilaBatiin @ Tht fepes vf vaderss (100 4l o el ol dhe e Fat e =F tw Fulng Chadexs
Svriern e Crdn Parbey Cowsge 1010

Frofeusiens - dHber - The el bde v £ Fid & m dirrisabie EFAF stopisies thaiprs

Bamk Ll - The snilreovalie vavmoes of T W o oo o vroberes sshd el ¢ ol i B Paghetd Cua s guinsd.

That ol SRS FOLrET b et v IEneDE bore bl pri Ty Bay el of Moy J17 0

- &L
ECEITT NTMPEOY
CRIEF (HTFMER CAIEF FUCEASTTAL TFFMOER



JAMES L. KNIGHT CENTER GARAGE

Revenus and Expenses Summary
For the Eight Monihs Ended May 31, 2024

Page &
FY 2024 Variances
Adoptad FY 2023 Actual FY 2024 Actaal
Actmal Budpet Actual FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 Versus FY 2024 Budget
Year-To-Date b 5 5 5 T 5 %

Cipeerating Fevenue 2211234 L.706,577 1.913,8%3 o 153 504,647 206
et Oiperating Expensss 1,584,33% BRI 450 P56, 08 {E2TA31) {5540 T, S {T9.3)
Net Revenue In Fxcess of Experses [FINEE EEENEL 937,187 {330,502 [ ES) 196,353} [FEX3)

SCOTT SIMPFSON
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER



JAMES L. KNIGHT CENTER GARAGE

Revenue and Expenses Summary
For the Month Ended May 2024 Page 7
FY 2024 Yanances
Adopted FY 2023 Actual FY 2024 Actual
Actual Budget Actual FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 Versus FY 2004 Budged
Year-To-Diate ] 5 -] s 5 %o

Operating Revenoe 280,589 218,466 261,128 19,461 7.5 62,123 284
Direct Ciperating Expenses 260,167 10, 5 103,354 (1546, 763) (15].6) (150, V68) {136.5)

Met Revemue In Excess of Expenses WAL 10k, 347 157,730 {137, 308) [E3AT) 5B, 0M5) B3




JAMES L. ENIGHT CENTER GARAGE
Schedule of Revenue and Expenses

Faor the Eight Months Ended May 31, 2024 Page B
FY 2024 Wariances
Adopeed FY 2023 Actual FY 2024 Aciual
Actual Prudget Actual FY 2004 Versus FY 2023 Versus FY 2024 Budget
% $ 5 £ ) £ k]
Gperating Kevemd
Mcmihly Revenue 1,376,564 1,013,862 1,000,674 174 881 iad 252,702 LA
Daily Revenue &EE,TI3 526,041 516,004 152,678 %5 162,672 0.9
Special Event Revenis 248,923 166,674 176,544 (28,0213 a0 B2, 240 493
Dbt (2.676) £ 240 (3,216) (1,340.00 (2.976) a0
Total Operating Revense 1311, 1,706,577 1.913,508 97319 155 6
Ciperating Expenses
Sulmries, Wages & Fringe Benefits 231,545 217,315 199,610 (32,335 (16.2) (14,6309 .7
Repairs, Maimienance, Cleaning & Landscaps 75,844 138,778 217,348 41208 #3.1 62954 45.3
Security & Enforcerment 2RE,441 297,260 I85 597 (2 844) (1.0 BR1G 10
Utilities 63, TS 52,184 53,051 (10432) (20.0) (11,509) (22.2)
Ensumance 80,945 TLE4T 58,772 (20,173} {35.4) {5094} {127}
Legal & Professsonal 718,632 i3, 565 0625 (679.007) {1,713.58) (704,763} (508168}
Supplics & Printieg 7817 004 2,394 (5,434 7 E ¥k {340,4)
pvigme Fees & Admin OVH 110,537 6,182 a5 E95 (14,832 {15500 (24, 345) (28.2)
(xher Expenses [ - 3516 2ERI E1.04 (635} 0o
Advestising & Promotion . - - . . . 0.0
Taoes & Permits 5,761 % . {5,761} - (5, 760.85) (]
Budgeted Reserves - - . - - L -
Total Operating Expenses i ] BR3, 409 956, 708 (627,631} [65.6) {700,900 3)
Net Ravenwe e Excess of Expenses %:4 "8I, 138 957,187 {330,302} (345 {16, 355) EIF




JAMES L. KNIGHT CENTER GARAGE

Schedule of Revenue and Expenses
For the Moath Ended May 2024 Page 9
FY 2024 Wariances
Adopted FY 2023 Astual FY 2024 Actual
Actual Budpet Actusl FY 2024 Yersus FY 20023 Versus FY 2004 Budges
5 % 5 5 % k3 % s
Operating Revernue
Monthly Revenue 162,361 118,224 |58 565 3,796 2.4 44,137 37.3 1
Daily Revenue TE4T8 79,409 61,216 15,663 25.6 (25300 (3.2}
Special Event Revenue 41,147 20R33 41,317 (130 0.0 20354 oy 2
Crher &2 - 1] 132 44410 162 -
Taral Operating Revenue 280,540 318,466 161,129 19,460 7.5 61,113 54
Operating Expenses
Salarves, Wapes & Fringe Benefits 33,584 26,731 28,075 {5,509 {19.6) (6853} (25.6)
Repairs, Mainterance, Cleaning & Landscape 4913 17,332 11,065 6,152 55.6 12419 LT
Sgeurity & Enfoecement 32970 E] % 13,085 115 03 3,963 o7
Utilities 7334 6467 7,831 196 6.3 {B6T) (134)
Irsuranscs 10,083 1,991 1,313 {2,560) {34.0) (1.092) (L1}
Legal & Professional 57,137 1,732 1,830 (155,307) {8,486.7) (155 405) (£.972.6) 3
Supplies & Printing E 44 - - 0. T4 1000
Mgt Fees & Ademin O/H 13973 10,062 13,056 (#17) (7.0) (2.9110) (263}
Other Fxpenses 17 . 533 762 BL& (171) 0.0
Advertising & Promotion . . - - 0.0 - 0.0
Taxes & Permits = . - - LK i] - 0.0
el Opareaing Epexzes ' I 39 N i ' :
Total 260,167 1 ] 15,1 (136
Net Revenue In Excess of Expenses 10,473 108,467 157,131 I’J‘.‘% {m:ﬂ {ﬁ @T_?j




JAMES L. KNIGHT CENTER GARAGE

Summary of Major Varlamces

Far the Month Esded May 2024 Page 10
| Manghly Revenne - Monthly revenue ts bener thas budger due 1o the inereased the rember of monthly permits purchased
1 Speclal Event Bevewoe - Spocial Event revinue is sigsificanily below budget due 46 the Bming of everts Gompaned 10 prior year

1 Repairs, Malntenance, Clrasing & Landscape - The negative varance of §155.4.k s for the curvent dranw for Phase 2 Upgrade project. The tota] for this
predect is appenomaiely §7,326 000,

The abcrer surmmany fepresenis B Sajor vartances fiom budget for the month of Mey 2004

- N

RELIN SCOTT SIMPRON
CHIEF 'E OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFTCER




MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MAY 31, 2024

000,000 |

500G 000 T I)R
BCURRENT YJﬂR IE-I.IIJ3€T LPRIpR YEAR

A%, 000, 000

250,000, 000

25,000 000

20,000,000

A6.050.000

10,000,000

2,000,000 |

4 oo oy
v Cp Ex Depra Met InL-Dther Inc.&  Net Rev In Excess
Exp of Exp.




MIAMI PARKING AUTHORI

OPERATING INCOME

T "h T

S S 11— — 1V d— 111 =

Lol

Ir‘[Er‘l

Fiscal 2023

e FRgCal 2024




feirey

i

]
Ao R e

LaE

¥,

X
=1

-
=]
RPN

o
(e

MM,

e

P

=
5

-
S i

l-.-.-l-'l-rl-' -

gt
-

-
o

4

L e e
-

=
- -.1-.+-
P

=
e o e el e ek,

R
- .+J-
R

)
e
+,

o
e —'-I. -I-‘-I.

T e
L " L

r

=

-
L

.
£
T

Miami PARKING AUTHORI
OPERATING REVENUE

| =8 Fead 2034 =l=Fiscal 2001




MIAMI PARKING AUTHORI
OPERATING EXPENSE

|
|

b S
*
LU :

...... HH T

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

]

=8~ Fiscal 2004  ==s=Fiscal 223




TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board
FROM: Scolt Simpson, Chief Financial Officer, Miami Parking Authority
SUBJECT: Bank Reconciliations Certification

DATE: July 10, 2024

This is to certify that bank reconciliations for the month of May 2024 for the Miami Parking
Authority and its managed facilities have been reviewed and no material differences have been
noted.

b B

rmilimipas i Mg o




OF F-STREET PARKING BOARD
MONTHLY MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, JULY 16, 2024

8:15 A. M.



OFF-STREET PARKING BOARD

Jami Reyes (Chairperson) * Thomas Jelke * James S. Caszel * Deborah Ladron de Guevara * Marvin Wilmoth

I. Public Comments

AGENDA — Julyl0, 2024

I1. Employee/Board RecognitionPresentations

A

Employee “Years of Service” Award

1.

Jonathan Victores (5-Year Award)

[m. MRD Consulting Reporl

IV. Loud and Live Progress Report Presentation

V. APPROVAL ITEMS

24-0701

24-0702

240703

24-0704

24-0705

24-0706

May 2024 Financial Statements

A. Miami Parking Authority
B. Knight Center Garage

Regular Board Meeting Minutes

A, June 5, 2024 Finance Committec
B. June 5, 2024 Off-Street Parking

FY 2025 MPA Operating Budget

FY 2025 James L. Knight Center Operating Budget

Retired Health Savings (RHS) Contribution

Procurement of I'T Nutanix Software — Piggyback with Florida's NASPO -

Carahsoft Alternative Contract No. 43230000-NASPO-16-ACS
{Companion Item 1 of 2)

Arry person may be heard by the (ff-Soreet Parking Bosed of Darectors, theough the Chair, for sot moee than two misstes, on ey proposition hefone the Board of
Direcsars endess maodilhed by the Chalr, The Chair will sdhvise the public when the piblic may Bave the cpposfunity 10 sddres the Board of Dirccions during the Pulbblis

Comasent Periid of ab any other designited tame

In nccordsnce with the Amevicens with Disabalities Act of 1990, as amended, persons neading special accommedalions o panticipate in this proceeding may oomact the
Minmi Parking Awshority uf (305) 3736789 mol. 227 orext. 228 (Voice] no Llater then six (&) business deys proe o the procesding,. TTY users may call vis 71 (Flonidy
Eeley Beryiog) no Ister them six {5} busiseas dovs press B the procesding.




7. 24-0707 Procurcment of 1T Managed Backup and Recovery Services - Piggyback
with University of Virginia and ePlus Technology, Inc., Agreement
UVA-AGR-IT-00178-ePlus (Companion Item 2 of 2)
VI. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT

o MIMO (7500 Biscayne) Project

o Amendment to Chapter 35

o Smart Grant Update

o Automotus Roll Out

o EV Charging Stations Update

VII. STATUS REPORT

o May 2024 Operalional Report

Any persun may be heard by the Off-Street Parking Board of Directors, through the Chair, for not more than twoe minutes, on any proposition before the Board of
Lyirectors unless modified by the Chair. The Chair will advise the public when the public may have the opportunity to address the Board of Directors during the Public
Comment Period or at any other designated time.

I accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act ol 1990, as amended, persons needing speciat accommodations 1o participate in this procecding may contact the
Miami Parking Auihority at (305) 373-6789 ext. 227 or ext. 228 (Voice) no later than six (6) business days prior to the proceeding. TTY vsers may call via 711 (Florida
Relay Service) no later than six {63 business days prior to the proceeding.



COMNMSUDLTING .:I {
Progress Report for Miami Parking Authority

Public Relations Services

June 1 -30, 2024

% On June 5, 2024, attended the MPA Board of
Board Meeting Directors meeting.
PayByPhone .+ There was no PayByPhone communication activity
in June.

Public Relations + Edited the "About” page of Ms. Alejandra
Tactics Argudin’s LinkedIn page.

“ luly is Vehicle Theft Prevention Month. I
forwarded talking points and a link to find images

for Loud and Live and Ms. Meagan Camp, The
Modern Take to put on the calendar to post at
the end of June 2024. Drafted content to
accompany talking points and images.

“ Reviewed the Populus flyer and sent it to Mr. Diaz
to have it printed.

< I commissioned the graphic designer to create
Ms. Argudin’s LinkedIn page banner. She created
three proofs to choose from, and I provided the
background photo of the Regatta Harbour




MRD Consulting, Inc.
June 1 -30, 2024

R gé I:ag_e‘ e o LW LT DTl s T Tl LTl A

% On June 6, participated in a conference call with
Ms. Meagan Camp to discuss Ms. Argudin’s
schedule of activities at the IPMI Conference and
Expo. '

*+ Drafted a media pitch to garner coverage
concerning Ms. Argudin’s appointment to
chairwoman of the Board of Directors of IPMI.

* Forwarded information to Ms. Argudin about the
summer camp of the Lighthouse for the Blind
program for children.

% Researched opportunities to help the community
with back-to-school supplies.

< Shared the thought leadership content with Ms.
Meagan Camp to have quotes and visionary
statements from Ms. Argudin during the IPMI
Conference.

% Drafted caption to post Ms. Argudin’s panel
discussion about curb management during the
IPMO conference.

% Revised the media pitch and resent it to Ms.
Argudin for review and approval. Drafted an email|
to media outlets highlighting the importance of
Ms. Argudin’s appointment to Miami and the
community.

+

% Drafted an email to Ms. Maggy Cuesta to detail
the scope of work for the next art project. Ms.
Cuesta is in Florence with student artists through |

- June 19, We will resume our conversation after




+*
0.0

MRD Consulting, Inc.
June 1 -30, 2024

she returns.

On June 14", attended the bi-weekly Teams
meeting with the MPA and Loud and Live’s teams.

Coordinated meeting with Ms. Argudin and Ms.
Aileen Boucle, Executive Director of the
Transportation Planning Organization.

Responded to freelance reporter Francisco
Alvarado concerning his follow-up questions
about the Coconut Grove valet program.

Working on temporary taglines until new taglines |
are tested in focus groups.

Drafted thought leadership content for LinkedIn.

On June 20, participated in a conference call
with Ms. Meagan Camp to plan upcoming
LinkedIn posts.

Events

*
0‘0

*
0.0

*
0’0

&+
0‘0

July 1- 31 — National Vehicle Theft Prevention

Month (NHTSA)

August and September — Miami Spice Months
September 20" — Park(in) Day

October 7 -11 — Customer Service Week

October Date TBD — Miami-Dade League of Cities |
Best Practices Conference |

October 25 — Nov. 2 — Florida Mohility Week

November 17 — 24 — Miami International Book




Quarter 3

{ July — September
2024

* Fair

MRD Consuiting, Inc.
June 1 -30, 2024

« December 6 — 8 — Miami Art Basel

*» December Dates TBD ~ Holiday Courtesy Citation
Program

< February 12 - 16, 2025 — Miami International
Boat Show

+ Miami International Film Festival 2025 — Dates

TBD
< Support the launch of SpotHero in Miami on May |

1, 2024.

% Develop material and strategic approach for the
city of North Miami PayByPhone rollout.

< Continue to research ADA parking programs in
other cities.

% Pitch media coverage of Ms. Argudin’s
chairmanship of the IPMI board.

< Develop speaking points to explain the pilot
program for the Populus smait-city digital
technology.

< Step up Ms. Argudin’s and senior management's
presence on LinkedIn.

% Prepare to launch the communication campaign
for deploying the Automotus in the smart-city
loading zones in downtown Miami.

% Continue identifying and recommending not-for-

_ profit events aligned with MPA's mission for




Progres

s Report

and Invoice

_ IDAIE: June 18,2023

MRD Consulting, Inc.
June 1 -30, 2024

+ Continue to create pitches for feature stories
highlighting the initiatives MPA is implementing to
stimulate parking and give back to the
community.

% Update marketing and public relations roadmap
for 2024 community initiatives for MPA to engage |
* Processed Loud and Live's invoice and progress |
report for June 2024.

| NAME: Margarita R. Delgado

(Print)

SIGNATURE: Margarita R. Delgado




JUNE
REPORT

o
_..;qt-" L
= "'I: = ]
3 0| EMZWE
T e

“q:.{‘gu o ?_":’




June Top Content

mom © Sy

A EE L Eﬂlll:l'-'l(

Discover the magic of Downtown o . T Fashionistas & beach babes, Miami
Miami at night...all made possible... TF""H'&"""MS & beach babes, Miami Swim Week iz herels . MPA offers. ..
Swim Week is here'a_ MPA offers...
B a0 = .
_' - n]
Enaggement tof 15% ——— 3= B Eng: 8
MO0 Ta L FOE I ] Ml 0.5%




Highlights & What’s to Come

Giveaway

Hurricane Parking
Rebranding

IPMI Conference
Coverage

we posted of Linkedin o 1 Ul W Wl create a UL tbafiad & e Of
X IR LSRG I8 FENS Vidieo teaching the community how to fring Lrer
of Directors of (B, register for the Hurricane Barking COMMUiLy” engagement, vve will
orogram be A/8 testing them the following

= oy i
fis past recaeived over J 03T AarnLres.

rate (CTEY of 8,03%




SOCIAL GROWTH

[ l'ﬁ:fr A
g 3,650 Total Followers
= _-"""

fotal Engagement 33

Total Reposts 13

19,018 Total Followers (-0.2%)

Total Impressions 2,318 (-18.8%)

Total Engagement 111 (+117.6%)

4,085 Total Followers [+0,1%)

Total Impressions 4,756 (+8.4%)
Total Engagement 270 (+13.9%)

1,074 Total Followers (+3.3%)

Total Impressions 6,485 (+54.8%)

Total Engagement 811 (+138.5%)




THANK YOU.




TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board
FROM: Algjandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authority Wﬂ_
SUBJECT: Financial Summaries for the Period Ended May 31, 2024

DATE: July 10, 2024

The Financial Summarnies for the month ended May 31, 2024 for the Miami Parking
Authority and the Knight Center Garage, are included in the Finance Committee package
as agenda ltem No. #1.

Adss

Attachment

minmiparking.com




Items 2a & 2b

MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING

June 5, 2024

PRESENT: Jami Reyes (Board Chair)
James Cassel
Deborah Ladron de Guevara
Thomas Jelke
Marvin Wilmoth

ALSO PRESENT: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, MPA
Julia Y. Alfonso, Court Reporter, JYA Reporting
Jihan Soliman, Assistant City Attorney, City of Miami
Scott Simpson, CFO, Miami Parking Authority
Margie Carmenates, Controller, MPA
Monica Cuadra, Executive Administrative Assistant, MPA
Roland Galdos, Sr. Executive Advisor to the CEO
Angela Hernandez, HR Director, MPA
Angel Diaz, Director of Operations, MPA
Henry Espinosa, I'T Director, MPA
Margarita Delgado, MRD Consulting
Valeria Gutierrez, Client Services Coordinator, Loud & Live
Orlando Canizales, IT Technician, MPA
Jose Leon, Manager, MPA
Victor Rosario, Sr. Manager of Operations, MPA
Carol Corredor, Executive Administrative Assistant, MPA
Jeffrey Medina, Sr. Manager of Operations, MPA
Humberto Escandon, Sr. Manager of Operations, MPA
George McLean, Sr. Busincss Analyst, MPA
Javier Armenteros, Manager of Opcrations, MPA
Jennifer Garcia, Senior Project & Property Manager
Christian Radicy, Manager, Miami Parking Authority
(Gabriel Maytin, System Administrator, Miami Parking Authority
Monica Montoya, Senior Stafl’ Accountant, Miamt Parking Authority
Leonard Bier, Consultant, Bier Associates
John Lopez, Sr. Manager of Operations, PHT
Luquette Thames, Manager of Operations, MPA
Chantal Gonzalez, Paralegal, MPA
McKinley Joseph, Parking Enforcement Otficer, MPA
Angcl Hernandez, Metershop Technician, MPA
Julio Baldelomar, Customer Service Monitor, MPA
Percy Aguila, Sentor Vice President, Fifth Third Bank



Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes June 5, 2424

1 2
I ] APPEARANCES
2 2 Present:
3 INRE: 3 Jami Reyes, Chairperson
Thomas Julke, Board Member
4 OFF-STREET PARKING BOARD 4 James Cassal, Board Member
FLNAMCE COMMITTEE MEETING Deborgh_Ladron de Guev, ra, Board Member
3 3:00 a.m. 5 Marvin Wilmoth, Board Member
§) OFF-5TREET PARKING BOARD G
MOMTHLY BOARD MEETTING Alsn Present:
7 8:15 a.m. 7
alejandra argudin, chief Executive officer, MPA
8 2 Scatt Simpson, CFO, MPA
ange't biaz, pirector of Operations, MPA
9 Q9 Raland Galdos, $r. Executive advisor to the £RO
¥han soliman, Assistant City Attarney, City of Miami
10 10 Julia ¥. alfense, Court Reporter, Jva Reporting
Margie Carmenates, Controliler, Mpa
11 11 voica Cuadra, Executive administrative Assistant, pa
oy Angela Hernandez, HR birectar, MPa
12 DATE TAKEN: June 5, 2024 12 Henry Espinosa, IT Director, MPA
margarita bDelgado, MRD Consulting
13 TIME: 2:00 a.m, ~ &:43 a.m. 13 valeria Gutierrez, Client Services Coordinator, Loud & Live
orlande Canizales, IT Technician, MPa
14 PLACE: wmiami Parking Authority 14 Jase Leoh, Manager, MPA
40 Northwest 3rd Street ; victor Rosario, sr. Manager of Operations, MPA
15 Penthouse Suite 1103 P15 caral corredr, Exscutive AdTiRISTrative ASSiSTant, MPA
Miami, Florida 33128 i Jeffrey Medina, sr. tanager of gperaticng, MPa
16 16 Humberto Fscandon, Sr. Manager of Operations, MPa
j Gearge McLean, Sr, Business Analyst, MPA
17 P17 Javier armentercs, Manager of Operations, MPA
. Jennifer Garcia, Senior Froject & Froperty Manager
18 Proceedings taken before: I8 christian Radicy, Manager, pa
! i . Gabriel Maytin, System administrator, MPA
19 Julia ¥. Alfonso, RPR, FPR-C 19 Moniea Montoya, Senior Staff Accountant, MFPA
Florida Professianal Reparter Leonard Biar, Consultant, Bier Associates
20 20 lehn Lope¥, ST. Manager of Operations, FHT
Luguette Thames, Manager of Operations, MPA
21 21 chantal Gonzalez, Paralepal, MPa
Hekinley laseph, Parking Enforcoment officer, Mpa
22 22 angel Hernandez, Metershop Techhician, MPA
o Ba'ldc]omar custoner Service Monitar, MPA
23 23 Percy Aguila, Schior Vice Presidem, Filth Third Bank
24 24
25 25
3 4
l INDEX 1 AGENDA:
2 FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING: PAGE 2 1 Public Commients 16
3 1. April 2024 Financial Statements 3 II.  Employee/Board Recognition/Presentations
4 4. Wiani Parking authoeity & 4 A, Employes 'Years of Service' Award
B. Enight Center Garage 1i
5 o 5 1. loseph McKinley (5-Year Award) 16
2, Bank Reconciliations 3
6 6 2. Julio Baldelomar (5-Year Award) 17
7 7 3. Angel Hernandez (5-Year Award) 18
8 8 III. MRD Consulting Reports 19
g IV. Loud And Live Progress Report Presentation 23
10 1) w.  APPROVAL ITEMS
Il 11 1. 24~0601 April 2024 Financial Statements 79
12 12 A. Miami Parking authority
B. Knight Center Garage
13 13
" 14 2. 24-0602 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 2%
Ao May 1, 2024 Finance Committee
15 15 8. day 1, 2024 off-street parking
16 16 3. 24-0603 AﬁprovaT of Electrical Services at 10
e Courthouse Center Garage by aD
17 17 Electrical Contractar, LLC
18 18 4. 24-0804 Extension of Board chadrperson’s 3z
Term for Twe Consecotive Years
19 19
20 20 ¥i. CHIEF EXECUTIVE QITICER'S REPORT
21 21 o M-Tower ((G-2) Redevelopment Project Update
22 22 VII. STATUS REPORTS
23 23 o April 2024 Operational Reports
24 24
25 25

JYA REPORTING CORP. (1) Pages 1 - 4



Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

June 5, 2024

e e - WS B S SR R

= o v (R T PR ]

1o
20
21
22
23
24
25

e v Y T SR

CESSGEGREB 0

20
21
22
23
24
25

P-R-O-C-E-E-13-1-N-G-§ ’ [ from 10 days to a week prior lo that mecling Alex 6

MR. SIMPSON: Good morning, everyone, Welcome 2 will ineet with each of the commissioners as well as
this bright and early day. We're here to talk 3 your chief of stalf, go aver the budget, and see if
about the financials for the period ending April 4 they have any questions.
for the Parking Authority as well as the Knight 5 Typically the most salient things that they
Center. If you just want to go ahead and put that 0 wallt to know about, is there a rate increase in the
on page six. 7 budget and how much is our check. Cnee they get

All right. So just a few housekeeping items 8 past that, it’s pretly much, you know, what can you
belore we get into the body of the report. And 1 do for my area for our parking, that type of thing.
know you're going to get tired of me saying this, 10 And then we'll also meet with the City manager to
but T just want to remind you guys because it is 11 do that.
important, the City's budgel hearing is tentatively 12 Historically we've been very fortunale the
slated for the 12th of September at 5:05. 13 Tast couple of years. What | mean by saying that

And, agaim, the reason [ say tentative, 14 15 that by the time they read the header for our
because according to TRIM, if a taxing authority 15 reso, they've already approved our item even before
above us in the pecking order changes, then 16 we've gotten (o the podivm. T think alot of that
everything cascades down. Your presence is not 17 goes (o the credit for Alex. Everything -- a good
required, but we do like it when we have your 18 detailed briefing for them prior to the beginning
presence there, 19 of the meeting and the confidence they have in what

The process mechanically 18 our budget is 20 she's been doing.
adopted by resolution. And what that means from a 21 The bank reconciliations for the month are
practical standpoint, we have one public hearing 22 current. There were no material items {rom the
for approval. Those items that either have a 23 preceding month in the current month's
neutral or a favorable impact 10 the general fund, 24 reconciliation.
they tend (o take a first meeting. So somewhere 25 So at this point in the fiscal year, this is

7 g
where we end our big revenue recognition months. ] obligations to the City with that excess check.
March, April, May are our -- typically our largest 2 But then we assess our needs. Is it capital?
months {rom a revenue standpoint. And so what we 3 Is it repair? Obviously, the largest concern we've
do here, we sort of slop, We assess the year where 4 had in the last couple of years is Henry and
we've been up to this point. You know, we look al 5 cybersecurily. See, I'm still plugging or you,
what revenue we've recognized in anticipation (or 6 50 -- bui, again, in all serlousness, it is
the balance of the [iscal year. 7 concerning.

Once we do that, then obviously we lake into 8 1 mean, just the other day, other than the
account other miscellaneous and sundry items. The G issues that Live Nation has, you know, Ticketmastler
higgast one is what did the weather forecaster say 10 was hacked. 8o, you know, we need to be diligent
as far as the predictions ol hurricanes. I and on top of that jost to make sure that we're
Unfortunately, the glass is -- you know, {from an 12 doing the right thing and trying to stay one step
accountant’s dream, is half full or half empty? 13 ahead of everybody. With that, we'll get into the
Hal empty. That's right. That's the more 14 body of the report if there's no questions about
ncgative. So, you kilow, we're going to be 15 the housekeeping.
optimistically guarded with that. And the reason 1 16 All right. For April we had approximately
bring it up is that we tend (o backload a lot of 17 $5.2 million of operating revenue, We're about
expenses on our budget. 18 $1 million better than budgel. Direct operating

S0 seeing our performance, we'te a little over 19 expenses of approximately 2.3 million, leaving a
$2 million from a net income perspeclive at this 20 nel operating resull of approximately $2.8 million
pomnt in the year. So, you know, we have had good 21 on the month.
revenue recognition, hut our meeting concerns 22 Il we advance to page eight, this is the same
are -- is, first and foremost, our ability to pay 23 view. This is just a detailed view., We notated
our bondholders. Secondly, our ability to pay our 24 some things either being significantly above or
bills. Aud then lastly, our ability to fulfill our 25 below budget. This has been pretly consistent with

YA REPORTING CORP,

{2y Pages5-8




Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

June 5, 2024

1 what you've seen in the prior years for the revenue ? 1 mitially rolling out Daoral, we weren't reafly sure 10
2 as well as (he expenses. 2 what kind of growth we were going to see, what kind
3 Orn the OIT Street, we were favorable by E) of revenue recognition we were having. And so we
4 appreximately $437,000. The largest single driver 4 weren't comfortable plugging anything in because at
5 in that favorable variance is G3, Garage 3, which 3 the beginning, it got delayed, it got delayed, and

6 is where our old location was. The current year 6 guess what, it got delayed again. So we were

7 budget contemplated Garage 3 coming offiine at the 7 uncomfortable plugging any money into that.

8 end of January. So we did not forecast any 8 I think at this point, I think it's a totally

9 expenses or project any revenues beyond that point. 9 different picture. Angel and his crew have their

10 So to the extent that Garage 3 stays open, this 10 thumb on the pulse of parking. 1t seems 10 be

11 will stay favorable. 1t very, very -- going very, very well with the

12 I know that, you know, they're having some 12 exception in the palitical environment of Doral.

13 issues like -- with the cost of capital. So what 13 But the parking seems o be going seamless, and so
4 will we do for 20257 We'll sit down. We'll alk 14 we'll definitely want to be able (o plug some money
15 lo the developer. We'll look at the equity markel 15 into that line itern for 2025 budgel.

16 with our consultants and decide -- you know, make 16 Towing is the other line Favorable by about

17 an educaled decision when we think they may proceed 17 $34,000. What we've done historically on this line
18 in the next budget year, and then we'll do a 18 item, we just let it go to cash basis up untl we

19 proration into ‘25 just like we did for this year. 18 get to the last period of the fiscal year. We
20 Management Fees. Two large drivers on that 20 leave the books open for another 45 to 60 days, and
21 are Miami-Dade County. Miami-Dade County is 21 we'll do that linal true up to get a full acerual
22 performing significantly better than budget. 22 number from that.
23 Obviously, if they're performing betler than 23 If you could just scroll -- slow it down so we
24 budget, we're going to have favorable results, 24 get ail the expenses in. So the first expense
23 The other item is Doral, Wheu we were 25 we're going to talk aboul is Repairs and

11 12

1 Mainlenance, Cleaning & Landscaping. It's over by I that have other revenue-producing facilities, and

2 about $80,000. The large item in there is there 2 we either rebate some form of gross collections,

3 was an item for Garage 3. And if you remember, 3 net income either on the percentage or fixed basis

4 Garage 3 1s the one that we did not forecast 4 or sliding scale. So obviously, as they do betier

3 anything beyond January. We knew of an issue thal 5 than planned, we had to rebate a linie bit more

6 had to be addressed, but since we were going to 6 back 1o them. Obviously, il they do belier, then

7 close the garage, we initially deferred it and said 7 we do better.

8 why make that expenditure if we're just going to 8 The next one is Supplies and Miscellancous s
g take the garage down. 9 over by about 552,000, We -- where are my notes?
g Ob\iiousky, with the garage stll open, we've 10 I'msorry. Bank Charges, number seven. If revenue
11 had o make those repairs. Tt was about $22,000 11 is performing better than budget, that just means

12 electrical repairs for some lighting. Again, it 12 we have more virtual swipes of credit cards through
13 was a life safety issue, so we had no other choice. 13 we PayByPhone or actual swipes of credit card at
14 But, again, the garage continves to generate 14 the kinsks, al the master meters, and it's a

15 revenue. [t's not budgeted, so hopefully they'll 15 consequence of that.

16 offset. 16 Nuomber eight is Supplies and Miscellaneous.
17 Security is over by about $32,000. Again, G3, 17 My favorite, G3. We had some supplies and st
18 it's going to be my new sandbag escape, 50 -- G3, i8 that we had to buy for G3 as well as some soltware
19 eaxpenses related (o there were not contemplated in 15 that Henry bought. And with the software, it's

20 the forgcast. 20 typically -- it's not -- they're budgeted. Tt's

21 The next one is revenue sharing. IU's about 21 Jjust trying to get the timing of it right. So by

22 $44.,000. 1f there's any one ling item in our 22 the time we coine 1o Seplernber, it will ail balance
23 budget that we want to be overbudget, this would be 23 ouL.
24 that item. Revenue sharing for us, it just means 24 Cther Expenses is over by about $29,000. As1
25 that we have contractual agreements with people 25 alluded o earlier, we, you know, sort of opened up

JYA REPORTING CORP. (3) Pages 9 - 12



Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

Jupe 5, 2024

1 the purse strings a little bit. We've made some . | We advance to 13, 13 is the detailed view for .
2 contributions, whether it's scholarships or some 2 the same time frame. As we've seen in the last

3 additional scholarships and contributions -- 3 couple of months, there's been a change in the

4 charitable contributions -- that's what I'm 4 workforce. They're asking people to come back

5 thinking about -- throughout the community as a 5 either in some form of one day, two days, three

5} consequence that we know we have some revenue. So 6 days.

7 we're lonsening that up a little bit as well as 7 My daughter's not very happy about that. She

4 some other supplies, those types of things. 8 complains constantly that she has to pay to park.

9 And then Advertising & Promotion 15 over by 9 I don't understand that complaint, but she

10 about $30,00{. Again, we're pushing some 10 continues to make, but -- so we've seen an uptick
11 campaigns. The largest driver in that particular 11 on mouthly and daily, s0 we're happy about that,

12 line item is the addition of Freebee. So in the 12 And obviously the special events, When we
13 20235 budget we'll be sure Lo include both Frechee 13 went and asked the City's evenl planners what did

14 lines in ot budget. 14 thcy have on the books last year, they were very

15 With that I'm happy to answer any questions 15 pessimistic about the calendar and our hudget

16 about the performance for MPA for April. 16 reflected Lhat pessimistic forecast. But obviously

17 MR. CASSEL: No questions. 17 that's turncd around. We've put in a request (o

18 MR. SIMPSON:  Seeing nune and hearing none, 18 look at their book for next year. We haven't

19 we'll move to page 11. Page I, this is the 19 gotten it back yet, but I'm sure it's going o be
20 summary for the same time frame for the Knight 20 much more favorable than it was last year, and then
21 Center. On the month they had approximately 21 we'll notate that in the operating budget.
22 $293,000 of operating revenue. We're about 132,000 22 On the expense side, Legal & Professional was
23 better than budget. They had direct operating 23 over by about $90,000. If we recall the
24 expenses of approximately 196,000, leaving an 24 capital-related projects that we do for the Knight
25 operating surplus of approximalely 96,600, 25 Center are funded by the City in a separate fund.

13 16

l They have a capital project fund that funds that. | everyone. 1'm waiting for the time, but boss here

2 This is a governmental special revenuoe fund, so 2 is telling me [ can start.

3 we're only including from a budgetary standpoint, 3 CGood morning. Welcome. I'm going to open it
4 operational things for us. 4 for public commenis,

5 So even though we're $90,000 over the budget, 3 Hearing none, seeing none, we will go 1o our

6 this expense is fully reimbursable, and the City 6 employee recognition.

7 will reimburse it. It's really the only mechanisim 7 MR. DIAZ: McKinley, Joseph.

8 that we have (0 recognize pay -- and if you 8 MR. ESCANDON: Good morning.

g remember, the overall value of that contract was 9 CHAIRPERSON REYILS: Good morning.

10 about $7.3 million. So we'll probably be having 10 MR. ESCANDON: Bert Escandon for the record.
11 this conversation about this line item a couple 11 The enforcement department, being an

12 more times before the end of the fiscal year. 12 enforcement officer nowadays for the City is very

13 With that I'm happy to answer any questions 13 challenging. The City is growing, so0 we're getting
14 aboul this, the preceding report, or scuba diving. 14 a lot of diversity of people. And McKinley here

15 MR. CASSEL: Any questions? i3 for the past five years has been doing that

16 MR, JELKE: The Nitrox. 10 challenge dealing with everyihing that is going on
17 MR. SIMPSON: Niwrox? Yes, I am Nitrox 17 in the City. So I'm happy to recognize his ive

18 certified. I8 years and hoping that he can be five years more in
19 MR.JELKE: Thank you. 19 growing,

20 MR. SIMPSOXN:  Allright. Thank you very nwch. | 20 MR. MCKINLEY: T appreciate it. Thank you.
21 MR. CASSEL: Shall we adjourn the meeting? So | 21 OFFICER THAMES: Congratulations on your five
22 moved. 22 Years,

23 MR. JELKE: Thank you. 23 McKintey is one of the officers that he takes
24 ME. CASSFEI:  Go ahead. 24 pride in his customer service. We never have no

25 CHAIRPERSON REYES:  Allright. Good morning, 25 problems with McKinley on the streets. He strives

JYA REPORTING CORP.

{4) Pages 13- 16




Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

June 5, 2024

1 to make customers happy, and [ commend bim for 7 | one of best teams that 1 ever have worked. So '8
2 that. Congratulations. 2 thank you guys.

3 McKinley is a little shy. 3 MR. DIAZ: Angel Hernandez.

4 MR. MCKINLEY: [lost my voice, soil's kind 4 MR. LEON: Good moming, everyone. We're here
5 of hard to speak a lile bit Jloud, But] 5 lo present the award for five years to Angel

& appreciale everyone here, and [ appreciate this 3] Hernandez. He is Mr. Worldwide here al MPA. He's
7 company. 1love the job. Like was said, I always 7 dipped his toe in several departments. You kiiow,

8 strive o find a solution and make everything & he's experienced Jackson, the Marling. Now he's

9 smoother {or everybody, and that's all T can really 9 with Chris®. He's probably the most reliable

10 5ay. 10 person I've ever worked with, always on time, never

11 MR. DIAZ: Nextis Julio. 11 late, always pultting his best foot forward, and

12 MR, ARMENTEROS: Good morming, everybady. 12 dlways has a great attitude lowards chailenging and

13 We're here o recognize Julio Raldelomar for his i3 tackling any projecis.

14 five ysars in MPA, He's currently working at the 14 MR, RADICY: [I've had the pleasure of working
15 conmumand center. He's a great employee. He's i5 with him for the past two to three months. He just

16 always there when you need him. He's brought a lot 16 caime over 1o our depariment, and, same thing,

17 of ideas to the command center which we are 17 always on time, really reliable, never has any

18 actually bringing forward. 18 complaints, does what he needs to do, and gets the

19 And T just thank you for being here those five 18 job done, Thank you.
20 years, and hopefully we have many, many, many, many 20 MR. HERNANDEZ: ['m not too big on words,
21 more years (o come. 21 I'll try roy best. I'mreally grateful working in
22 MR. BALDELOMAR: Absolulely. 22 such a great company, gives me the opportunity o
23 MR, ARMENTEROS: You wanl to say something? 23 learn and possibly grow, ['ve learned a lot

24 MR. BALDELOMAR: Yes. [justwanttosay,I - 24 throeghout the five years that I've been here

25 mean, thank you, and I'm grateful for working with 25 working with Jose, working with Wilfred, with

19 20

1 Viclor when I was in Jackson. And I look forward 1 mechia pitches which will elevate the MPA brand.

2 Lo many years of growth and be able ta possibly 2 We're very focused on that coming up.

3 advance -- 3 I'have worked on the Populus technology

4 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Okay. Margarita. 4 materials, reviewing the press release, reviewing

5 MS. DELGADOQ: Margarita Delgado, MRD 3 the flyers, as well as other things that have come

6 Consulting. Good morning, Madam Chair, members of 3] up. Also for SpotHero, the parking reservation

7 the board. Good morning, everyone. 7 app.

g This past month we wenl to two conlerences 8 And now it's coming up in the sumrmer, which is
9 locally. We wenlt 1o CoMotion, a lot of strategic 9 very slow for community events, but a lot of the

1a visjon into the (uture. That's a greal, greal 10 local organizations are beginning to ask for

11 conference because we learn a lot, a lot of things 11 support for the summer programs for the kids and

12 that will impact MPA. 12 also for back to school. So we'll focus on that.

13 We also attended NACTOQ, the National 13 MPA is always very generous with the community, and
14 Association ol City Transportation Officials, where 14 those are all very worthy causes. There was

15 the CTRO was the mayor of onc of the sessions, 15 something else.

16 including a gavel. And so she ran that session 16 NHTSA always has campaigns close to what MPA
17 which is another visionary program called Designing 17 does, close to the mission. So end of June we're

18 Cities 2024, 18 going to be joining them in communicating a car

19 Coming up we have IPMI that is a big deal for 1% thelt prevent campaign that, you know, basically is

20 all of us. That will be a big deal for Miami 20 a national campaign, but locally when people park,

2] because the CEQ will take over as chair of the 21 they have to make sure they're parking in well-lit

22 board and the national and international trade 22 areas and lock the doors, ef cetera, et cetera. So

23 association, the largest one in parking. So forus 23 that's coming up. And I know that Valeria has some
24 it's a tremendous honor, and [ think for the 24 other stuil that will be happening as well.

25 community also. So that will generate a lot of 25 Any guestions?

YA REPORTING CORP.

{5) Pages 17 - 20




Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

June 5, 2024

1 CHAIRPERSON REYES: |have a question for y%tll, 1 MS. DELGADO: Yes. 2 ]'
2 I'looked at your calendar of events. INo we not do 2 CHAIRFERSON REYES:  And niy other thing was -
3 Parking Day anymore? 3 MS. DELGADO: [ hope you ask me about LinkedIn
4 MS. DELGADO: Iihink we promoted it, but not 4 because we're getting --
5 done like parklets ot anything -- event, but -- 5 CHAIRPERSON REYES:  Well, 1 can tell you that !
4] CHAIRPERSON REYES: Did we stop doing it for a 3] our CIO has definitely stepped up her game, :
7 reason? 7 MS. DELGAIXO: T wonder who's behind that,
8 MS. ARGUDIN: No. Trused to be a big event 8 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Idon't know, butit's
9 that was led by the County, 9 amazing. Now, if the rest of the team would do it,
10 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Yeah. 10 that would be awesome too.
11 MS. ARGUDIN: Bul they have -- yeah. They 11 MS. DELGADO: You're night.
12 have backed away from that. It's not as big as it 12 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Right?
13 used to be. 13 Okay. No, but the CEQ is duing greal.
14 CHAIRPERSON REYLS: Maybe we can do something 14 MS. DELGADG:  Well, you know she doesn't like
15 now that we have Doral. 1 don't know. Think about 15 that that much. So there has to be someone behind
16 it. 16 that,
17 MS. ARGUDIN: For Septermber, 17 CHAIRPERSON REYES: None ol us like it, but we
18 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Seplember, right? 18 have o do it. Butl it's been great.
19 MS. DELGAD(:  Septernber? We have time to come 19 MS. DELGADO: ‘Thank you.
20 up with something and -- 20 CHAIRPERSON REYES: You know, 1 had soinething
21 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Yeah, Like since vou're 21 clse (0 ask. Okay. Maybe it will come back to me.
22 saying -- 22 MS. DELGADG: Okay. Let me know. Let me
23 MS. DELGADO: Yesh, 23 know.
24 CHAIRPERSON REYES: itkind of gearsupto - | 24 Valeria?
25 towards the season, 25 CHAIRPERSON RIEYES: Thank you.
23 24
1 MS. GUTIERREZ: Good morning, everyone. | l that don't know what that really is, is that link
2 hope you didn't miss me at last board meeting, 2 at the top of the bio of the Instagram. And we
3 but -- Valenia Gutierrez (rom Loud And Live [or the 3 made sure that we included links to redirect people
4 record, and I'm here to present the May report, 4 for our frequently asked questions. Also what we
5 Starting off with cur May top content, we had 3 tend to do - post about so that we can say like,
3] a parking in Downtowan reel that performed really & okay, go to the link o learn more aboult this. If
7 well. And I've spoken with our team and [ thiuk 7 you guys want (0 check it out, have any feedback,
8 the reason why is because a lot of downiown 8 we're open Lo that if you think any other link
G cornmunity social platforms reposted it, so it kind 8 should be included.
10 of became a bigger campaign than just something on 10 And then as Margarita mentioned, coming up we
1 our end. So they had a lot of {riction. 11 will dratt something for the IPMI coverage --
12 Then we did promote the Heat being in the - 12 conference coverage which is cotning up scon. And,
13 started being in the playoffs even though that 13 yeah, we'll make sure that it is also on Linkedln
14 didn't last very long. And then in Twitter, just 14 and all our other platforms.
13 usually our most attractive posts tend to be where 15 And just to flinish up, these are our nurnbers
16 there is parking for certain events. 16 currently -- well, as of April 16 to May 15th when
17 Moving on to our highlights and whal's to 17 we pul lgether this report, But Linkedln is
18 core. As Margarita mentioned, we did have — we 18 rcally growing in followers is my biggest point out
19 attended two conferences this past month. [ 19 there.
20 attended CoMotions to cover coverage — (o get 20 Any questions?
¢ 21 coverage ol Alex's panel, and [ made a quick 21 CHAIRPERSON REYLS; Yesh, I have 4 question.
22 Instagram and Facebook and LinkedIn post. Also a 22 1 didn't see anything on the hurricane season
23 quick little video too, and it did really, really 23 starting and the program that we have, Are you
24 well. 24 planning on doing something?
25 We did implement a link-in bio. For those 23 MS. GUTIERREZ: We did do something at the end
YA REPORTING CORP. (6) Pages 21 - 24



Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

June 5, 2024

1 of last month, and we're doing something this month » | So we're looking forward 1o June. Hopefully %6
2 LeHy. 2 it's a betler month, obviously, with more

3 CHATRPERSON REYES: Okay. i facilities, but also for the people now knowing

4 MS. GUTIERREZ:  And we're also prometing boal 4 that it's out there. And we still -- we're going

5 ramp parking and like vacation parking. 3 o meet with them at IPMI (o see how we can expand

6 CHAIRPERSON RIYES: Okay. Thendid -1 6 also in that forum.

7 Just remembered my guestion, SpotHero, are we 7 CHAIRPERSON REYES:  Is there any way we can do
B hearing anything positive on it or negative, or any 8 a link between vacation travel, parking here,

9 comments on it? g SpotHero, and adding all that together to June,

10 MS. BELGADO: No,1-- 10 July, and August? People are going on vacation.

L1 MR. DIAZ: No. It's all positive. We just 1} And so then, you know, like get ready for vacation

12 launched it i this garage. 12 and then all of that.

13 Victor, if you want o just to - 13 And then even adding Freebee -- like I'm

14 MR. ROSARIO: Yeah. Victor Rosario, manager 14 trying o figure out how do you tie in all of the

15 ol operations. We launched back in May 2nd. So 13 things that we do in the summer right now where we

16 far it's been all positive. We did issue like two 16 know that people look for - T mean, I see a lot of

17 or three refunds, but it was more of peaple not 17 posts on, like, Where can I park? I'm gaing to the

18 coming, you know, Lo the facility, Everything else 18 airport.

19 been working. 19 MR, ROSARIO:  Well, acwally, one of the
20 We started at Coliege Station Garage, and we 20 meetlings that we have scheduled for IPMT is
21 opened up James .. Knight Center. 5o belween those 21 actually what you've just mentioned. We have a
22 two, we did approximately 300 transactions for the 22 platform in MPA, a website for vacalion -- hotel
23 month of May, approximately 34,600. Now, we just 23 parking, airport, and all that. So one of the

24 opened afso Regatta Harbour and Lot 18 for daily 24 ideas we have right now is to see how we could

25 parking there too. 25 integrale that, Get it off the MPA platform, put

27 28

i it in SpotHero, because I think it will be a lot 1 | 2-mionth basis,

2 more efficient, 2 MS. GUTIERREZ:  Yeah. Perfect.

3 The other one you just mentioned, Freebee, we 3 CHAIRPERSON REYES:  Are you thinking like a
4 will have to sit down and see, you know, the 4 graph?

5 capabilities of what they have and how we could do 5 MR, WILMOTH: Graph. Yeah, However you would
&} it. But I can tell you the vacation package, thal 6 like to show it graphically,

7 is one of the meetings we have programmed right now 7 MS, GUTIERRIZ: No. We have those reporting
8 eventually for IPMI. & abilities for sure.

9 CHATRPERSON REYES: Awesome. 1like that. g MR. JELKE: 1 need pictures.

10 Okay. Good. Thank you. 1 CHAIRPERSON REYES: This is a visual guy over
11 oS, GUTIERRIEZ:  And social listeningwise, 11 here.

12 SpotHero has been doing like -- it's come out with 12 M5, GUTIERREZ: Tl put arrows and

13 positive feedback. So no issue there. 13 everything.

14 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Yeah. Itried it the 14 Any other questions or comments?

15 other day just o see if it worked and it did, So 15 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA:  Se for the SpatHero
16 coal. 16 like in the James L. Knight Center, like how is

17 MR, WILMOTH: Quick question for you: [s 17 that advertised or how do you -- because I've

18 therc any way we can see this over lime? [ know 18 parked there, but I've never seen anything to know

19 these are helpful statistics, but it would be great 19 that's an option,

20 to sce how we're tracking over time. 20 MS. GUTIERREZ: Yeah. 5o we've been working
21 MS. GUTIERREZ: Like annually would you like 21 directly with the SpotHero marketing team and

22 Lo see? 22 finding out & way L0 communicate with thal.

23 MR. WILMOTH: Maybe manthly, 23 Honestly, right now we've been more focusing on

24 MS. GUTIERREZ: Qkay. 24 Just the drop of it. And they did a giveaway

25 MR, WIILMOTH:  Yeah. Maybe on a rolling 23 and -- arcund concert season, but we haven't really

JYA REPORTING CORP, (7) Pages 25 - 28




Miami Parking Autharity

Board Meeting Minutes

June 5, 2024

29 30

1 dig into the garages. But I think we should i Taye."

2 definitely schedule a call with the SpotHero team 2 MR, CASSEL:  Ave.

3 o find something for that situation, like a 3 MR, WILMOTH: Aye.

4 tutoriat video, something like that. 4 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: Aye.

5 CHAIRPERSON REYES:  Yeah, That would be good, 3 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Aye.

6 atutorial video. That would be good. G Motion passes with no opposition.

7 MS. GUTIERREZ: All right, guys. Thank you. 7 Approval of electrical services,

8 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Okay. That's it for the 8 MR. DIAZ: Good morning, everybody,

9 report. 9 MR, IELKE: Good morming.

10 So let's go into our approval items. April 10 MR. DIAZ: So the MPA has a fleet of eight

il 2024 financial statements. Motion* 11 electric vehicles, and we're asking for approval to

12 MR. WILMOTH: So moved. 12 install ten multi-chargers on the 10th floor, Tt's

[3 MR, CASSEL: Second. 13 basically bringing the power lrom the | Lth ficor

14 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA:  Second. 14 down to the 10th floor, and having a bay of ten

15 CHAIRPERSON REYES: All those in favor say 15 chargers lor our eight vehicles, but have two

16 “aye." 16 extras. So i the luture, i we buy more cars, we

17 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA:  Aye. 17 can add that to that grid.

18 MR, WILMOTH: Aye. 18 So the cost for that project is $78,201, and

19 MR. CASSEL: Aye. 19 it includes all the labor, materials, and also the
20 CHAIRPERSON REYES: No opposition. Motion | 20 10 smart charges. And the vendor we arc using is

21 passes. 21 the vendor we previously approved as our electrical
22 A motion for the regular board minutes of May. 22 vendor, which is AD Electrical. So we're asking
23 MR, JELKE: Il move it 23 for approval for $78,201.

24 MS. LADRON BE GUEVARA:  Second. 24 CHAIRPERSON REYES:  Any questions?

25 CHAIRPERSON REYES:  All those in favor say 25 MR. CASSEL: Yeah. They've installed these

31 32

i kinds of things in the past, specifically -- | MR. DIAZ: Especiaily on the maintenance,

2 MR. DIAZ: Yes. 2 becuuse --

3 MR. CASSEL: - the charges for -- 3 MR. WILMOTH: Especially with the maintenance.
4 MR. DIAZ:  Yes, yes. They've done them in the 4 MR, DIAZ: -- that goes away pretty much.

5 past. 5 CHAIRPERSON REYES:  Any other questions or
& MR. CASSEL: Thank you, 3] cominents? A motion?

7 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Any other questions? 7 MR. JELKE: Tl move the item,

& MR, WILMOTH: [do, butil's not particularly Y MR, WILMOTH: So moved -- second.

9 on this point. 9 CHATRPERSON REYES:  All right. All those in
10 Are we transitioning our entire leet to 10 favor say "aye."

Il electrical over a specific perind of time? 11 MR. CASSEL: Aye.

12 MR.DIAZ: Yeah. Little by little, we're 12 MR. JELKT:  Aye.

13 going 1o try to electrify more and more. We 13 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: Aye.

14 actually purchased -- we have our first electric 14 MR. WILMOTH: Avye.

13 pickup truck. So we're testing that out and seeing 15 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Aye.

16 how that works. And if it makes sense (o get more, 16 No opposition. Motion passes.

17 then we do that. So far we have eight, 17 Okay. It's my turn. So we have anilem on

I8 MR, WILMOTH: At some point you're going to 18 the agenda to extend my term for another two yoars.

19 see iF we're saving money by (ransitioning to 19 And the reason T am asking for this is two years

20 electric versus gas vehicles at some point in time? 20 ago we started with a lot of projects and a lot of

21 MR. IMAZ:  For sure. 21 cxpectations. And then the pandemic came, and a

22 MRE. CASSEL: We're saving the world in the 22 lot of those prijects we had Lo sort of reassess

23 process in additional tenms. 23 what was in front of us.

24 MRE. WILMOTH: I think you'd be surprised 24 And so we had to figure out how we're going to
25 you'll be saving money by going clectric, 25 continue making money while this pandemic was going

JYA REPORTING CORP,

{(8) Pages 29 - 32



Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

June 5, 2024

1 on, and how we're going to serve the public. And > | motion to extend your term? *
2 then the restaurant sitzation came around. And s0 2 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Thank you,
3 all of the things that we had on our agendg, on our 3 MR, WILMOTH: I would be happy te second that
4 slate 10 work on, got delayed. So we are now 4 otomn.
5 hopelully back on track. 5 CHAIRPERSON REYLES:  Thank you very much.
6 There are two development projects that Alex & No commenls? I'm disappointed. [ thought the
7 and I have been working on and a couple more. And 7 staff was poing to walk oot and be like -
8 those are back on track, and I would like (o -- Td 8 {Simultaneous discussion.)
9 like Lo continue working on then and seeing them 9 MR. JELKT:  You're not declaring martial law.
10 throngh. So I am asking you 1o give me that 10 CHAIRPERSCN REYES: No. No.
11 opportunily (o finish what I started with Alex and I MS. SOLIMAN: That's after she gets it
12 Lenny and everyone on the leam, and with you all, 12 MR, WILMOTEH: Normally, when there's statutory
13 of course, 13 regulations, I typically follow them, but given the
14 S0 I think this 15 the final term that | can 14 extraordinary circurmstances of the pandemic, your
15 be chair. I think this is my third go around. 15 extraordinary leadership over the last couple of
16 MS. ARGUDIN: This would be your third term. 16 years, continuity of leadership over the execution
17 CHAIRPERSON REYES:  Yeah. So this is not 17 of these programs, I think we would be better for
I any -- it's nol a power play, I don't want you to 18 L.
19 think that. Twould be happy lor any of you to, 19 CHATRPERSON REYES: Thank you. Thank you. [
20 after I finish this, to come to the table and say 20 appraciate that. [ appreciate all of you
21 you want o be chair, but I would like to finish 21 supporting me always.
22 what [ staried. SoIleaveilup o youio 22 Okay. 5o there was a motion. There was a
23 comment, give me your [eedback. @already heard 23 second. All those in favor say “aye."
24 Mr. Cassel's chatter over there, 24 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA:  Ave.
25 MR. CASSEL: Madam Chairwoman, might I makea | 25 MR. CASSEL: Ave.
35 36
1 MR, WILMOTI:  Avye, I item?
2 MR.JELKE: Aye. 2 Allright. Look at that.
3 CHAIRPERSON REYES:  Okay. 3 Motion o adjourn.
4 MR_JELKE: Tour ayes, one absiention. 4 MR. WILMOTH: S0 moved.
5 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Thank you very much, 3 MS, LADRON DE GUEVARA: So moved.
6 everyone. 6 MR. JELKE: Second.
7 Allright, Alex. Your turn. 7 CHAIRPERSON REYES:  All right. Al those in
8 There are no. 8 favor say "aye."
G MS. ARGUDIN: (Shaking head.) 9 MS. LADRON DE GULEVARA:  Aye,
10 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Okay. Guys, look at (his. 10 MR. JELKT:  Aye.
11 This is what you gel when I'm chair. I CHAIRPERSON REYES: Thank you, everyone.
12 Muotion to adjourn or any other comments? 12 {Thereupon, the meeting was adjourned at
13 MR, WILMOTH: So moved. 13 843 am)
14 MR, CASSEL: So moved. 14
15 CHAIRPERSON REYES:  (Okay, 15
16 MR. JELKE: For next mecling can we get an 16
17 update on Roamy's -- the project that his company 17
18 was doing? 18
19 M5 ARGUDIN:  Yeah, we could. Twould like to 19
20 talk to you about a SMART Grant which we are a big 20
21 part of and Automotus is a big part of. So that's 21
22 a greal project and something that I'll {atk (o you 22
23 guys about. 23
24 ME.JELKE:  Great. 24
25 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Allright. Nextagenda | 23

i
|

JYA REPORTING CORP.

{9) Pages 33 - 36



Miami Parking Authority Board Meeting Minutes June 5, 2024

1 CERTIFICATE ¥
2
3 THE STATE OF FLORIDA
4 COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE
) i, Julia Y. Alfonso, RPR, FPR-C, do hereby
1§} certily that I was authorized to and did
7 stenographically report the foregoing proceedings
8 and that the transcript is a true and complete
record of my stenographic notes.
10 I further certify that 1 am not a relative,
11 employee, allorney or counsel of any of the
12 parties, nor relative or employee of such aitorney
13 or counsel, nor financially interested in the
14 foregoing action.
15 Dated this 21st day of June, 2024, Miami-Dade
16 County, Florida.
17
18

19 Dot & Qb

adha YW alfonso, KPR, FPR-C

J¥YA REPORTING CORF. (10) Pages 37 - 37



TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board
FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authority ?JL——J
SUBJECT: FY 2025 Miami Parking Authority Operating Budget

DATE: July 10, 2024

Staff is requesting that the Board give its approval for the FY 2025 Miami Parking Authority
Operating Budget and related Board Resolution which are attached hereafier.

mdamipaark IAC].COm




TO: Arthur Noriega, City Manager, City of Miami
FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authority M?“‘L—J
SUBJECT: FY 2025 Miami Parking Authority Operating Budget

DATE: July 10, 2024

Enclosed is the budget for the Department of Off-Street Parking for the Fiscal Year 2024-25, This
budget was approved by the Off-Street Parking Board at its meeting of July 10, 2024,

Please place approval of this budget by the City Commission on the agenda for September 12,
2024,

I have also attached the original of a memorandum to the Mayor and City Commissioncrs
requesting their approval of the budget and a draft of the Commission resolution.

Enclosure

cc: Marta Gomez-Chen
Angela Smith




TO: Honorable Mayvor and Members of the City of Miami Commission

FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authority ?@W’—
SUBJECT: FY 2025 Miami Parking Authority Operating Budget

DATE: July 10, 2024

Enclosed is the budget for the Department of Off-Street Parking for the Fiscal Year 2024-25. This
budget was approved by the Off-Street Parking Board at its meeting of July 10, 2024,

We respectfully request your approval of this budget at your meeting scheduled for September 12,
2024,

Enclosure

cc:  Marta Gomez-Chen
Angela Smith

Flamlparking.com




Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission:

During Fiscal Year 2023-2024, the Miami Parking Authority (MPA) continued to carry forth its
mission as a parking and revenue resource to the city of Miami. As a result, MPA has increased its
market share while continually improving customer satisfaction and fulfilling its mission to meet
the City's parking needs.

Accomplishments During Fiscal Year 2023-2024

MPA's accomplishments during Fiscal Year 2023-2024 included the following:
Planning and Development

MPA has continued to expand its relationship with Miami-Dade College by partnering with the
Mew World School of the Arts (NWSA) to create @ mural that depicts, honors, and celebrates the
rich ecological heritage of Miami. This initiative represents MPA's commitment o social
responsibility and challenges student artists to design Miami-inspired artwork inside MPA's
Courthouse Center Garage (G1), furthering the city of Miami Arts in Public Places initiative. This
program allowed the students to carn college credits, acquire practical experience, and gain
visibility for future public and commercial engagements. This partnership represents the vast
mosaic of cultures and ethnicities that coexist and are synonymous with Miami.

Additionally, MPA has parinered with College Station Pariners, LLC, to redevelop the historic
College Station Garage (G3). The project has entered the due diligence stage, and the developer
has begun scheduling facility studies, surveys, and inspections with the construction and
architectural team to develop a safe demolition plan, signifying that development may commence
in late 2025. The new design will encompass a beautiful public parking garage, residential
apartments, and a retail component. The mixed-use structure will be a state-of-the-art building that
will meet the demand of urban-core workers, providing workforce housing and affordable parking,

Lastly, the Authority has finalized its negotiations with the Lions Group NYC to develop a
stunning mixed-use tower in the centrally located Cultural Center Garage (G2). The developer
completed the demolition of the existing parking garage in late 2023, The new development will
include a retail area, approximately 700 much-needed parking spaces, and over 50 floors
comprising residential units. The forthcoming structure will have a modern design with high-
quality finishes while ensuring it meets the parking needs in the area.

Page 1 of B

MEISImbEar I" gL



Information Technology

MPA’s Information Technology leaders continue to focus on evolving and expanding the
integration of innovative solutions in MPA facilities. These accomplishments are the foundation
of the long-term growth and development of the Operations division and represent MPA’s
commitment to remaining an industry leader in parking technology advancement.

Over the past few years, the growing threat of cyber-attacks has remained a focus of MPA’s [T
Department. In response, IT professionals expanded the Learning Management System content to
include cybersecurity training for all staff members accessing the company network, raising
awareness and preparedness about the new tactics used to breach secure networks. This initiative
systematically improves MPA’s security posture while meeting regulatory compliance

requirements. '

Further, the Authority has created automated processing workflows to replace existing manual
processes in its operations department. This innovative approach to information processing allows
customers to remotely submit refund and citation waiver requests, log complaints, and apply for
the PayByPhone resident discount in Miami and Doral. Transitioning these systems to automated
process workflows has reduced handling time significanily and increased the level of service
provided in customer-facing departments, supporting the overall mission of MPA.

Lastly, MPA has replaced the previously outdated video surveillance system at Marlins Park with
a new state-of-the-art system that enhances the safety of patrons and staff who park in the stadium
facilities managed by MPA. This project encompassed the installation of 300 cameras, 40 switches,
and six servers with Al capabilities that allow security personnel to remotely monitor parking and
retail areas efficiently.

Operations

Operationally, the Authority continued to identify and implement strategic initiatives to support
the well-being of the visitors and residents of the city of Miami. One of MPA’s main goals is to
provide convenient and affordable parking options. Therefore, the Operations team consistently
evaluates and addresses the evolving parking needs of the community it serves.

The Authority is proud to announce the launch of its partnership with the city of Doral for parking
management services. The off-street division swiftly coordinated the installation of signs and the
soft launch ofthe parking program using ambassadors, parking enforcement officers, and customer
service representatives. Since launching the program, over 240,000 transactions have been
processed, and compliance has increased due to the strategic use of parking ambassadors and
educational campaigns.

Page 2 ofé



To support this initiative, MPA deployed its first remote Enforcement operations center in the city
of Doral. This office extends MPA capabilitics to respond to calls to service other municipalities
while maintaining complete operational contro! from MPA headquarters in Downtown Miami.

As a leader in PayByPhone utilization for municipal agencies in North America, MPA continues
to have record-high PayByPhone vehicle registrations and transactions in the city of Miami.
PayByPhone technology provides a seamlicss payment expetience that allows customers to arrive
at their destination without inconvenience. MPA estimates the registration of approximately
960,000 new users and the processing of over 9 million transactions companywide for fiscal year
2024. This activity is estimated to generate approximately $40 million in parking revenues and
allow MPA. to reach a 98 percent PayByPhone adoption rate across its facilities.

Finally, the strategic partnership with Miami-Dade College (MDC} has continued to flourish over
the past fiscal year. Since its inception, MPA has successfully provided event parking management
services for over 100 events, producing an additional equitable parking option for residents and
visitors to the city of Miami. This partnership has created an additional revenue source for MDC
to fund educational projects and added 225 parking spaces in the central business district during
large-scale events hosted at the Kaseya Center and Bayfront Park.

Public Health Trust

The Miami Parking Authority’s relationship with the Public Health Trust (PHT) continued to
expand in fiscal year 2024. MPA primarily provides parking management services at Jackson
Memorial Hospital’s (JMH) main and auxiliary medical campuses for their 6,648 spaces. In this
capacity, the authority’s management team retained fiduciary responsibilities for an estimated $§9.2
million in revenue for the County’s public hospital system for fiscal year 2024. During this past
fiscal year, the authority successfully increased the amount of electric vehicle (EV) charging
stations in Highland Parking Garage and North Garage, facilitated necessary restoration projects
at Park Plaza West, and relocated approximately 662 staff members to other JMH properties to
support ongoing capital improvement projects on the main campus. These accomplishments
continue to be noted in client satisfaction surveys. MPA’s commitment to providing exemplary
service to clients and customers alike is the cornerstone of the longevity of its relationship with
the Public Health Trust.

Miami-Dade Parks

The authority's partnership with Miami-Dade County Parks strengthened over the last year. In
fiscal year 2024, MPA retained sole responsibility for managing parking and enforcement activities
for the County's parks and marinas. Further, under MPA’s guidance, the County installed new
signage and implemented a rate increasc for all eight parks. MPA strives to increase trust and
transparency in enforcement and revenue generation at the parks and marinas by consistently
encouraging the adoption of the PayByPhone mobile app by residents and visitors. PaybyPhone’s
mobile app provides customers with a faster, more convenient form of payment than previously

Page 3 of 6



offered in these locations. PayByPhone is estimated to process over 635,000 transactions at the

county parks and approximately 4,400 at the city of Miami boat ramps under MPA's stewardship
for FY 2024.

SpotHero Program

MPA entered into a contract with SpotHero to utilize a digital marketplace to promote parking in
its facilities. This program connects drivers looking to reserve and pay for parking spaces in surface
lots, garages, and valet services. Since partnering with SpotHero, the program has netted over
$14,000 in revenue from a diverse customer population that, traditionally, would not visit MPA
facilities. The success of this program represents MPA’s commitment to expanding service options
using technological advancement to reach a broader demographic.

Curb Management Pilot

The Miami Parking Authority has launched two strategic projects designed to monitor and reduce
congestion at the curb in Miami. The Authority has partnered with Automotus and Populus to
address longstanding concerns with collecting data and managing curb demand in the Central
Business District. Automotus has installed cameras that provide real-time analytics on curb usage.
This software will help the City align policy with demand, introduce new rates, and reallocate
parking spaces on the curb where needed to increase utilization and turnover for local businesses.
Additionally, our partnership with Populus complements the software by aggregating the available
data and converting it into Curb Data Specification (CDS), ensuring the future resilience of the
curb management plans.

License Plate Recognition Software

Miami Parking Authority continues to explore solutions to reduce traffic at egress and ingress
points of off-street parking garages during high-traffic periods, such as special events, rush hour,
etc. The Operations department has sourced a vendor that installed a license plate reader
technology in the Courthouse Center Garage. This software has enhanced the authority’s ability
to offer superior customer service to visitors of MPA facilities by providing accurate facility
occupancy, thus creating a seamless entry and exit process and expanding the current offering of
auxiliary products and services.

Community Engagement
MPA continues to expand its role beyond traditional parking operations through community
engagement and service. In fiscal year 2024, MPA participated in and sponsored multiple events

geared toward neighborhood beautification, economic development, civic engagement, and
community service.

Page 4 of 6



The Authority continues using digital platforms as a main artery to disseminate pertinent
information to stakeholders in Miami and Doral. In fiscal year 2024, the social media team
implemented a comprehensive marketing campaign using paid media, influencers, and reels to
expand content posted on Instagram, Facebook, and Linkedln. Leveraging this contemporary
strategic media approach has increased following and enhanced the ability to deliver real-time
information to residents, visitors, and merchants of the cities of Miami and Doral. MPA can now
fully collaborate with different organizations while supporting local merchants through digital
partnerships by advertising parking and upcoming events.

Furthermore, MPA has expanded its current public information campaign to include educating
citizens about its role in parking management in the city of Doral. This initiative is designed to
inform residents, visitors, and merchants about new programs being offered, special events, and
community involvement. In addition to MPA’s commitment to the city of Miami, the authority is
fully committed to providing equitable, transparent parking services in all the communities it
serves. To this end, MPA continues to collaborate with the media to communicate information on
a broader scale to the public by engaging with several news organizations encompassing Miami-
Dade County.

MPA strives to participate in many community programs and events yearly. In FY ‘24, the
authority sponsored the Miami Book Fair, Holiday Courtesy Citation program, Greater Miami
Humane Society’s “Walk for the Animals,” Calle Ocho, Sant La, Coconut Grove Axrts Festival, Co-
Motion Miami, CAMACOL 44th Hemispheric Congress, Lotus House, Miami Lighthouse for the
Blind, Coconut Grove Cares, Amigos for Kids, Habitat for Humanity, Camillus House, The
Allapattah Collaborative CDC, Women for Success, Jackson Health Foundation and the Chapman
Partnership for the Homeless, among others.

Green Initiatives

Miami Parking Authority has incorporated new amenities into existing parking structures to
enhance the customer expericnee in the urban core. These amenities enabled MPA to better serve
visitors and constituents of the city of Miami by providing a full spectrum of eco-friendly services
in its garages and surface lofs.

To this end, MPA continued to renew its focus on environmental sustainability in fiscal year 2024.
All current and future developments will be outfitted with Level Il dual-port EV charging stations,
increasing MPA’s EV readiness by adding well-needed spaces to its existing infrastructure. This
itiative will strengthen MPA’s capacity to accept all EVs in lots and garages. MPA has also
pushed beyond conventional practices by replacing eight gas-powered vehicles with electric
vehicles, including an innovative EV pickup truck.

Addittonally, the Authority continues to press forward with its initiative to incorporate landscaping
in its off-street facilities in the city of Miami. The collaboration with the Property Marketing Group
{(PMG) to bring equitable, public green spaces to the downtown area is currently in the permitting

Page 5 of 6



stage, with a projected commencement date of late 2024, The selected properties included in this
initiative will be retrofitted with lush landscaping, lighting, benches, and other amenities within
active parking lots for public use.

Sincerely,

Alejandra %din

Chief Executive Officer

Page 6 of 6

Miagmi Parking Awithoerily



Miami Parking Authority
(Department of Off-Street Parking)

Proposed Operating Budget
Fiscal Year 2024-25

(Submitted to the City of Miami Commission For Approval)
(Approved by the Off-Street Board of Directors July 10, 2024)



MIAMT PARKING AUTHORITY
Schedale of Revenue and Expenses

Proposed FY 2015 Operating Budget
FY 123 FY 2024 FY 2025 Requestsd Budget 2025 Requemsd Budgst 2025
Approvend Propased wa 3.
ductual Budgst Brudge! FY 2023 Actusl  Bludger 2024 FY 2023 Actual Budget 2024
dperating Revenud ] 4 b Incremse Decraes ) Incresse/{Diecresss)
T Stroet Facilities £ T Y 1,97 R 6575110 BORCE3 3,202,221 1403 P
Paking Lots 10,560,631 10307741 U354 343 T2 1,145,601 358 1123
Cn-Street 55,544,400 148,108 40,157 &5 3, 1E8.357 1,018,548 558 531
Manzgeemens Fey 180147 I, 686,504 1875945 AT 187,031 A 1108
Oy 1,112,649 1,000,000 1200000 E7351 00,000 1ES 2000
Tatai Ciperaring Revenus 56,139,173 54,986,663 G710 355180 BT A1 619 1228
dperating Expenyer
Saiaried, Wigss & Frings Benefis 10,479,737 10,558,535 12,236,573 1,756,856 ETEOEY L6.76 5T
Boepairs, Maintenance, Clessing & Landscapa 1,515,456 2,220,985 2,351,590 (263476 130,595 { 10.76) 550
Secusity 1,546,346 1,356,750 1815524 25647 458,778 737 HLEl
Utitities ET6212 68,380 BTRAID 2404 10,240 038 1.43
Insuramoe 1,085,752 1982083 1334348 47614 (I4T.739) o EE=
Renia] - Building/LandFleet 47 564 407,084 495,527 447553 ER443 Gz 34 217
Assesmert Ewpensey 525,745 573,104 B0 555 ERFR L) {6,009) EEE: (os2)
Revenue Sharing L553,000 2,365,577 2,730816 ek 414 (134, 761) 111 (4.70)
Peeking Miter Pt & Installation 151,005 106,500 101,000 ([ 50,004) 5. 500) (3312} (5.16]
Legal and Prafrssional 1107280 1,091,530 1200950 [5.330) 103320 (0.52) 10l
Bank Charges 1553019 2430576 313726 17907 191,450 A1 1431
Supplies & Miscelluneous T41, 786 511,250 S1E2I0 (231.536) 6,950 (307} 136
Dtk Expenses 416,629 260,850 BOE 300 (111,429 47400 (25.55] 1817
Advertising & Promotion TH2ER THI A0 TRSS00 15218 1,000 158 026
Toial Operating Experses 6,053,258 27,226 457 28,057,487 3,504,452 1,438,030 10D 51
Operating Resulis Bgfore Dapr & Amorr X2,13£,938 37,760,004 13,0E33TY 047,430 5,313,371 195 1918
Depreciation & Amortiztion (3500576 £1,500,000) {3,800,000) 21576 - (0.55) -
Operating Rerults R 114,362 33,860,004 20183377 WIS 5,333,371 343 pr k]|
Min-Dperatity Rtz (Expenses):
Intereat Income 43 348 £ 60,500 160,000 (3HLI56) - (71.03] <
Lawar 0f Cost of Macket - Imvestments E01Y Y i (50T = {100.00} =
Gain [Leas) o= Disposal Froperty (6,376,475) - = 6375476 : - .
Iniesest Bxpenses (1.558.26T) 1,437,305} (13384100 219457 7455 {1808} (E.ES)
Other Lomues - - - - a EDIVI -
Expess Beverse Distribution to City £15,000,000) B 5 {4,000, 000 . {10005} -
Budgened Reserses = 5 = - - . -
Teterd Nan-Cperating (22167470 {1,277,305) {11785 20,9EE 550 75,435 (94.58) (771

Mt Revenue fa Excers off Expenses BG,89T 22 582 701 28,004,567 1;1341'._;':5 54215066 0512 24001




ANAMI PARKING AUTHIORITY
Schedule of Revenue and Expenses
Proposed FY 2025 Qperating Budpet

FY 2003 FY 2024 FY 2025 Requested Buryet 2025 Requested Budget 2023
Approved Praposed V. 5.
Actual Budper Budgel FY 2023 Actual Dot 2024 FY 2023 Actual  Budpe 2024
g 5 3 Inerease/{Decrease) R Incroased{Decrease)
Operating Revenne
OifuStreet Facilities 5,766,027 3,372 889 6,575,110 B09,083 3,202 14.03 9454
Parking Lats 16,360,621 10,207,741 11,354,342 393,721 1,146,601 1.59 13
On-Street 38,548 440 IR 719,109 40,737,657 2,189,257 2,018,548 3.08 321
Management Fras 1,801,476 1,686,024 1,873,955 72,479 187,031 142 11.09
Oher 1,112,649 1,000,003 1,200,000 27,351 240,000 7.35 20.00
Tfeed Cperating Revemie 58,189,173 54,086,663 61,741,064 3,551,881 G,754,401 4.0 i2.23
Operating Fxpeuses
Salaries, Wages & Fringe Bronefifs
Salaries - Regular 7,313,635 8,710,659 2,518,319 2,204,684 TR G20 30,14 9.02
Salaries - Overtime 224,156 - - {224,155) - [100.00) -
Salaries - Sick & Yacation 478,358 508,520 560,142 81,784 510,222 1719 10,06
Sccial Security 499,052 596,768 £33,733 154,651 6,965 3099 BA)
Health Insurance 199,946 500,138 764,232 565,286 (125,208) 284,14 [l4.14)
Retirement 1,602,318 636,263 524,721 {1,077,597) {101,544) (57.25) (17.53}
Benefits - [Aua, LTTY, STD) 147,512 195,746 215,446 67,324 15,700 46.05 10.06
Tuition 10,760 - - (13,760 . {100.00) -
Miseellaneous Pay 5,000 - - {3,0:00) - {100,003 -
10,479,737 11,558,336 12,234,593 1,756,536 5T8 057 16,76 387
Repairs, Mamtenanee, Cleaning & Landseape
Muintenance - Properiy 322,612 526,750 508,000 163,388 (18,750) 5746 (3.56)
Maintenanee - Landseaping 432,142 13,178 164,558 (267,584} 51,320 (61.92) 124.87
Maintenance - Elevators 58,424 50,500 43,000 4,574 12,500 ERx] 24,75
Maimenance - A/C 108,379 56,500 52,500 (53,579) (3,700 (41.28) (£.55)
Maintenatice - Computers 86,104 42,000 54,000 (2,104) {3.000% (2.44) (8.70)
i - Garege Equip 223,261 173,003 221,672 411 45,672 018 25,66
Maintenance - Alarms 13,138 14,805 10,750 (2.588Y (4,550) {21.98) (3094
Maintenance - TV Surveillance 313,262 325,000 307,000 6,262) {18,0007 {2.00) [5.54]
Fepairs - Equipment 183,607 55,500 53,300 (130,307 [2,200) {70.97} (3.94)
Maotor Fool 325714 289 040 403,000 71,286 L0k, 00 2373 3478
Claaning & Housekeeping Supplies 131,210 18,4607 56,300 (74,%10) 17,097 {37.0%) 4583
Fxpendable Tools - - - - - . -
Clatiring 71,394 7%,500 59,000 {12,304 119,900 (17.36) (25.22)
Signs 205,527 236,250 241,103 3557 4850 1731 2405
Small Equipment 150,448 191,000 121,000 (35,448} (70,000) {22.66) {15.65)
Maintenance « Olher 4,232 5,000 5,000 T8 - 15.15 -
Cleaning . . - - - - .
2035454 22085 2,351 980 {2B83,47a) 130,995 (10.76) 5,90
Security
Seaurity 1,529,841 1,392,750 1,796,524 266,683 453,774 17.43 3379
Armored Car Services 110038 14 000 19 G040 1,995 3,000 11.73 157
1,546,846 1,356,750 1,815,524 208,678 458,774 17,37 3381
Utilities
Telephone Ah15e 275400 273,400 (3,365 {2,000) {121 (0,73)
Light & Power 322,870 314,730 321,260 (L6 £,530 {0,50) 2.07
_ Waler 76,373 78,250 83,060 7,387 5,710 9465 730
i 576,212 68,350 78,620 2403 6,240 0,36 1,53
Insurange
Prapery & Gen Liability [usurance 1,056,718 1,421,200 1,182,574 125,836 (238,636) 11.91 (16.719)
Woarkers Compensation Insurance 30,074 160,875 151,772 121,758 (%,103) 4567 (3.68)
| 1,086,732 1,582,085 1,334,346 24746014 (247,73%) 79 (153.66)
| Rental - Building/Land.
Rental - Building/Land 48,403 48,004 48,004 5] - {0.00) -
Rental - Fleet {461] 355,080 447,523 447 984 £A4,443 {¥7,176.57) 24.63
| 47,544 A7 084 495,527 447 883 B3,443 94235 2173
| Assessment Expenses
| Axsessment Expenses - Repabrs & Mainlenance 235,936 321,384 342,612 106,676 21,224 4321 661
| Assessment Expenses - Uhilities 17,360 13,632 26,837 9477 13,205 5459 56,87
| Assessment Bxpenses - Ofice Supplies 3,205 3,048 4,62] LAIG 1,573 4418 i1.6]
Assessment Fxpenses - Management Fee 53,270 50,640 56,872 13,662 16232 2553 32.05
‘ Assessmtent Expenses - Insurance 186,023 200,004 371,109 135026 171,105 9950 8555
Astessment Expenses - Security 133,552 384,994 155 644 21,692 (229,352) 16,19 [39.37)
| 629,746 973,704 947,693 - 337,949 [6,00%) 31 66 - (0.62)
|

, Revenue Sharing

Revenue Sharicg 2,698, (00 7865577 270 Ala 32,816 {134,761} 1.22 (.70}




MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY

Schedule of Revenue and Expenses
Proposed FY 2025 Operating Dudget

FParking Meter Pares & Insiallation

Eguipment Rental

Parking Meter Parts & Inslallation

Leunl nndd Prafessional

Avdit Fees

Legal Services

Propeny Surveys, Platting
QOther Consubtams

Professional - PFay and Display Fees

Bianlk Charpes

Bank Charges

Supplics & Miscellanetus
Postane & Courier Services
Fainting
Office Supplies
Office Equipment
Computer Supplics

Compiter Sofiware

Oiter Bxpenses
Property Taxes
Licenses & Permils
Migeellaneoug
Entertainment
Trawel
Trzining
Meetings and Conventions
Cashier - Overapef[Sho faue)
Farking Refunds
Uncollectible Accaumts
Publications
ivlembership Duss
Claims Settlement
Bad Delit Expense

Peaalties & Intcrest

Advertising & Fromation

Promational
Public Relatigns
Adverlising

Totaf Dpermitug Expeniax

Operaiing Residts Before Depr & dnror

Depreciation & Amartization

Cperating Resnlts

Nom-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
[nterest Income
Lower of Cost af Markel - Investmenis
Gain (Loss) on Dispose] Froperty
[nterest Expenses
Other Losses
Excess Ravenue Distribution 1o City
Budgeled Reserves

Taial Neu-Ogperaeing

Ned Revenie fn Excess of Expenses

FY 2023 FY 2024 Fy 2025 Requested Budpel 2025 Requested Budpel 2025
Appraved Piopused Wl VI
Actual Budget Budyel FY 2023 Actual Budgel 2024 FY 2023 Actual  Budgel 2024
3 % 5 Tnerease{[decrease) Increase{Decrezse)
16,828 21,040 21000 4172 - 24,74
134,178 85,500 20,000 [54,178) {5,500) {40.38) (643
1314006 106,500 101,000 [50,004) {5.500) (33.52) (5.16)
135,212 168,400 176,820 40,908 420 L v 5,00
117624 147,630 142,630 25,006 - .26 -
4,750 Lo,0o0 16,000 5,250 - | 19,53 -
BB1,644 715,000 746,000 (135,644) 27,004 (1539 376
7330 51,604 125,503 58,150 73,004 86,34 141.22
|, 207,280 1,091 630 | 200,950 16,330y 119,324 (0.52) 16001
2553009 2539874 3,13z 7:6 179,707 200850 609 11.31
5,969 7450 5,100 (3%9) (23500 (14 84} [31.54)
4E.423 9L,000 53,510 5,382 (37,1503 1.1 [A0.87)
44 893 50,900 23,700 (21,193) (23,200 (47213 [53.44)
A4, 261 34,000 35,000 (11,261} L 600 (24,343 2.54
727,259 944,500 108,600 (117,69%) 15,100 (51.78) 15.98
378,876 233,400 291,000 (47.876) 37,600 (23.19) 24.68
P56 B11.250 518,210 {231,536} 4,960 {3L.07) 1.36
42,443 50,500 30,000 7557 (309) 17.75 {0.95)
154,433 40,950 91,950 {62,433} 51,000 {40.44) 12454
43,309 16,600 18,000 {25,399 1,200 {38.52) 714
25,BED 14,500 20,250 {3,630) 5,750 [21.7%) 066
17,836 41,7 10,500 (7,334) {31,200} [41,13] {74.32)
104,270 71,850 104,460 [270) 32,150 (0.25) 445
941 - - (%41} - {LB0.00) -
6,100 24,500 13,500 [12,600) [11,000) (48.28) [44.90)
4,307 - - (4,307) - {100.0¢) .
419,529 260,800 108,208 {111,429 47,460 (26.55) 13.17
8,310 67,500 67,500 59,170 . 710.32 -
726,749 674,000 7,000 (52,94%) - (7.28) -
35,003 42,000 44,000 8957 2,000 25.70 476
770,282 783,504 785,500 15218 2,000 .98 0,24
24,053,135 17,226,657 28,657,687 1,604,452 1,431,030 10.00 5248
32,135,938 23,760,006 33,083,377 947,439 5325,371 2495 12.18
{3,921,574) (3,900,000} [3,500,0060) 21,576 - {0.55) -
28,214,362 13460008 183,577 69,018 5375371 343 1131
552,256 160,004 160,800 (392,236} - (71.03) -
215,017 .
(6,3716.476) - - 6,176,476 - (100.60y -
{4,558,267) [1,437,305) (1,338,810) 219,457 98,495 {14.08) (6.85)
{15,000,00¢) - - 15,000,000 - (100,00 -
€22 16T 4N [1,277,305) (1,178,E10) 21,203 8477 98495 (94.68) (A1)
8,046,892 12,582,701 28,004,567 22,178,692 5,411,866 353.12 24.01




City of Miami

ooy City Hall

f L 3500 Pam American Drive
= %ﬁi Legislation Mo, FL 33133
"_.'.i-l.““ e o WY, Moy, com
i E- =
IRl Resolution: R-24-
File Number: xxxx Final Action Date:

A RESOLUTION OF THE MIAMI CITY COMMISSION, WITH
ATTACHMENT(S), APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE ANNUAL
BUDGET, ATTACHED AND INCORPORATED, OF THE DEPARTMENT
OF OFF STREET PARKING FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING
OCTOBER 1, 2024 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2025, IN THE
OPERATING AMOUNT OF $28,657,687.00, EXCLUDING
DEPRECIATION, AND OTHER NON-OPERATING EXPENSES OF
$5,078,810.00.

WHEREAS, Section 23(h) of the Charter of the City of Miami ("City Charter®)
provides that all budgets, funds, and accounts pertaining to the off-street parking
facilities of the City of Miami ("City") shall be segregated from all other budgets, funds,
and accounts of the City and shall be so kept to reflect the financial condition and the
operation of each off-street parking facility of the City separately; and

WHEREAS, a budget is required to properly administer the Department of Off-
Street Parking ("DOSP"); and

WHEREAS, Section 23(h) of the City Charter further provides that no later than
one (1) month before the end of each fiscal year, the Director of DOSP, with the
approval of the Off-Street Parking Board, shall prepare and submit to the City
Commission a budget estimate of expenditures and revenues for the ensuing fiscal year
in the same form and like manner as all other departments of the City for approval by the
City Commission; and

WHEREAS, the Off-Street Parking Board reviewed and approved the DOSP
annual budget for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 on July 10, 2024, in the operating budget
amount of $28,657 887,00, excluding depreciation, and other non-operating expenses of
£5,078.810.00; and

WHEREAS, the DOSP requests the approval of the attached and incorporated
proposed budget for the Fiscal Year commencing October 1, 2024 and ending
September 30, 2025, in the operating budget amount of $28,657,687.00, excluding
depreciation, and other non-operating expenses of $5,078,810.00;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF MIAMI, FLORIDA:

Section 1. The recitals and findings contained in the Preamble to this Resclution
are adopted by reference and incorporated as if fully set forth in this Section.



Secticn 2. DOSP's annual budget, attached and incorporated, for the Fiscal Year
commencing October 1, 2024 and ending September 30, 2025, in the operating amount
of $28,657,687.00, excluding depreciation, and other non-operating expenses of
$5,078,810.00, is approved and adopted.

Section 3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption
and signature of the Mayor.!

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND CORRECTNESS:

1)f the Mayor does not sign this Resolution, it shall become effective at the end of ten (10)
calendar days from the date it was passed and adopted. If the Mayor vetoes this Resolution, it
shall become effective immediately upon override of the veto by the City Commission.



MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY
Schedule of Revenues and Expenses
Proposed FY 2025 Operating Budget — Line Item Descriptions

Description of Line Items:

Operating Revenue

Off-Street Facilities - Revenue collected at parking garages, including daily customer revenue,
monthly cardholder revenue and revenue derived from special events

Parking Lots — Revenue collected at parking lots, including daily customer revenue, monthly
decal-holder revenue and revenue derived from special events / rental of lots

On-Street — Revenue collected from single space and Pay and Display meters located on-street
as well as revenue derived from rental of metered spaces (production events, valet, etc)

Management Fees — Fees charged to third parties (i.e. Miami-Dade County, Florida FDOT and
City of Miami) for the administration of various parking / non-parking facilities

Other — Majority of line item represents fees remitted by towing companies that assist in
towing illegally parked vehicles from parking facilities / on-street spaces

Operating Expenses

Salaries, Wages & Fringe Benefits

Salaries — Regular - Base salaries for all full time / part-time Authority personnel

Salaries — Overtime — Overtime funds paid to hourly personnel

Salaries — Sick & Vacation — Sick and vacation time for full-time Authority personnel

Social Security — Social security taxes paid to the federal government for Authority personnel

Health Insurance — Insurance premiums paid by MPA for full-time Authority personnel

Retirement — Employer portion of annual pension obligation paid to the MPA’s pension plan
for full-time Authority personnel

Other Benefits — Insurance premiums paid by MPA on behalf of fuli-time administrative and
operations personnel for auto, short-term disability and long term disability

Page 1 of 6



Tuition — MPA provides educational assistance for regular full-time employees who have
completed 365 calendar days of service in an eligible employment classification. The amount
of assistance paid by the Agency is 100% of tuition costs up to a maximum of $3,000 in a
calendar year providing the employee carns grade of “C” or better

Miscellaneous Pay — Payment for the use of temporary labor for special events and special
employee assignments

Repairs, Maintenance, Cleaning & Landscape

Maintenance — Property — Contractual expenses incurred in connection with the maintenance
of parking facility structural components, excluding items detailed below

Maintenance — Landscaping — Contractual expenses incurred in connection with the
maintenance of parking facility landscaping

Maintenance — Elevators — Contractual expenses incurred in connection with the maintenance
of parking facility elevators

Maintenance — A/C — Contractual expenses incurred in connection with the maintenance of
parking facility, operations and administrative office air conditioning units

Maintenance — Computers — Contractual expenses incurred in connection with the maintenance
of parking facility / administrative office computer equipment

Maintenance — Garage Equipment — Contractual expenses incurred in connection with the
maintenance of parking facility revenue control equipment

Maintenance — Alarms — Contractual expenses incurred in connection with the maintenance of
parking facility revenue alarm / security systems

Maintenance — TV_Surveillance — Contractual expenses incurred in connection with the
maintenance of TV surveillance cameras located in garage facilities

Repairs — Equipment — Non-contractual repairs associated with parking facilities

Motor Pool — Expenditures associated with Agency vehicles including gas, repairs and lease
payments for leased Agency vehicles

Cleaning / Cleaning & Housekeeping Supplies — Contractual expenses and cleaning supplies
purchases for the maintenance of parking facilities / administrative offices

Expendable Tools / Small Equipment - Maintenance tools and maintenance / office equipment
purchases that do not exceed $1,000 and therefore are not considered a capital asset

Page2 of 6



Clothing — Uniforms for operations personnel

Signs — Maintenance and purchase of signage for both off-street and on-street parking facilities

Maintenance — Other — Annual contractual maintenance fee incurred for Authority telephone
system

Security

Security — Contractual expenses incurred for security personnel who perform surveillance of
parking facilities

Armored Car Services — Brinks services for the pickup of cash at specified locations
Utilifies

Telephone — Expenses paid to telephone carriers for the usage of telephone lines and cellular
phone lines (i.e. AT&T, Sprint)

Light & Power — Electricity expense for all parking facilities / administrative offices (FPL)

Water — Water expense for all parking facilities / administrative offices (Miami-Dade Water
and Sewer)

Insurance

Property and General Liability Insurance — Insurance premiums related to property, general
liability, and directors and officers iiability coverage

Workers Compensation Insurance — Workers compensation premiums for Authority personnel

Rental — Building / Land /Fleet

Rental Building/I.and/Fleet — Fixed, contractual lease payments paid for the rental of parking
lots managed and not owned by the Authority and automobiles

Assessment Expenses

Assessment Expenses — The expenses for the Courthouse Center Garage condes that are
accumulated and paid to the condo association. The items in this category include but are not
limited to: repairs and maintenance, utilities, office supplies, management fees, property
insurance and security

Page 3of6



Revenue Sharing

Revenue Sharing ~ Payments made to lessors of parking lots that are managed by the
Authority. These payments are based on a % of either gross or net revenue derived by the
parking lot

Parking Meter Parts & Installation

Equipment Rental — Rental of golf carts for security personnel to roam facilities, rental of
office copiers

Parking Meter Parts & Installation — Purchases of parking meter supplies / parts to replace
defective parking meter equipment

Legal and Professional

Property Surveys, Platting — Expenditures incurred related to property surveys and platting of
prospective parking facility acquisitions

Legal Services — Legal fees paid to City of Miami for City Attorney services
Trustee Fees - Fees paid to Trustee of Authority bonds

Audit Fees — Fees paid in connection with the annual audit of the Authority’s financial records

Pay and Display Fees — Service coniract fees paid to parking meter vendors, parking
consultants, payroll processing fees, website redesign fees, rating agency fees in conmection
with the Authority’s bonds

Bank Charges

Bank Charges — Bank fees and credit card processing charges associated with the Authority’s
parking facilities

Supplies and Miscellaneous

Postage & Courier Services — Postage expense for Authority’s mailings

Printing — Printing of tickets and decals for parking facilities and customer service pamphlets

Office Supplies — Desk supplies (i.e. paper) for all Authority facilities / administrative offices

Office Equipment — Office equipment purchases that do not meet threshold for capitalization

Page 4 of 6



Computer Supplies — Computer supply purchases for all Authority facilities / administrative
offices

Computer Software — Computer software purchases for all Authority facilities / administrative
offices

Other Expenses

Licenses & Permits - Miscellaneous licenses and fees

Miscellaneous — Payment for medical exams and back ground check for employees (new hire
and worker comp cases) and mystery shopper program

Travel - Business travel expenses incurred for parking related conferences
Training -Training expenses for all employees

Meetings and Conventions - Business meeting expenses for all employees

Publications — Miscellaneous business publication subscriptions

Membership _dues — Membership dues for various parking related organizations and
professional associations

Advertising & Promotion

Promotional — Promotional materials distributed to customers at special events / customer
appreciation week

Public Relations — Contractual expenditures related to public relations consultant services and
sponsorships of various charities and non-profit organizations

Advertising — Media advertising expenses (i.e. radio, television, and printed media)

Page 5 of 6



Non-Operating Revenues / (Expenses)

Depreciation & Amortization — Depreciation related to parking facilities, including building
and structures, leasehold improvements, furniture and fixtures, and parking equipment

Interest Income — Interest and gain/losses on Authority investments

Interest Expenses — Interest expenses and amortization of bond issuance costs incurred in
connection with the Authority’s bond issue.

Excess Revenue Distribution to the City of Miami — Operating revenues in excess of: (a)
operating expenses; (b) debt service payments; and (c) renewal and replacement capital
requirements and reserves for working capital needs.

Budgeted Reserves — Funds that are based on sound fiscal principies designed to allow the
Authority to maintain continuity of operations in adverse conditions while being mindful of our
fiduciary reasonability to residents and visitors, both current and future generations.

Page 6 of 6



TO:; Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board
FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authority )'ﬂ’—’f{?( *E?i“""{'_"“
SUBJECT: FY 2025 James L. Knight Center Operating Budget

DATE: July 10, 2024

Staff is requesting that the Board give its approval for the FY 2025 Knight Center Garage Budget.

TR |.'|.|:'|-:'I'lr.| ol ]}




KNIGHT CENTER GARAGE
Proposed FY 2025 Operating Budget

$ Change % Change
Requested Requested Requested  Requested
FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 vs Vs vs vs
Operating Revenues: Actual Adopted Requested Actual Adopted Actual Adopted
Garage Daily Revenues $ 830,229 § 817,360 $ 920,000 $ 89,771 § 102,640 10.81 12.56
Garage Daily Non-Taxable - - - - - - -
Garage Monthly 1,695,315 1,560,000 1,800,000 104,685 240,000 6.17 15.38
Special Events 366,843 250,000 250,000 (116,843) - (31.85) -
Sales Tax Commission 360 - - (360) - (100.00) -
Miscellaneous Income - - - - - - -
Total Operating Revenues 2,892,747 2,627,360 2,970,000 77,253 342,640 2.67 13.04
Operating Expenses:
Regular Earnings 196,292 223,721 251,507 55,215 27,786 28.13 12.42
Accrued Vacation and Sick Pay 22,028 14,541 16,231 (5,797) 1,690 (26.32) 11.62
Overtime Earnings 26,884 - - (26,884) - (100.00) -
Uniform 107 600 600 493 - 460.75 -
Social Security (Employer Contribution) 15,653 17,455 19,578 3,925 2,123 25.08 12.16
Retirement 27,298 15,667 12,628 (14,670) (3,039) (53.74) (19.40)
Group Insurance 16,020 25,433 22,145 6,125 (3,288) 38.23 (12.93)
Insurance Expense Workers Comp 16,596 4,465 4,398 (12,198) (67) (73.50) (1.50)
Employee Benefits - Life Ins.,Disability, etc. 7,009 5,593 6,241 (768) 648 (10.96) 11.59
Professional Services: Other 43,795 10,000 10,000 (33,795) - (77.17) -
Audit Fees 7,500 7,500 8,000 500 500 6.67 6.67
Other Expenses (cashier over/short) 615 - - (615) - (100.00) -
Taxes- Other and Licenses - - - - - - -
Other Contractual Services 583,909 576,368 633,500 49,591 57,132 8.49 9.91
Telephone 10,560 12,000 11,000 440 (1,000) 4.17 (8.33)
Postage & Courier - - - - - - -
Light & Power 65,057 61,000 63,500 (1,557) 2,500 (2.39) 4.10
Water 12,039 6,000 24,000 11,961 18,000 99.35 300.00
Insurance Expense - General Liability 73,935 103,509 53,852 (20,083) (49,657) (27.16) 47.97)
Repair and Maintenance 251,665 196,500 167,500 (84,165) (29,000) (33.44) (14.76)
Printing 2,394 7,500 7,750 5,356 250 223.73 3.33
Office Supplies 4,631 4,800 3,300 (1,331) (1,500) (28.74) (31.25)
Housekeeping Supplies 14,596 9,000 10,000 (4,596) 1,000 (31.49) 11.11
Expendable Tools 918 2,000 2,000 1,082 - 117.86 -
Budget Reserve - - - - - - -
Total Operating Expenses 1,399,501 1,303,652 1,327,730 (71,771) 24,078 (5.13) 1.85

Net Revenue Over Expenses $ 1,493,246 $ 1,323,708 $ 1,642,270 $ 149,024 $ 318,562 9.98 24.07




TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board
FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authority ':.4«,{{{;?‘ 5 S—
SUBIJECT:  Approval of Retired Health Savings (RHS) Contribution

DATE: July 10, 2024

MPA stafl 15 recommending and respectfully requesting Board's approval to contribute to
the Employee’s Retirement Health Savings Plan of approximately $112,000. This amount
is based on benefit amounts according to the employee's years of service.

This plan was implemented in 2008, to allow employees 10 accumulate assets 1o pay
medical expenses after separation from services as a retirement benefit. Employees make
mandatory annual contributions of all sick hours exceeding 232 and it was intended for
MPA to contribute an annual discretionary amount depending on fiscal measures,

Attached you will find a list of employees that will receive this benefit detailing years of
s¢rvice and benefit amount.




9/30/2024

Payroll Name

Acosta De Polanco, Marleny

Aguilar, Flabio F.
Allen, Leonard
Argudin, Alejandra
Armenteros, lavier R.
Avila Castellano, Fidel
Baldelomar, Julio
Bonilla, Aillen
Borges, Vilma
Bradshaw, McCalvin
Brinson, Zahnovia
Brown, David

Byrd, Takea
Caballero, Fanny R,
Canizales, Qrlando
Carmenates, Margarita
Carrera, Kenneth D,
Castillo, Carlos J.
Castillo, Manuel
Chambers, Alvin
Clermont, Widlene
Coats, Robert J

Cobo Reina, Carlos
Colon, lennifer A
Corredor, Carol
Cuadra, Monica
Davis, Yolanda

Deroy Caballerg, Oscar E,

DiSpaldo, Scarleth .
Diaz, Angel

Duefias, Roberto !
Duffie, leremy D.
Dugue, Jose A
Escandon, Humberto
Espinosa, Enrique
FanFan, Emelyne

RHS Contribution 2024 - Fulltime Employees.xls

FT Date

08/11/2017
01/18/2016
07/23/2001
09/11/2006
09/22/2014
01/14/2013
04/29/2019
03/01/2021
03/06/2023
06/04/2023
07/31/2022
07/20/1998
01/01/2013
05/03/2021
01/2472022
08/18/2006
07/18/2021
10/01/2018
01/11/2010
06/05/2017
12/06/2004
08/01/2022
05/08/2023
04/26/2021
05/08/2016
01/13/1997
03/10/2003
11/28/2022
05/24/2021
05/23/2016
10/01/2018
09/08/2015
10/31/2022
10/09/2000
04/22/2013
01/28/2024

Annual Contribution

1-5Years 750.00
6 - 10 Years 1,000.00
11-15 Years 1,250.00
16 ar more 1,500.00
|Employcr Cantribution 3 112,000.00 |

Years of Service

1of4

7.06
8.71
23.21
18.07
10.03
11.72
5.43
3.59
1.57
1.33
217
26.22
11.75
341
2.68
18.03
3.20
6.00
14.73
733
19.83
2.17
1.40
3.43
.40
27.73
21.58
1.84
336
8.36
6.00
9.07
1.92
23.99
11.45
0.67

ER Contribution
1.000.00
1.000.00
1,500.00
1,500.00
1,000.00
.250.00
750.00
750.00
750.00
750.00
750.00
1,500.00
1,250.00
750.00
750.00
1,500.00
750.00
1.600.00
1,250.00
i,000.00
1,500.00
750.00
750.00
750.00
1,000.00
1,500.00
1,500.00
750.00
750.00
1,006.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
750.00
1,500.00
1,250.00



Payroll Name
Faraco, Yasser E
Fisher, Gregory N.
Galdos, Roland €
Garay, Maria A
Garcia, Jennifer
Gonzalez, Chantal
Gullett, Tunekia

9/30/2024

Haywoaod, Christopher |

Hernandez, Angel )
Hernandez, Angela
Hernandez, Daylin
Hernandez, Sintiha P.
Jimenez, Flavio C
Jomarran, Julio
Jones, Angela
Joseph, Daniella
Joseph, McKinley
Leon, Jose Carlos
Lopez, Denis F.
Lopez, Jaime
Lopez, John F
Luzardo, Giovanny
Marguez, Fernando
Marrera, Dalia
Maruri, Lazaro
Mavytin, Gabriel
Mclean, George ]
Medina, Jeffrey
Medrano, Ricardo
Mejia, Maria
Mendez, Angelica
Montes, Israel 5
Montoya, Monica £
Murillo, Melida
Murillo, Vera

Naranjo, Javier Armando

RHS Contribution 2024 - Fulltime Employeas. xls

FT Date
03/26/2018
10/01/2018
01/17/2017
02/27/2022
04/07/2008
11/01/2021
05/01/2013
06/04/2023
06/03/2019
07/01/2001
02/14/2022
04/06/2015
10/12/2021
10/01/2020
03/25/1991
07/19/2021
04/01/2019
11/21/2016
08/17/2015
05/15/2000
09/12/2022
12/06/2021
10/11/2011
01/03/2005
11/13/2017
04/25/2022
08/06/2018
07/27/2014
10/01/2011
07/19/2021
10/17/2022
10/01/2019
09/30/2019
02/06/2023
10/01/2007
09/12/2022

1 -5 Years

6 - 10 Years
t1-15 Years
16 or more

Annual Cantribution

750.00
1,000.00
1,250.00
1,500.00

]Employcr Contribution

$ 112,000.00 |

Years of Service

20of4

6.52
6.60
1.71
2.59
16.49
292
11.42
1.33
5.33
23.27
2.63
9.49
2.97
4.00
33.54
3.20
5.50
7.86
9.13
2438
2.05
2.82
12.98
19.75
6.88
244
6.16
10.19
13.01
3.20
1.96
5.00
3.01
1.65
17.01
2.05

ER Contribution
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00

750.00
1.500.00
750.00
1,250.00
750.00
750.00
1,500.00
750.00
1,000.00
750,00
750.00
1,500.00
750.00
750,00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,500.00
750.00
750.00
1,250.00
1,500.00
1.000.00
750.00
1,000.00
1,000.,00
1,250.00
750,00
750.00
750.00
750.00
750.00
1,500.00
750.00



9/30/2024

Payroll Name
Nodarse, Arnol
Padilla, Jose M
Palacios, Stephanie .
Panchame, Felipe A.
Parekh, Anna P.
Perez, Nuria G.
Perez, Socorro
Poitier, Sherrie
Portillo, Rafael E
Punonghbayan, Melisa
Pupo Hidalgo, Jose A
Putoy, Ninoska
Rabelo, Manuel
Radicy, Christian
Recio, German E.
Reed, Marvin B

Rey lerez, Alejandro
Reyes, Yurlin B
Rodriguez Herrera, Jorley
Rodriguez, Geannette
Rodriguez, Qscar A,
Rosado, Luz E.
Rosario, Victor

Ruiz, Ronald
Rutherford, Yolanda S
Sancheg, Elio
Sanchez, Patricia
Sands, Jakari A
Sanon, Robenson
Santana, Ambraosio
Santana, Leonel
Sequeira, Alvarc J
Sherwood, David S.
Sicilia, Misleydis
Simpson, lames
Sota, Wilfredo

RHS Contribution 2024 - Fulltime Employees. xls

FT Date

09/12/2022
12/04/2004
11/30/2020
10/29/2018
03/25/20189
11/18/2018
08/20/2001
02/06/1990
02/27/2022
10/01/2018
12/09/2019
08/01/2005
01/20/2004
08/13/2018
07/25/2016
06/10/2018
04/10/2023
10/23/2017
11/25/2019
06/04/2023
10/12/2010
08/15/2022
05/17/2010
04/03/2023
10/10/2023
06/05/2017
12/07/2015
10/10/2023
01/06/2014
07/28/2019
07/03/2022
10/28/2018
08/23/2021
08/22/2016
02/13/2006
03/11/2013

Annual Contribution

1 -5 Years 750,00
6~ 10 Years 1,300.00
1l -15 Years 1,250.00
16 or more 1,500.00
[Employer Contribution  § 112,000.00 |

Years of Service

3of4

2.05
19.84
384
5.93
5.52
4.87
23.13
34.67
2.59
6.00
4.81
19.18
2007
6.14
819
6.31
1.48
6.94
4.85
1.33
13.88
2.13
14.38
1.50
0.98
7.33
8.82
0.98
10.74
5.18
2.25
4.93
311
8.11
18.64
11.56

ER Contribution
750,00
1,500.00
750.00
750.00
750.00
750.00
1,500.00
1,500.00
750,00
1,000.00
750,00
1,500.00
1,500.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
750.00
1.000.00
750.00
750.00
1,250.00
750.00
1,250.00
750.00
1,000.00
i.000.00
1,000.00
750.00
750.00
750.00
750.00
1,000.00
1,500.00
1,250.00



Payroll Name
Thames, Luguette
Valle, Alberto
Vasallo, Lazaro |
Velandia, Orlando
Veliz, Yvonne F
Victores, Jonathan
Ward, Leugenia )

9/30/2024

FT Date

07/25/2005
01/07/2018
07/22/2018
01/16/2008
08/01/2022
06/10/2019
04/10/2022

Annual Contribution

1-5Years 750.00
6 - 10 Years 1,000.00
11-15 Years 1,250.00
16 or more 1,500.00
[Employer Contribution ~ § 112,000.00 |
Years of Service ER Contribution
19.20 1,500.00
5.73 750.00
5.20 750.00
15.72 1,250.00
2,17 750.00
5.31 750.00
2.48 750.00

RHS Contribution 2024 - Fulltime Employees.xls 4 of 4



TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board
| FROM:; Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authority %fmﬁ_ﬂ
SUBJECT:  Procurement of IT Nutanix Software — Piggyback with Flonida's NASPO -
Carahsofi Alternative Contract No. 43230000-NASPO-16-ACS

{Companion Item 1 of 2)

DATE: July 10, 2024

The Miami Parking Authority (“MPA”) is responsible for running over 30 servers in
support of operational requirements and it is imperative that MPA protect its data.
Therefore, staff requests this Board's approval 1o purchase Information Technology (“IT™)
backup and disaster recovery software, equipment, and services. In order to achieve this,
two companion items are being presented for your consideration and approval,

For the software component, MPA staff identified the Nutanix platform, a comprehensive
enterprise cloud solution that integrates compute, storage, and networking into a single
software-defined platform. It simplifies I'T operations by providing a unified management
interface and enabling seamless scalability and flexibility. Nutanix supports both private
and hybrid cloud environmenis, offering robust security, efficient resource utilization, and
enhanced performance for a wide range of applications and workloads. StaiT identified a
qualified vendor, ePlus Technology, Inc. (“ePlus™), who is authorized to provide the
Nutanix solution, as well as the managed backup and recovery services which will be
addressed in a scparate companion item for the Board’s consideration. The attached
MNutanix Quote 23170681 in the amount of $111,493.58 was created for MPA by ePlus
pursuant 1o the terms of the Florida NASPO Alternative Contract desenibed herein,

Pursuant to Section 18-111 of the City of Miami Procurement Code, the MPA may
piggyback onto current contracis of other governmental entities when such contracts were
entered pursuant to a competitive process.

The State of Utah with the MNational Association of State Procurement Officials
(“NASPCY™) issued a Request for Proposals and competitively procured and awarded

mlam -I I.lrll" I'.!::.: DR




Master Agreement AR2472 for Cloud Solutiens (“Utah Cooperative Contract”™). The 750-
page Utah Cooperative Contract is available for review.

The State of Florida’s Department of Management Services (“Florida™), as authorized by
subsection 287.042(1), Florida Statutes, evaluated and entered into the attached NASPO
ValuePoint Participating Addendum for Cloud Solutions, Alternative Contract Source No:
43230000-NASPO-16-ACS with Carahsoft Technology Corporation (“Carahsoft”), on
July 31,2017, which is in effect through September 30, 2026 (“Florida NASPO Alternative
Contract”). Florida has approved cPlus as a Subcontractor/Authorized Reseller of
Carahsoft. The I'lorida Reseller Information Form is available for review.

MPA staff respectfully requests the authority to enter into an agreement with ePlus
Technology, Inc., pursuant to the terms of the attached Florida NASPO Alternative
Contract for the purchase of the software, support, and systems as outlined in the attached
Nutanix Quote 23170681 in the amount of $111,493.58. The initial term of the proposed
agreement between ePlus and MPA will be for one year. If MPA chooses to renew the
terms of the agreement with cPlus for a second year, the costs for subscription and support
will be for an amount not to exceed $35,460.36 in Year 2.

Furthermore, MPA staff seeks concurrent authority to allow the Chief Executive Officer
or her designee (“CEO™), to do all things necessary to effectuate the provision of services,
including the right to negotiate and cxecute all other documents, related agreements,
amendments, renewals, extensions, and modifications, subject to allocations,
appropriations, and budgetary approval having been previously made, without the
necessity of subsequent Board approval. Any such document shall be subject to legal
review prior to execution by the parties.

Miami Parking MAoarthorvity



Customer Mame: Mami Parking Authorfy

- Quate No: 23170681

Quode Mami:

Cuotation Date: D6/142024

Sales Support Contact: AUBRIE MURRAY
Sales Support Phone: (T03) B84-22302

Sales Support Emall: E.E]E:Huﬂmmuﬁ

Account Executhe:

Customer PO Mo:
Order Mo:

Expiration Datn; 07112034

Account Executive Phong:
EPIHS Account Executive Email:
ePlus Technology inc, 13585 Dullss Technology Orive, Hamdon, VA 2017
External Notes:Contract Mumbar: 43230000-NASPCO-16-ACS
HASPO Master Contract Mumbser, AR2472
Yaar 2 Rangwal - Not to exceed T9% incrapse - $35.460.36 Todal
Line Mo, Part Mumber MFG ] Description/Line Motes aTyYy Unit Price Ext Price
oo ARDAT MU SE20D-345 HUTAMI |NUTAMIE ERTERFAISE HYFEACOMVERGED PLATFORL 3 10, 50004 5T 303 B3
| TR AR ACROPOLES- TIER &
Eur- Hate
| Hatanin Erderprise: HypernsseageT P with Metana
| Acrnpes- Tiew
| B T0Ga-E4 1 B5-CM
(HNE-EITO-GE, 1 Mo 3x dnlel Necn-Gild 34165 processsr (2.0
| _IEH-E-' T8=noned 500, Saposhing Rapias) [ s |
ooz SWNCLPRO-PR-TYR-4H HALITANIX, | BUBSCRIPTION, RUTANI CLOUD INFRASTRUCTLRE [NCH) o HIETE 30, 500.00
i | P R SOFTVARE LIC & FROG SOFTWARE SUPFORT
| {BERAACE FOI R | CPU CORE, TYR
iLIu Mot
| YEAR 2 RENEWAL ESTIMATE - $32.741.76
{ooa BARATHMUTIO Q4 2020-080 HLITARND | 247 PRODUCTION LEVEL 1% SLPPCRT FOR HUTANIE 1 BB B0 50T
LAPPLLARGE - FOR TIDR & PRODUGT
Lins Mote:
ivmzm ESTIMETE - &2, T1E8)
He EMLIS SEMACE CREDIT EfLug |FEH'EI:I-I-'-H.I POA ANy EPLUS SEMACE, EXPIRES I 92 1 2000000 20000000
| W0 HTHSE. BOW TO FOLLOW - §20,000.00 VALUE
110,443,558
Ehipping: Sub Total (USDE 110.443.58
Piching: Est. Tax (USD): 0.00
Frabght (USD); 1,050,008
Tetal (USDE: 111,483,508




rders are governed by your organizalion's signed agreement wih ePlus of applicabla public secior contract; i there & no such agreemeant the Cusiomar Terms and CondSions foel
Progucts andior Senvices located at werw aPlus com govarn. Mo additional or condrary ieqma in 8 purchase ordar shall apply, and ePlus’ performance shall not be deemed accaptance of]
any preprinted PO terms, Use of softwane, subscription senvices or ather products nescld by ePius is subject to manufacturenpublishar and usar agresmants or subscription terms. Any]
payment obligations for specific afarings mmmmmmmmmmmmmwmum-thumw
lnyumﬂlmnﬂlbrpﬂ:udﬂrmhmmlmdbr law i ferrminate duse fo non-appropriation of

FLEASE MOTE: Recent supply chain disruption and tariffz on cedain imports are cassing price increases for many T products, with tle or no notice, and beyond ePius’ conlrol As 2

resit, Hhis guale is subjact to chanpe withou nofics, wven before the expiration date reflecied above, Reladed manufacturer policy changes may result in orders being non-cancedable and

products non-relimable except in accondancs with 1he manufacturer warranty. Plaase confirm pricing and ofher restictions priar ta onder placement Unlass freight amaunt is indicated, o

is zefo, freight will ba added o the Fvoice. Unless Bll-To company is exempd from Sales Tax, it will be added 1o fhe invoice. Recognizing that tha glcbal pandemic has disrupiad

operations for many organizations, ePils will ship products for delivery in sccorsance with customers wiitlen shig-lo ingtnuclions and products will be deamed debsered nabwithstanding
fadung of cusfomaer parsonnal bo sign for eeept dua o et othenwise.

Customer Acceptance Bill Te Ship Te

Shnature: MIAMIDE Miarni Parking Autharity

Name: 40 NW 3rd 5t

Title: Ste 1903

f MIAMI FL 33128-1B48

ek A UNITED STATES
Henry Espriosa

Sz ePus inc., All ights resanved,
TWEDL FT 4 1.7.6



NASPO ValuePoint
PARTICIPATING ADDENDUM

CLOUD SOLUTIONS
Administered by the State of Utah (hereinafter “Lead State”)

Alternative Contract Source No: 43230000-NASPO-16-ACS

Carahsoit
Master Agreement No: AR2472
(hereinafter "Contractor”)

And

Florida Department of Management Services
(hereinafter “Department/Participating State/Entity”)

The State of Utah, acting by and through the National Association of State Procurement Officials
(NASPQO) ValuePoint, competitively procured and awarded a Request for Proposal resulting in Master
Agreement number AR2472. The Master Agreement was created as a cooperative purchasing

agreement for Cloud Soiutions. This Participating Addendum is entered into pursuant to Section
287.042, Florida Statutes,

The Depariment is authorized by subsection 287 .042(186), Florida Statutes, “to evaluate
contracts let by the Federal Government, another state, or a poiitical subdivision for the provision of
commodities and contract services, and, if it is determined in writing to be cost-effective and in the
best interest of the state, to enter into a written agreement authorizing an agency to make purchases
under such contract.” Accordingly, agencies and eligible users (Customer) may make purchases from
this Participating Addendum pursuant to the terms and conditions herein.

The Department evaluated the Master Agreement, and hereby acknowledges that use of the
Master Agreement as an alternative contract source is cost-effective and in the best interest of the
State.

This Participating Addendum and all incorporated Exhibits, set forth the entire understanding of
the Parties and supersedes all prior agreements.

Accordingly, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Term and Effective Date
The initial term of this Participating Addendum will become effective on the date the document
is signed by all Parties, and shall be effective through September 30, 2020, unless terminated
earlier in accordance with the General Contract Conditions.

2. Renewal
Upon agreement of the Parties, the Department and the Contractor may renew this
Participating Addendum in accordance with section 287.057(13), Florida Statutes, and Rule
B60A-1.048, Florida Administrative Code. Renewals must be in writing and are subject fo the
same terms, conditions, and modifications set forth in this Participating Addendum. Renewal
determinations will be based upon utilization and achieved savings.

3. Modifications or Additions to Master Agreement
The following changes are modifying or suppiementing the Master Agreement terms and

conditions.
a. Scope:

The Contractor's Master Agreement products or services listed on the Contractor’'s page of
the NASPO ValuePoint website are included in this contract only if they are not offered on
a State Term Contract.



c.

Page 2 of 15
In accordance to 74-3.004, F.A.C., Agency requests for Infrastructure as a Service (laaS)
must be submitted via a Service Request to the State Data Center.

. Exhibits: All Exhibits attached and listed helow are incorporated in their entirety into, and

form part of this Participating Addendum. The Participating Addendum Exhibits shall have
pricrity in the order listed:

1) Exhibit A: Contract Conditions, Florida General
2) Exhibit B: Contract Conditions, Florida Special
3} Exhibit C: NASPO ValuePaint Master Agreement Number AR2472

If a conflict exists among any of the documents, the following shall have priority in the
order listed below:

1) The Addendum

2) Florida Special Contract Conditions, Exhibit B

3) Florida General Contract Condifions, Exhibit A

4) NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Number AR2472 Exhibit C

Participation: Use of specific NASPO ValuePoint cooperative contracts by agencies,
political subdivisions and other entities (including cooperatives) authorized by an individual
state’s statutes are subject to the prior approval of the respective State Chief Procurement
Official. Issues of interpretation and eligibility for participation are solely within the authority
of the State Chief Procurement Official.

Access to Cloud Solutions Services Requires State ClO Approval: Unless otherwise
stipulated in this Participating Addendum, specific services accessed through the NASPO
ValuePoint cocperative Master Agreements for Cloud Solutions by state executive branch
agencies are subject to the autherity and prior approval of the State Chief Information
Officer's Office. The State Chief Information Officer means the individual designated by
the state Governor within the Executive Branch with enterprise-wide responsibilities for
leadership and management of information technology resources of a state. Any agency
requests for Infrastructure as a Service must be submitted via a service request to the state
data center. See section 3.a. above.

Authorization: Approval of this Participating Addendum by the State Chief Procurement
Official and State Chief Information Officer is an authorization for participation in the
NASPO cooperative contract process, it is not intended as an approval of any specific
purchase or solution. It is the responsibility of the Customer to validate all terms and
conditicns and to ensure compliance with all applicable statutes and rules.

Reguest for Quotes: Customers purchasing Cloud Sclutions from this Participating
Addendum shall create a Request for Quote {RFQ), each time they desire to purchase
Cloud Solutions. The Customer shall issue a detailed RFQ 1o the ACS Contractor{s) who
offer the applicable cloud scluticns(s). The specific format of the RFQ is left to the
discretion of the Customer, but must contain the foliowing:

1) Applicable service and deployment model(s),
2) Data security classification;

3) Service level agreement requirements; and
4) Exit strategy considerations.



Page 3 of 15
g. Enterprise Agresments: The Contractor shall honor any Volume or Enterprise
Agreement(s) established belween a State of Florida agency and the manufacturer of
products or services offered under their Master Agreement.

h. Purchase Orders: Cusiomers shall issue purchase orders under this Participating
Addendum to their awarded RFQ Contractor using thiz State of Florida ACS number
43230000-NASPO-16-ACS. The purchase order period survives the expiration of the
Contracl. The duration of purchase orders must not exceed the expiration of the Contract
by more than 12 months.

Il Confractor Selection Justification Form: Customers purchasing Cloud Solutions from this
Participating Addendum shall allach to the purchase order a completed Contractor
Selection Justification Form (Attachment A).

4. Warranty of Authority

Each person signing this document warranis that he er she is duly autherized to do so and 1o
bind the respective party.

. Entire Agreement of the Parties
This document and the attached exhibits constitule the Participating Addendum and the entire

understanding of the parties.
6. Amendments

All modifications 1o this Paricipating Addendum muslt be in wriling and signed by all Parties.
Mo oral modifications to this Participating Addendum are permitted,

Motwithslanding the order listed in section 3b, amendments executed after the Participating
Addendum is executed may expressly changa the provisions of the Participating Addendum. If
they do so expressly, then the most recant amendment will take precedence over anything
else that is part of the Participating Addendum.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the Parties herelo have caused this agreement, which includes the
attached and incorporated Exhibits, to be exscuted by their undersigned officials as duly authorized.
This agreement is not valid and binding until signed and daled by the Parties.

Participating State: Florida

Contractor: Carahsoft

» /Z-cx‘if_f

E}':ﬁ?’ﬁ:_;ﬁ :7:!-;_,’ S

Mame: Dave Zeckman

Name: Robert R. Moore

Title: Chief of Staff

T e Poaskieak

Date: = —Z2/31/22D)

Date: June 26, 2017

a' Ehi&jj}mdl“hmant Officer:

Flo jljy}fmlﬂn cer
By:
5 fﬁ#?fri_

Name: Eric Larson _—

Title: Di of Sidte Purchasing and
Chiaf magt Officer

Title: Execulive Director of the Florida Agency for
Sate Technology and Chief Information Officer

Dte: 7 ) T

s g

5



Page 4 of 15
Alternate Contract Source No. 43230000-NASPQ-16-ACS

Exhibit A
GENERAL CONTRACT CONDITIONS

Table of Contents

SECTION 1. DEFINITIONS. L.ttt et e e 4
SECTICN 2. CONTRACT TERM AND TERMINATION. ..o 4
SECTION 3. PAYMENT AND FEES. . e 5
SECTICN 4, CONTRACT MANAGEMENT ... e e e 6
SECTION 5. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. L et e 7
SECTION 8. MISCELLANEOU S ettt 8
SECTION 7. WORKERS' COMPENSATION AND GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE, AND
IND EMNIF TG AT ION o e e e e e et ettt e e e e e et e e e e 9
SECTION 8. PUBLIC RECORDS, TRADE SECRETS, DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT AND
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY ...t ernca e e e ee e aens 10
SECTION 9. DATA SECURITY AND SERVICES. ... it 11
SECTION 10. GRATUITIES AND LOBBYING. ..o e e e 12
SECTION 11. CONTRACT MONITORING. ..., e 12
SECTION 12, CONTRACT AUDITS. L.ttt e e e 12
SECTION 13. BACKGROUND SCREENING AND SECURITY . i 13

These General Contract Conditions supersede and replace in their entirety all Genera! Contract
Ceonditions, Form PUR 1000, which is incorporated by reference in Rule 60A-1.002, Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.)

SECTION 1. DEFINITIONS.

The following definition applies in addition to the definitions in Chapter 287, Florida Statutes, (F.S.} and
Rule Chapter 60A-1, F.A.C.:

1.1 Customer.
The agency or eligibie user that purchases commodities or contractual services pursuant to the
Contract.

SECTION 2. TERMINATION.

2.1 Termination for Convenience.
The Contract may be terminated by the Department in whole or in part at any time, in the best
interest of the State of Florida. If the Contract is terminated before performance is completed,
the Contractor will be paid cnly for that work satisfacterily performed for which costs can be
substantiated. Such payment, however, may not exceed an amount which is the same
percentage of the Contract price as the amount of work satisfactorily performed. All work in



Page 50of 15
progress will become the property of the Customer and will be turned over promptly by the
Contractor.

2.2 Termination for Cause.
If the Department determines that the performance of the Contractor is not satisfactory, the
Department may, at its sole discretion, (a) immediately terminate the Contract, (b) notify the
Contractor of the deficiency with a requirement that the deficiency be corrected within a
specified time, otherwise the Contract will terminate at the end of such time, or (c) take other
action deemed appropriate by the Department.

SECTION 3. PAYMENT AND FEES

3.1 Payment Invoicing.
The Contractor will be paid upon submission of properly certified invoices to the Customer
after delivery and acceptance of commodities or contractual services is confirmed by the
Customer. Invoices must contain detail sufficient for an audit and contain the Confract
Number and the Contractor's Federal Employer Identification Number.

3.2 Travel.
Travel expenses are not reimbursabie unless specifically authorized by the Customer in
writing, and may be reimbursed only in accordance with section 112.061, F.S.

3.3 Annual Appropriation,
Pursuant to section 287.0582, F.S., if the Contract binds the State of Fiorida or an
agency for the purchase of services or tangible personal property for a period in excess of
one fiscal year, the State of Florida's performance and obligation to pay under the Contract
is contingent upon an annual appropriation by the Legislature.

34 Transaction Fees.
The State of Florida, through the Department of Management Services, has instituted
MyFloridaMarketPlace, a statewide eProcurement system pursuant to section 287.057{22),
Florida Statutes. All payments issued by Customers to registered Vendors for purchases of
commodities or contractual services will be assessed Transaction Fees as prescribed by rule
60A-1.031, Florida Administrative Code, or as may otherwise be established by law. Vendors
must pay the Transaction Fees and agree to automatic deduction of the Transaction Fees,
when automatic deduction becomes available. Vendors will submit any monthly reports
required pursuant to the rule. All such reports and payments will be subject to audit. Failure to
comply with the payment of the Transaction Fees or reporting of transactions wili constitute
grounds for declaring the Vendor in default and subject the Vendor to exclusion from business
with the State of Florida.

35 Taxes.
The State of Florida is not required to pay any taxes, including customs and tariffs, on
commodities or contractual services purchased under the Contract.

3.6 Return of Funds.
Contractor will return any overpayments due to unearned funds or funds disallowed pursuant
to the terms of the Contract that were disbursed to the Contractor by the Department or
Customer. The Contracter must return any overpayment within 40 calendar days after either
discovery by the Contractor, its independent auditor, or notification by the Department or
Customer of the overpayment.



Page 8 of 15

SECTION 4. CONTRACT MANAGEMENT.

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

45

4.6

Composition and Priority.

The Contractor agrees to provide commeodities or contractual services to the Customer within
the manner and at the location specified in the Purchase Order and any attachments to the
Purchase Order.

Notices.

All notices required under the Contract must be delivered to the designated Contract Manager
by certified mail, return receipt requested, by repuiable air courier service, email, or by
personal delivery, or as otherwise identified by the Depariment.

Department’s Contract Manager.

The Department's Contract Manager, is primarily responsible for the Department's oversight of
the Contract. In the event that the Depariment changes the Contract Manager, the Department
will notify the Contractor. Such a change does not require an amendment to the Contract.

Contractor’s Contract Manager.

The Contractor's Contract Manager is primarily responsibie for the Contractor's oversight of
the Confract performance. in the event that the Contractor changes its Contract Manager, the
Contractor will notify the Department. Such a change does not require an amendment to the
Contract.

Diversity Reporting.

The State of Filorida supports its diverse business community by creating opportunities for
waman-, veteran-, and minerity-owned small business enterprises to participate in
procurements and contracts. The Department encourages supplier diversity through
certification of woman-, veteran-, and minority-owned small business enterprises, and provides
advocacy, outreach, and networking throeugh regional business events. For additional
information, please contact the Office of Supplier Diversity {OSD) at
osdinfo@dms.myflorida.com.

Upon request, the Contractor will report to the Department its spend with business enterprises
certified by the OSD. These reports must include the fime period covered, the name and
Federal Employer Identification Number of each business enterprise utilized during the period,
commodities and contractual services provided by the business enterprise, and the amount
paid to the business enterprise on behalf of each Customer purchasing under the Contract.

RESPECT.
Subject to the agency determination provided for in Section 413.036, F.S., the following
statement applies:

IT 1S EXPRESSLY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT ANY ARTICLES THAT ARE
THE SUBJECT OF, OR REQUIRED TO CARRY OUT, THIS CONTRACT SHALL BE
PURCHASED FROM A NONPROFIT AGENCY FOR THE BLIND OR FOR THE
SEVERELY HANDICAPPED THAT IS QUALIFIED PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 413,
FLORIDA STATUTES, IN THE SAME MANNER AND UNDER THE SAME
PROCEDURES SET FORTH IN SECTION 413.036(1) AND (2), FLORIDA
STATUTES; AND FOR PURPOSES OF THIS CONTRACT THE PERSON, FIRM, OR
OTHER BUSINESS ENTITY CARRYING OUT THE PROVISIONS OF THIS
CONTRACT SHALL BE DEEMED TGO BE SUBSTITUTED FOR THE STATE AGENCY
INSOFAR AS DEALINGS WITH SUCH QUALIFIED NONPROFIT AGENCY ARE
CONCERNED.




4.7

Page 7 of 15

Additional information about the designated nonprofil agency and the commodities or
contractual services it offers is available at http:/iwww. respectofflorida_org.

PRIDE.
Subject to the agency determination provided for in Sections 946 515 and 287.042(1), F.5.,
the following statement applies:

IT IS EXPRESSLY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT ANY ARTICLES WHICH
ARE THE SUBJECT OF, OR REQUIRED TO CARRY OUT, THIS CONTRACT SHALL
BE PURCHASED FROM THE CORPORATION IDENTIFIED UNDER CHAPTER 948,
F.5., IN THE SAME MANNER AND UNDER THE SAME PROCEDURES SET FORTH
IN SECTION 946.515(2) AND (4), F.S.: AND FOR PURPOSES OF THIS CONTRACT
THE PERSON, FIRM, OR OTHER BUSINESS ENTITY CARRYING OUT THE
PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE SUBSTITUTED
FOR THIS AGENCY INSOFAR AS DEALINGS WITH SUCH CORPORATION ARE
CONCERNED.

Additional information about PRIDE and the commodities or contractual services it offers is
available at http:/hwww pride-enterprises, org.

SECTION 5. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS.

6.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Department of State Registration.

The Contractor and any subcontractors that assert corporate status must provide the
Department with conclusive evidence, per section 6070127, F.5., of a cerificate of status, not
subject to qualification, if a Florida business enfity, or of a cerificate of authorization if a
foreign business entity and maintain such status or authorization through the life of the
Contract and any resulting contract or purchase order.

Convicted and Discriminatory Vendor Lists.

In accordance with sections 287,133 and 287.134, F.5., an entity or affiliale who is on tha
Convicted Vendor List or the Discriminatory Vendor List may not perform work as a contractor,
supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under the Contract. The Contractor must notify the
Department if it or any of its suppliers, subcontractors or consultants have been placed on the
Convicted Vendor List or the Discriminatory Vendor List during the term of the Conitract.

Contractor Certification.

If the Contract exceeds $1,000,000,00 in total, not including renewal years, Contractor certifies
that it is not listed on either the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List, the
Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or tha
Scrulinized Companies that Boycott Israel List created pursuant to sections 215473, F.5. and
2154725 F.5, respectively. Pursuant to section 287.135(5), F.5., and 287.135(3), F.5.,
Contractor agreas the Department may immeadiately terminate the Contract for cause if the
Contractor is found to have submitted a false cerification or if Contractor is placed on the
Serutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List, the Scrutinized Companies with Activities
in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or the Scrutinized Companies that Boyeoll Israel List,
or iz engaged in a boycolt of Israsl during the term of the Contract,

Cooperation with Inspector General.

Pursuant to subsection 20.055(5), F.S., Contractor, and any subcontractor to the Contractor,
understand and will comply with their duly o cooperate with the Inspector General In any
investigation, awdit, inspection, review, or hearing. Upon request of the Inspector General or



Page B of 15
any other authorized State official, the Contractor must provide any type of information the:
Inspector General deems relevant to the Contractor's integrity or responsibility. Such
information may include, but will not be imited to, the Contractor's business or financial
records, documents, or files of any type or form that refer to or relate 1o the Contract. Tha
Contractor will retain such records for five years after the expiration of the Contract, or the
pariod requirad by the Genaral Records Schedules maintained by the Florida Department of
State (available at: hitp:{idos myflornda comflibrary-archivesirecords-management/general-
records-schedules’), whichever is longer. The Contractor agrees to reimburse the State of
Florida for the reazonable costs of investigation incurred by the Inspecior General or other
authorized State of Florida official for investigations of the Contractor's complianca with the
terms of this or any other agreement between the Conftractor and the State of Florida which
results in the suspension or debarment of the Contractor. Such costs will include, but will not
be limited to; salaries of investigators, including cverlime; ravel and lodging expenses; and
expert withess and documentary feas.,

SECTION 6. MISCELLANEOQUS,

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Motice of Legal Actions.

The Contractor must notify the Department of any legal actions filed against it for a violation of
any laws, rules, codes, ordinances or licensing requirements within 30 days of the action being
filed. The Contractor must notify the Department of any legal actions filed against it for a
breach of a contract of similar size and scope to this Contract within 30 days of the action
being filed. Failure to nofify the Department of a legal action within 30 days of the action will
be grounds for termination for cause of the Contract.

Subcontractors.

All contactors, dealers, and resellers authorized by the Department, as shown on the
dedicated Conftractor MASPO YaluePoint website, are approved to provide sales and service
suppor o participants in the Master Agreement. The Contractor's dealer participation will be in
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Master Agreement. The Contractor is
fully responsible for satisfactory completion of afl subcontracted work. The Department
supports diversity in its procurements and conftracts, and requests that Contractor offer
subcontracting opportunities to cerified woman-, veteran-, and minority-owned small
businesses. The Contractor may contact the OSD at osdhelp@dms. myflorida. com for
infarmation on certified small business enterprisas available for subcontracting oppartunities.

Assignment.

The Contractor will not sell, assign or transfer any of its rights, duties or obligations under the
Confract without the prior writlen consent of the Departiment. In the event of any assignmant,
the Contractor remains sacondarily liable for performance of the Contract. The Department
may assign the Coniract to another state agency.

Independent Contractor.

The Contractor and s employees, agents, representatives, and subcontractors are not
emplovees or agents of the Department and are nol entitled to the benefits of State of Florida
employees. The Department will not be bound by any acts or conduct of the Contractor or its
emplovees, agents, representatives, or subcontracters. The Contracior agrees to include this
provision in-all of its subcontracts under the Confract.

Ombudsman.

A Vendor Ombudsman has been established within the Department of Financial Services.
The duties of this office are found in section 215.422, F.5., which include disseminating
information relative to prompt payment and assisting contractors in receiving their payments in



6.6

Page 8 of 15
a timely manner from a Customer. The Vendor Ombudsman may be contacted at (850) 413-
5516.

Information Technology Standards

Pursuant to sections 282.0051 and 282.318, F.5., the Agency for State Technology (AST) is to
establish standards for the implementation and management of information technology
resources. Vendors agree to cooperate with the state agency in furtherance cof the state
agency's efforts to comply with AST standards, established in Rule Chapter 74, F.A.C, as
applicable.

SECTION 7. WORKERS’' COMPENSATION AND GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE, AND
INDEMNIFICATION

7.1

7.2

Workers’ Compensation Insurance.

To the extent required by law, the Contractor must be self-insured against, or must secure and
maintain during the life of the contract, Worker's Compensation tnsurance for all its employees
connected with the work of this project, and in case any work is subcontracted, the Contractor
must require the subcantractor similarly to provide Worker's Compensation Insurance for all of
the latter's employees unless such employees engaged in work under the resuliing contract
are covered by the Contractor's insurance program. Self-insurance or insurance coverage
must comply with the Florida Worker's Compensation law. In the event hazardous work is
being performed by the Contractor under the resulting contract or purchase order and any
class of employees performing the hazardous work is not protected under Worker's
Compensation statutes, the Contractor must provide, and cause each subcontractor to provide
adeguate insurance satisfactory to the Department for the protection of employees not
ctherwise protected.

General Liability Insurance.

The Contractor must secure and maintain Commercial General Liability Insurance including
bodily injury, property damage, product-liability, personal & advertising injury and completed
operations. This insurance must provide coverage for all claims that may arise from the
services, and cperations completed under the Contract and any resulting contract or purchase
order, whether such services or operations are by the Contractor or anyone directly or
indirectly employed by them. Such insurance must include a Hold Harmless Agreement in
favor of the State of Florida and also include the State of Florida as an Additional Named
Insured for the entire length of the Contract and any resufting contract or purchase order. The
Caontractor is responsible for determining the minimum limits of liabiiity necessary to provide
reascnable financial protections to the Contracter and the State of Florida under the Contract
and any resulting contract or purchase order.

All insurance policies must be with insurers licensed or eligible o transact business in the
State of Florida. The Contractor's current certificate of insurance must contain a provision that
the insurance must not be canceled for any reason except after thirty {(30) days written notice
to the Department’s Contract Manager.

The Contractors must submit insurance certificates evidencing such insurance coverage prior
to execution of a contract with the Department.

The Contractor must require its insurance carrier io add the Department to the insurance
policies as an additional insured, as provided below:

Florida Department of Management Services



Page 10 of 15
cfoc Division of State Purchasing
4050 Esplanade Way, Suite 36060
Tallahassee, Florida 32388-0950

SECTION 8. PUBLIC RECORDS, TRADE SECRETS, DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT AND
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY.

8.1

8.2

Public Records.

The Department may unilaterally cancel this Contract for refusal by the Contractor to comply
with this section by not allowing public access to all documents, papers, letters or other
material made or received by the Contractor in conjunction with the Contract, unless the
records are exempt from section 24(a) of Article | of the State Constitution and section
119.07(1), F.S.

Solely for the purposes of this section the contract manager is the agency custodian of public
records, unless anocther is designated per (), below.

If under a resulting contract or purchase order, the Centractor is providing services and is
acting on behalf of a public agency, as provided by section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. The
Contractor shall:

{a) Keep and maintain public records required by the public agency to perform the service;

{b) Upon request from the public agency’s custodian of public records, provide the public
agency with a copy of the requested records or allow the records {o be inspected or copied
within reascnable time and at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119,
Florida Statutes, or as otherwise provided by law;

{c) Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records
disclosure are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term
and following the completion of the contract if the contractor does not fransfer the records to

the public agency;

(d) Upon completicn of the contract, transfer, at no cost, to the public agency all pubtic records
in possession of the Contractor or keep and maintain public records required by the public
agency to perform the service. If the contractor transfers ali public records to the public agency
upon completion of the contract, the contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that
are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. If the
contractor keeps and maintains public records upon completion of the centract, the contractor
shall meet ail applicable requirements for retaining public records. All records stored
electronically must be provided to the public agency, upon request from the public agency’s
custodian of public records, in a format that is compatible with the infermation technology
systems of the public agency; and

(e) IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF
CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TC PROVIDE
PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF
PUBLIC RECORDS AT THE TELEPHONE NUMBER, EMAIL ADDRESS AND MAILING
ADDRESS PROVIDED IN THE RESULTING CONTRACT OR PURCHASE ORDER.

Protection of Trade Secrets or Confidential Information.

If the Contractor considers any portion of materials made or received in the course of
performing the Contract (“contract-related materials™) ic be trade secret under section
812.081, F.5., or otherwise confidential under Florida or federal law, the Contractor must



8.3

Fage 11 of 15
clearly designate that portion of the materials as “confidential” when submitted to the
Depariment.

If the Depariment receives a public records request for contract-related materials designated
by the Contractor as “confidential,” the Department will provide only the portions of the
confract-related matenials not designated as "confidential.” If the requester asserts a right o
examine confract-related materials designated as "confidential,” the Department will notify the
Contractor. The Contractor will be responsible for responding to and resolving all claims for
access lo contract-related materials it has designated “confidential.”

If the Department is served with a request for discovery of contract-related materials
designated "confidential,” the Department will promptly notify the Contractor about the request.
The Contractor will ba responsible for filing the appropriate motion or abjaction in responsa to
the request for discovery, The Depariment will provide materials designated “confidential” only
if the Contractor fails to take appropriate action, within imeframes established by statute and
court rule, to protect the materials designated as "confidential” from disclosure.

The Contractor will protect, defend, and indemnify the Depardment for claims, costs, fines, and
altorney’s fees arising from or relating to its designation of contract-related materials as
“canfidantial.”

Document Management.

The Contractor must retain sufficient documentation to substantiate claims for payment under
the Confract and all other recards, electronic files, papers and documents that were made in
relation to this Contract, Contractor must retain all documents related to the Contract for five
vears after expiration of the Contract, or, if longer, the period required by the General Records
Schedules maintained by the Florida Department of State available at:

hitp./fdos. myflorida comiffibrary-archivesirecords-managemant/general-records-schedules!,

SECTION 9. DATA SECURITY AND SERVICES.

8.1

9.2

Warranty of Security.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, the Contractor and its subcontractors will not parform any
of the services from outside of the United States, and the Contractor will not allow any State of
Florida Data to be sent by any medium, ransmitted or accessed outside of the United States.

Motwithstanding any provision of this Contract io the contrary, the Confractor must notify the
Department as soon as possible, in accordance with the requiremants of section 501.171,
F.5., and in all events within one (1) business day in the event Contractor discovers any Data
i5 breached, any unauthonized access of Data occurs (even by persons or companies with
authorized access for other purposes), any unauthorized transmission of Data or any credible
allegation or suspicion of a material violation of the above. This notification is required whether
the event affects one agencyfcustomer of the entire population. The notification must be clear
and conspicuous and include a description of the following:

{a) The incident in general terms.

(b The type of information that was subject to the unauthorized access and acguisition.

(¢} The type and number of entities who were, or potentially have been affected by the breach.
(d) The aclicns taken by the Contractor lo protect the Data from further unauthorized access,
However, the description of those actions in the written notice may be general 5o as nof to
further increase the risk or severity of the breach.

Remedial Measures,



9.3

9.4

Page 12 of 15
Upon becoming aware of an alleged security breach, Contractor's Contract Manager must set
up a conference call with the Department's Contract Manager. The conference call invitation
must contain a brief description of the nature of the event. When possibie, a 30 minute notice
will be given to allow Department personnel to be available for the call. If the designated time
is not practical for the Department, an alternate time for the call wiil be scheduled. All available
information must be shared on the call. The Contractor must answer all questions based on
the information known at that time and answer additiona! questions as additional information
becomes known. The Contractor must provide the Department with final documentation of the
incident including all actions that took place. If the Contractor becomes aware of a security
breach or security incident outside of normal business hours, the Contractor must notify the
Department’'s Contract Manager and in all events, within one business day.

Indemnification (Breach of Warranty of Security).

The Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Department, Customer, the
State of Florida, its officers, directors and employees for any claims, suits or proceedings
related to a breach of the Warranty of Security. The Contractor will include credit monitoring
services at its own cost for those individuals affected or potentially affected by a breach of this
warranty for a two year period of time following the breach.

Annual Certification.
The Contractor is required to submit an annual certification demonstrating compliance with the
Warranty of Security to the Department by December 31 of each Contract year.

SECTION 10. GRATUITIES AND LOBBYING.

10.1

10.2

Gratuities.

The Contractor will not, in connection with this Contract, directly or indirectly (1) offer, give, or
agree to give anything of value to anyone as consideration for any State of Florida officer or
employee’s decision, opinion, recommendation, vote, other exercise of discretion, or violation
of a known legat duty, or (2) offer, give, or agree to give to anyone anything of value for the
benefit of, or at the direction or request of, any State of Florida officer or employee.,

Lobbying.

in accordance with sections 11.062 and 216.347, F.S., Contract funds are not for the purpose
of lobbying the Legislature, the judicial branch, or the Department. Pursuant to subsection
287.068(6}), F.S., the Contract does not prohibit the Contracter from lobbying the executive or
legislative branch concerning the scope of services, performance, term, or compensation
regarding the Contract, after the Contract execution and during the Contract's term.

SECTION 11. CONTRACT MONITORING.

1141

Financial Consequences of Non-Performance.

If the corrective action plan is unacceptable to the Department or Customer, or fails to remedy
the performance deficiencies, the Contractor will be assessed a non-performance retainage
equivalent to 10% of the total invoice amount or as specified in the Contract. The retainage
will be applied to the invoice for the then-current billing period. The retainage will be withheld
until the Contractor resolves the deficiency. If the deficiency is subsequently resolved, the
Contractor may invoice the Customer for the retained amount during the next billing period. If
the Contractor is unable to rescive the deficiency, the funds retained will be forfeited.

SECTION 12. CONTRACT AUDITS.

121

Payment Audit.



Page 13 of 15
Records of costs incumed under terms of the Contract will be maintained. Records of costs
incurred will include the Contractor’s general accounting records, together with supporting
documents and records of the Contractor and all subcontractors performing work, and all other
records of the Contractor and subcontractors considered necessary by the Department, State
of Florida's Chief Financial Officer or the Office of the Auditor General for audit.

SECTION 13. BACKGROUND SCREENING AND SECURITY.

131

13.2

13.3

E-Verify.

In accordance with Executive Order 11-116, the Confractor agrees to utilize the U.S.
Department of Homeland Security’s E-Verify system to verify the employment eligibility of all
new employees hired during the term of the Contract for the services specified in the Contract.,
The Confractor must also include a requirement in subcontracts that the subcontractor must
ulilize the E-Verify system to verify the employment eligibility of all new employees hired by the
subcontractor during the Contract term. In order o implement this provision, the Contractor
must provide a copy of its DHS Memerandum of Understanding (MOU) to the Contract
Manager within five days of Contract execution. If the Contractor is not enrclled in DHS E-
Varify System, it will do so within five days of notice of Contract award, and provide the
Contract Manager a copy of its MOU within five days of Contract execution. The link to E-
Verify is provided below. hitp:/fwww.uscis.govle-verify. Upon each Contractor or
subcontractor new hire, the Contractor must provide a statement within five days to the
Contract Manager identifying the new hire with its E-Verify case number.

Disqualifying Offenses.

If at any time it is determined that a person has a criminal misdemeanar or felony record
regardiess of adjudication {e.g., adjudication withheld, a plea of guilty or nolo contendere, or a
quilty verdict) within the last six years from the date of the court's determination for the crimes
listed below, or their equivalent in any jurisdiction, the Contractor is required to immediately
remove that person from any position with access to State of Florida Data or directly
performing services under the Contract. The disqualifying offenses are as follows:

{(a) Computer related or information technology crimes

{b) Fraudulent practices, false pretenses and frauds, and credit card crimes
(c) Forgery and counterfeiting

{d) Violations involving checks and drafts

(&) Misuse of medical or personnel records

{f) Felony theft

Communications and Confidentiality.

The Contractor agrees that it will make no statements, press releases, or publicity releases
concerning the Contract or its subject matter or olthenwise disclose or permit to be disclosad
any of the data or other information oblained or furnished n compliance with the Coniract, or
any particulars thereof, during the period of the Contract, without first notifying the
Department’s Confract Manager or the Department designated contact person and securing
prior written consenl. The Contractor must maintain confidentiality of all confidential data,
files, and records related to the services and commodities provided pursuant to the Contract
and must comply with all state and fedaral laws, including, but not imited to sections 381.004,
384.20, 382.65, and 456.057, F.8. The Contractor's confidentiality procedures must be
consistent with the most recent version of the Department security policies, protocols, and
procedures, The Contractor must also comply with any applicable professional standards with
respect to confidentiality of information.



Page 14 of 15

Alternate Contract Source
Mo, 43230000-MASPO-16-ACS

EXHIBIT B
FLORIDA SPECIAL CONTRACT CONDITIONS

This Exhibit contains the Special Contract Conditions. If a conflict exists batween the Special
Contract Conditions and the General Contract Conditions, the Special Contract Conditions shall take
precedence over the General Contract Conditions unless the conflicting term in the General Contract
Conditions is required by Florida law, in which case the General Confract Conditions term will take
precedence.

Special Confract Conditions are as follows:

Section 1 Delays and Complaints

Delivery delays and sarvice complaints will be menitored on a continual basis. Documented inability
to perform under the conditions of the contract, via the established Complaint 1o Vendor process
(PURE 7017 form), may result in default proceedings and cancellation.

Section 2 Monthly Transaction Fee Report

The Contractor is required to submit monthly Transaction Fee Reports electronically through MFMP
VIP. All such reporis and payments shall be subject to audit. Failure to comply with the payment of
the Transaction Fees or reporting of transactions shall constitute grounds for declaring the Contractar
in default and subject the Contractor to exclusion from business with the State of Florida.

For information on haw to submit Transaction Fee Reports online, please reference the detailed fee
reparting instructions and VYendor training presentations available online through MFMP U on the
MyFloridaMarketPlace website (located at http:fdms. myflorida.com/mfmp). Assistance is also
available from the MyFloridaMarketPlace Customer Service Desk at
feeprocessing@mylloridamarketplace.com or 8586-FLA-EPRO (866-352-3776) between the hours of
B.00 AM o 6:00 PM, Eastarn Time.

Section 3 Quarterly Sales Reports
Each Contractor shall submit a sales report to the Department on a Quarterly basis.

Contract Sales Reparts must include the Contractor's name, the dates of Quarter covered, each
Customer's name, services provided (to include identification of the cloud solution and service modal),
and the amount paid by the Customer.

Initiation and submission of the Contract Sales Reporis are to be the responsibility of the Contractor.
The Contractor will submit the completed Sales Report forms by email to the Department Contract
Manager no later than the due date indicated in Section 10. Submission of these reparts is
considered a material requirement of this Contract and the Contractor.

Failure to provide quarterly sales reporns, including those indicating no sales, within thirty (30)
calendar days following the end of each quarter (January, April, July and October) is considered as
Mon-Performance by the Contractor, Exceptions may be made if a delay in submitting reports is
attributable to circumstances that are cleary beyvond the control of the Contractor. The burden of
proof of unavoidable delay shall rest with the Contractor and shall be supplied in a written form and
submitted to the Depariment.



Page 15 0of 16
The Department reserves the right to reguest additional sales information as needed.

Section 4 Quarterly Reporting Timeframes
Quarterly reperting timeframes coincide with the State Fiscal Year as follows:

Quarter 1 - (July-September) — Due by October 10
Quarter 2 - (October-December) — Due by January 10
Quarter 3 - (January-March) — Due by April 10
Quarter 4 - (April-June) — Due by July 10

Section 5 Business Review Meetings

The Department reserves the right to schedule business review meetings as frequently as necessary.
The Department will provide the format for the Contractor's agenda. Prior to the meeting, the
Contractor shali submit the completed agenda to the Department for review and acceptance. The
Contractor shall address the agenda items and any of the Department’s additional concerns at the

meeting. Failure to comply with this section may result in the Contractor being found in default and
contract termination.

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.




TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board

i

FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authonty 9%?“”

SUBJECT: Procurement of IT Managed Backup and Recovery Services — Piggyback
with University of Virginia and ePlus Technology, Inc., Agreement
UV A-AGR-IT-M 1 78-¢Plus
{Companion Item 2 of 2)

DATE: July 10, 2024

As outlined in Companion Item 1 of 2, the Miami Parking Authonty (“MPA™) secks this
Board's approval to purchase Information Technology backup and disaster recovery
software, equipment and services. In order to achieve this, two companion items are being
presented for your consideration and approval,

For the managed backup and recovery services including the desired Rubrik solutions,
offsite cloud, and disaster recovery, stafl identified ePlus Technology, Inc. (“ePlus™), as a
vendor who is qualified 10 provide necessary software solutions as well as backup and
disaster recovery services. Afier researching multiple existing government contracts in
which ePlus iz an approved vendor, MPA staff identified the most advantageous contract
in terms of technical services, costs, and compliance with MPA's procurement policies.

MPA stail requests authorization to piggyback onto Agreement UVA-AGR-IT-00178-
ePlus between The Rector and Visitors of the University of Virginia and ePlus Technology,
Inc., for information technology managed backup and recovery services including Rubrik
solutions, offsite cloud, and disaster recovery, executed on February 20, 2020, which will
be in effect until December 31, 2025 (“UVA Agreement™), and is attached for your review.

The corresponding Statement of Work for Managed Services BaaS-001143723 between
ePlus Technology, Inc., and MPA, with a total contract value in the amount of 390,170
(“Statement of Work™) is also attached for vour review and approval.

miamiparking.com




Pursuant to Section 18-111 of the City of Miami Code, the MPA may piggyback onto
current contracts of other governmental entities when such contracts were entered pursuant
to a competitive process.

By Request for Proposals #RFP-UVA-00011-MW082019, Technology Value-Added
Resellers, the University of Virginia (“UVA”) requested proposals from firms to provide a
broad range of technology products, services and solutions. UV A selected ePlus to provide
the services and entered into the UVA Agrcement, which allows ePlus to utilize Assured
Data Protection, Inc., as a subcontractor to provide certain levels of Rubrik services, as
outlined in the attached Statement of Work.

MPA staff respectfully requests the authority to enter into a one-year agreement with ePlus
Technology, Inc., pursuant to the terms of Agreement UVA-AGR-IT-00178-ePlus between
The Rector and Visitors of the University of Virginia and ePlus Technology, Inc., for
information technology managed backup and recovery scrvices, as outlined in the ePlus
Statement of Work for Managed Services BaaS-001143723 in the amount of $90,170. If
MPA chooses to renew the terms of the agreement with ePlus for a second year, the
monthly $7,380 recurring costs will increase in an amount not to exceed five percent (5%),
therefore costs for Year 2 will be in an amount not to exceed $92,988.

Furthermore, MPA staff seeks concurrent authority to allow the Chief Exccutive Officer
or her designee (“CEQ™), to do all things necessary to effectuate the provision of services,
including the right to negotiate and execute all other documents, related agreements,
amendments, renewals, extensions, and modifications, subject to allocations,
appropriations, and budgetary approval having been previously made, without the
necessity of subsequent Board approval. Any such document shall be subject to legal
review prior to execution by the parties.

Miami Parking ANaiherity



MASTER SUBSCRIFTION SERVICES AGREEMENT
STATEMENT OF WORE

S0W @MinmiParkingAuisoriy-Bass-001- 145723 for Miami Parking Asthority

Pursuant 1o the YHEPE Contmctd UY A-AGR-1T-00 1 TR-EPLLIS {“Agreement”), thiz Samement of Wark {S0W) by and hetween
Minmi Parking Avthority (“Customer™) and ePlus Technodogy, inc, {“cPlus"), the parties bereby rgres 1o the performmnce of
the Service(s) described bebow.  Capitalized ferms shall heve the meanings given in the Agreement. or ns specifically defined
heroim.

Executive Sammary: Customer has engsged P lus Technodogy to provide the serviceis) listed helow, The services shall be
delivered acconding to the Service Desaiption Docuements (500, In cerinin cases, 3 Scope will be incloded in lige of an 500 0
dietail the deliverables of the service.

Services: elflus, ulilizing ils suhoantractor Assured Data Prodection, inc. (" AP, shall provide cerinin levels of the fllowing
Service(s) to Costomer ns & provided m the applicable oF lus Service Description onddor the service scope.

Contract Summary:
¥ of Services incleded i comtract:
= [Dala Protection Massgod Services

Tatal Corntract Value: $590,170,00

Dhata Probectbon Managed Services - 143723
Term: [ Months

Start Date: Upos Completion of Onboarding

Emd of Term: WHl not ssiomatically renew, Cusiomer Is responaible for formally renewing these Services by giving nolice 1o
ePlas prlor bo expiration of the Service Term [n order to ensane conlinuous coverage.

Term Commltment, The pemies agree that ¢Plus offers the peicdng for the Services berein tn rellance on Customer’s
commitment to the Service Tesen deseribed in thls SON ard that ePlus will be substantially damsged bn amounts tha will be
difficult or impossible to detemmine if Customer terminates the Services early. Therefore, notwithstanding anythisg to the
comtrary in the Agresment, Cusiomer may ol terminate this SOW without cause. Termination for convendenos does nol apply 1o
this SOW. Without limiting the foregoing, in the event of esrly temmination, Custonser shall pay 1o ¢us a serminstbon fee equal
to the amouant of all pon-recurrieg and recurring chasges set fanb in this SOW which would ctherwize be due thepaph the end of
the Service Term. This clayse is not intended wo mierfere with Customer's right o termingie the Services in subsequent (scal
years due lack of funding from appropristed snd other lawful sources, provided that Customer shall wse it best efforts o obmain
armunl sppropristions for the fill Service Term and that any terminstion for son-appropristion must be in whole ard pot n past.

LIABILITY. NEITHER FARTY SHALL BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL, COMSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY OR OTHER
INDIEECT DAMAGES OF ANY KIND, OR FOR DATA LOSS, COST OF PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE SERVICES
OR LOST PROFITS, EVEN IF FORESEEABLE, ARISING OUT OF OR CONNECTED WITH THIS 50W. THE TOTAL
LIABILITY OF EFLUS AN} TS THIRD PARTY SEREVICE PROVIDERS, [F ANY, SHALL BE LIMITED TO DIRECT
DAMAGES, WHICH SHALL MOT EXCEED THE LESSER OF ([) AMOUNTS PAID FOR THE SERVICES DURING THE
51X (6) MONTHS PRECEDIMNG THE EVENT GIVING RISE TO THE LIABILITY O (1) $50,000.

Solation:
Minlmum
KU Froduct Praduet Deseriptian Term C it
N 3 Dt P a Rubrik appliance on-premises, replication o |2
ADPSTSDOIFE . g Ind Rughrik instanee, DRaaS, and archive JOTH
Serviee Tier 111 Momths
enablement
Asmgred Object Sipmge i 12
ADPROSHET {Per G} Agzuared Munaged Ohject Siompe Mosths TR
MNETEN SURSCAIFTION SRS AGERMERT STATEMERT (8 Wors vi P2 ET Paca |

Revision Dete 05752024



Fiees:

SKU Product Unit | Quantity | List Price | Fitended | Butended |y, p,

ADPSTPOIS | Set Up & Onboarding Each 1 §1604.74 - 161000
Assured Datn Protection :

ADPSTSMEFE Service Tier I Esch 30 §240.50 £237.21 = L6
Assured Dats Protection L

ADPSTSMHAFE Servine Tiex 11 =0 Each | Actmb Fra060 £237.21 - Actmis

ADPMOS007 ‘;ﬁ‘;‘""d Object Stompe (Per | s | 30 $9.25 $8.79 : 263,70
Assured (hject Stormge (Per

ADFMOSO0T TH) — On Demand Overage Ench | Actualy 5925 .79 ' Achmls

Tetals | 51610000 | 57580000

Oinboarding, 141000 {Invoiced wpon Signnture]
Recusting 57380000/ Manth {lnviiesd wpan Signatar)

Invaoicing: Monthly

Additional Terms for Services Pawered by Assured Data Protection: The Services identilied oa this onder ane provided by
Assured Diaa Pralectsan, Ine (“ADP) and are being resold o Customer. Services shall be performsed accarding ta ibe
documentation pravided by A The uwse of the Serviess shall be govensed by the Master Services and License Agroement
altached as Exhibit 1. ADF shall be sodcly msponsible for providing the Services to Customer and Castomer will look exclusively
1o AL [lor amy boss, claimes, labiliy or damages ariaing from or relaied 1o the provision of the Services. Cusicmer agrees bo
abade by all lheensing provisions or end user agrecments imposed by ADP or softwane pablisher. Custamer hereby relesses ePlis
froen any and all clalms arsing from or relstlng o the purchase, sale or pesfmmance of such Serviaes.

Complete service deseription |s avaibsble at: hnps.Vassared dp com/serviee-descriptions'
Servece Contact Infarmathon:

Invoicing Technical

Ceniact Name

Tiake

Strect Address

Email

Fhane

Exclusionz nnd Neclaimers

& cflus will net be labde for any fdlere to perlomn the Servios, to the extent that the failure i caused by Castamer’s
lack of cooperaiion.

& pFlus will nat be held responsihle for date loss. Backaps should be perfarmed pricr to work stading.  All dats is the
responsahifity of the Customer.

o Customser shall be solely responsible for complying with mpont and expest contral laws and rogulstory neguirsmess
reganding its technology and any servioes of dellverables rendered in a different jurisdicton for the benedil of
Chistodtaes.

= Replacement of equipmend or pasts pursuant o any EMS Service provided hereunder shall be in aecondance with
applicabie manafacturer poficies and availnbility,

= Bervices do nod include resobution of sefbwane ar hardware probloms resulting from thind parly equipment or services af
problems beyond ePlus’ controd, meleding bal ol Himied o, any Gilire of delay of @ 911 or similar cnicrgency
peapanss sysber.

& gPlus may sdvise Customer in the resolution of software or kardwere problems, however, ePlus is not liakle for any
dunznges thet may cocur &5 6 resull of the Cesiomer's heeding of such sdvice,

* [y signing this SOW, customer confirms they bave received and read any applicable Service Description Documents.

e ———————
MLATTER SURSCHIFTION S ERVICES AL IR EHT STATEMINE 0f Woas vi T2 1D Pacel
Revision Dese 057592024



Champe Order Procedures

o The Marties may nake changes 1o this SOW frem time 1o lime i sceardance with the Agreensent andfor by cxscuting a

ivuibanlly agreed change request (“Change Onder™).  Exetution of a Change Order shall be required for the falkowing
e

o Customer's requesied changes 1o the level of Serviee:
o eflas’ masterial changes o the scope of an applisable Service Descripdion; ansd
o An extension of modifkcation of te wrm of this S0W, other than & provided abave

& Inthe event either party desires to charge this S0, the following procedures shall apply;

o The party requesting the chunpe will deliver a Change Order io the other party.

o LUipom exepation of the Chasge Chder, the Change Onder will be incosporaied into, nnd made o pan of, this
SO0

o Meilker ePlas nor its subcostmecton(s) is under any obligation io proceed with the Change Order emtil such
time &5 the Change Order has been ngresd upan by bath parties,

e Whenever there is a conflict between the provigions set forth in a filly exeouted Change Order and those s fieth in the

craginal SOW, ar previous fally exeeuted Change Onder, the provisians of the mosi recent lally executed Change Order
shall prevall

ePlus Feserves the right 1o alter contract ferms @ndl pricang il net signed sithin 90 days frem Bevasisn Date, (Bevision
Date ressdes im docwment feoter).

SOW Approval

This SOW is acceptable. Each pasty bereby scknowledges and confirms that it has resd this 80% and accepis and approves the
seope of work anil terms and conditions, This SOW must be signed and refurmed bafone work cin begin,

M WITHESS WHERECQH, each of ihe pariics has caused ihis SOW 10 be exccuted by fis duly awthorized representailve,

eFPlus Technolagy, ine. Miami Parking Authority

B hiy:

Mame: Mame:

Thile: Tiike:

Daie: [rane:

BLASTER SURCREFTION AERVICE ATEEIMINT STLTEMINT oF Wouk vl TIzI2 [ E

Revison Daie 08202014



Exhibit 1

MASTER SERVICES AND LICENSE AGREEMENT
I DEFINITIONS

As used in this Agreemeni, the fallowing terms shall have ihe comespond ing deflnitions st farih below:

“Acceplable Use Poliey™ or AU mesns the scceplable e policy for e Serviee, locsted a s

“AfMllade™ nesans an emtity thal Comtrols, B Contmlbad by or is urder commen Coptrol with Client of Assared,

“Appliapce™ means the compaier server, including stasdard eenbedded sofitvare, additsanal componenis st oo in am Order and
any Enhancements, that shall be nsialled ai Client*s faeiliny and shall subenia Cliesi Data so the Servies,

“Authorized Contact Personnel™ meass personss] designated by Cliens im writing 1o have aceess (o Supgpart.
“Clent™ mesns Client or n Client Afffliate identifled in an Order,

“Client Mata™ means Client's data and Information submitted o the Serviee,

“Cosfidential Information” means the infarmation identified in Section 9,

“Caniral” means the ovwmership of more than fifty percent {5096) of an endity"s sicck or ather voding imenesl,

“Diocmmentathan™ means ihe current sechnical and wser documenintian for the Service, koeated ab Mips:nssured-idp.comservige-
Fedekamrieniey

“Enbhancements” means the updabes, upgrades, modificaiions, new relessss and corrective programming to the Service ihai ame
mizde gvailahle during the Service Tesm.

“Hosting Envirenment™ neans the esvironmeni wlilized for the Hosting Services,
“Hosting Servires™ means the bosting of the Service by the Hosting Services Provider.
“Hosting Service Provider™ means an entity thot provides the Hosting Services.

“(rder™ means the documend sel ol im Exhibig 1, or a subsequent document emiered insa by the parlies, that granis Chient the
right B0 mse the Service.

“Hervice" memns the services, including, as applicable, the Applinnce, desoribed in an Oroder that will be provided by Assurcd o
Cli=ni during the Service Term.

“Service Level Agreement™ or "SLA™ nueans the service level uptime for the Bervice, as set oul in Exhibil 2,

"Rervice Term™ means the ferm ol b license io the Service sel out in Section 13, below.

“Swpport™ means the techmical support for the Service described in Section 4, below,

“Support Gaidelines™ means the documentagion that describes 1 Sappan for the Serviee.

“Term" means e ferm af this Agreement el oul in Sectian 13, below.

“Territory™ means the Uited Sis168 of the countred of leations ientified in an Onler,

“Warranty Period™ means the ninety (90) day period following the date the Service is inftially made avallable 1o Clienl

Z SC0OPE OF AGREEMENT; ORDERS

[raring the: Term, Client mxy obinin the right o access and use the Service parsuant to the tesms of this Agreement by execuling
an Order, Esch Order shall incorpomte this Agreement by reference, identify the Service Term snd shall give rise (o o sepanate

nnd distincl contmct inder this Agreensent. Any event of default under an Order shall not be considered, in and of itself, nn event
of defanlt under amy other Oeder. All references o Client in this Agreement shall apply 1o each Client referenced in an Grder.

3 GRANT OF LICENSE
]
MarTen SosscmrTios S ERvoes ACRERMERT STATEMENT o Wios w1 TOE 1 Pased

Rovion Diae Q532024



Assured hereby grasis Cliem & non-exclusive, nom=irnsfembds license during the Service Term #o: (i) access and use the Service
fram Clienst"s lecation in the Temiory; and {it) o submid Clien Data to the Service, as provided herein, subject to the Agrecmen
and Owder, The grant of rights hereander is not a sale of the Service. Assured and ity thind-parly providers reserve all righls net
enpressly prmnted by this Agreemenl

4. SERVICE; SERVICE LEVEL
A Creumaral

Dering the: Service Tery, the Service shall be made available to Cliend through the Hosting Services. Unbess oitherwiso sot ot in
an Cxder; (i) the cament commmercially availnbds relense of the Service shall be basted in the Hasting Services; and (5i) Assueed
shall nod provide any costomdzation to the Service, inlegraie the Service to Client™s envirosment, except as applicable po the
Appliance, or perform eny other consalting services.  Assared shall have primary  sdminstrative dghts and contnsls for the
Service and Asmared shall be respansible for oll costs and expenses related 1o the development and hosting of the Hosibng
Services, imcluding selecting dhe Hosting Serviee Provider.

B. Availability

Agsured shall nse commercially ressonable effors 10 make the Service availoble in sccordance with the LA, 1D dun'ug any
month Assured fails o satisfy the SLA, Client shall, ns its sole and exclusive remedy, receive the service credil sed oul I the
SLA,

[ Netwerk Conneciions; Urer Credemiinly

Client shall be solely respomsible for procuring and maintaining its network conmections and elecommunicalbons links from Hs
mebwork or systems o the Hosting Environmenl. Client shall be rosponsible far any problems, delays, delivery fdlunes and all
olber lass or deomage arising oul of or relating 0 Client™s network connedlions or telecommunicalians limks, in|:||.llil" 1he
infemed, to the Hostimg Environment or Service.

Iv. Kupport

Adszsured shall provide Support for the Service during the Servioe Term. Support shall consiss oft (1) emall and iehephone suppor
iy aszisd Cliend with the nse of the Service; (i) the camectian of emant ar pon-con formmities with the Service in accordmes with
e Swppont Cuaidelines; and (i} Enhancensentz. The email and selephane sappon described beein shall be provided only 1o
Authorized Contact Personnel during Assured®s business howrs,  Assured shall use reasonable commercial efforts fo implement
Enhencements and perform other services that will minimally impact use of the Serviee. Certain Exhancements may reguire
Cliend, in order o use the current releass of the Service and acoess the Hosting Environment, i isnplement changes to Client's
computer environment, 17 an Eshancement will require Client to make any changes, Assured shall provide Client with
rexbanable priar nodice of the implementation of the Exhanctments.

-4 USE OF SERVICE

A Entitlemeniy

The Service shall oaly be wsed by and for the benefit of Clisnl n accordanse with this Agresment and &n Crder, including the
AT, aml subject b any [Emitation set oal in am Order. Unless permsitied inoan Order or agreed fo by the pasties in writing, Client

shall not use the Service a2 a Service Provider nor shall the Serviee be used or sccessed in exgess of the entitlemenis set ow i an
(hreber.

I Kexiricions

Chient shakl nol: (i) copy the Servics, Imcluding any portson thersof, (i) make derivative works of the Service, reverse engineer or
decompile the Service, inchuling any portion thereof; (iif) attempt 1o wmlock or bypass nny initialimation system, encryplion
inetheds or copy profection devices In (b Service ; (iv) modify, alier or change the Service, inchading any proprietary nogices; (v}
ust e Appliance Iedependent of the Servies; of (vi) wse the Service to store or tmnsmit infringing, libelows, or olberwise
wsnbavdiel or orthous neaterial, or in vielation of thind party rights

6. COMPLIANCE
A Use af Service

Client shall comply with all applicehle Law, the terms of use of the Service that Assured may idemify o Client from time fo tdine,
inchsding the ALIP, ond the terms of services of sy pon-Assured provided spplications thal Cliesd msy use with the Serveat.

e _ __ __— — — — " " _|]
MASTIN SURSCRIFTION SERVICES ALREEMENT STATIMENT 0F Wael v1 TOZ Patks
Revision Dwte 057502024



Cliend shall use commercially reasonable efforts o prevent unaughorized nocess o or use of the Service and shall promptly nolify
Assured of any ummihorized nocess or use that it becomes nware of,

H. Foreign Corrupt Praciices Act.

Ench party shall; {i} comply with all applicable lovs relating to mati=cormupdion or anti-bribery, including but not limited 1o the
requirerments of the Fareign Comupl Practices Ad, ns amended, (“FCPA") (15 US.C. §§78dd-1, et seq.}, the UK Bribory Act
(UKBA") and any legislation implementing the Crganimtion for Economic Co=opermion and Dewvelopment “Canvendion om
Combaiing Bnbery of Foreign Pubdic OfMicials in Intemational Business Tmnsscions™ (the “OFECT Convention™}) ar other anti-
carruption'anti-hribery convention; (i} neither direcily mor indirectly, pay, offer, give, ar promise 1o pay or give, zny portion of
meanies or anyihing of valee received from the other party %o & non-U S, public official or any person in vialation of the FCPA,
LIEDA amdfor in vielntion of any applicsble country lews relating to anli=cormuption or anti-bribery, Meither party will (1) give,
offer, promise ar give a natsonal of the UK, U%. or elsewhere, with the intemtion of indusing or rewarding n person to perfianm
cestain functions improperly, where there is an expectation that those functions ame 1o be perfommed in geod Rk, mpartially, of
in m positzon of inst; or (2) request, agree 1o reoeive, or sooept a financial or olber advaniage from another person whether a
nabinal of the LK, UP5. or elsewhere, mlending thal, in consequence, a relevand fimclion ar aclivity (a5 cxplained above)
should be perfommed improperly or ns a reward for the improper perordeance of 2 relevant fancisan.

. Trade Comgpliance

Ench party sholl comply with all applicable import, re-import, sanctioss, ami-boyooil, expor, ond re-expost contral laws and
regulaticns, including all such kvws and regulations thal apply o s 1.5, compasy, such as the Expord Administrtion Regulations,
the Imiemational TrafTic in Arms Begulstions, and cconomic sivctions programs impéemented by the Oiloe of Fonsign Assets
Cantral. Client represents and warmanis thal Client and Clienl’s Gnancial institnisans, or any party thal ovns or contreds Clienl or
Clieni®s linancial instsuticss, are nol sghject to sanclins or otherwize designaled on emy st of peohibated or resincied partics,
including buf nol limited o the lksts maintzined by the United Malsons Secarity Council, the U5, Governmen (o.g-, the Spocially
Designated Malionals List and Forsign Sanctions Evsders Lis of the U8, Department of Treasury, and the Enlity List ol the 1.5,
Bepariment of Commeerce ], the European Unioa or #s Member States, or other spplicable government aatharity.

r CLIENT DATA
A, Asapred Resporstbitines

Assured shall madntain appeoprinie sdminlssrative, phvsical and sechnical salegunrds and restrictions reasonably designed o) (i)
Ensusre the security, confldestiality, snd istegrity of Cliemt Data in the Hosting Environment; (if) peotect sgainst any anticipated
threats or hazards o e security or Integrity of Clieen Data I the Hosting Environment; and (ii) prosect sgainst ussuthorized
access 10 or wse of asth Clieni Datn in the Hosting Envinonment that could result in subsiantial harm or incomvenience o Client.
Safeguards shall inclsde, without lemitatbon, regular mondioring, snd reasonable measures to provend access, wie, modiflention, or
discloswre of Client Datm by Assused persomnel, excepd (n) 1o provide the Service ond prevent or sddress service or techaical
provhlems, (b) &5 compelled by law in accordance: wilh this Agreement, or (¢] as expressly permit In writing by Client. Safeguords
shall be materially congistent with the seeurity requirements and safeguards genermlly utilized in the industry for protection of
Clieni Dats, subjeet to Clisnt's abligations sef oul in thiz Agresment,

B, MaotlfTemion

Aszred shall noiify Cliens i writing, ns so0n ns repsonshly possible (bet in no case Inter than five (3) business days unless
applicable privecy lnw or regulation requine earlier ar delayed notice, in which case Assured shall ghids by such low or
regelaizon] of: (i) any dain breach of Cliest Drata; (i) any use or disclosure of Client Data that B merially contragy o the
authorizations or obiipations is this Agreement; or (i) sny ensuiborized aceess w or scquisition of sach Cliemt Diata that
mmierinlly compaomises the security, confidentiality, or integrity of sach Cliznt Datn of which if becomes aware nnd which
creafes o sghstantial risk of identity thefi or froud sgainst one ar more of Client's customers,

C. Clienr Resporstbitinies

Client sholl be solely respongible for a1l Client Datn in imnsit o ond froem tbe Hosting Envisonmesd, including, without limitation,
the sccumcy, gaslity, imegeiay and legality of sach Client [Xats, and Client shall encrypt all Cliens Dptn,  Assured shall nod be
linbde for sy demnges snising from the filure of Client to encrypt the Client Dain or for sny lost or damaged Client Datn,

1w Fcernse fa Cltend Doda

Client owns and retains all rights in and o all Client Data. Client grants Assured a non-exelusive, mon-trassferable Bnmiled [iaerse
to bost, cogry, transmif and display Client Dala and any non-Assured applications utiliced by Client with the Cliemt Data, as
reasomahly necessary for Assured to provide the Service.  Subject 1o the limiged liconsss granied beorein, Assumed soquines e
right, title, or interest from Chient under this Agreement in ar to amy Client Dats or non-Assurned applications bhoensed ar awsed

Py ATER SRR SO AL M ERT STATEMENT 08 Wk ] T2 12 Pacid
Revison Dale 002024



by Client. Cheni repeesents sad warrants tht ihe Client Dgin does nod contabs viruses, worms, Trojan horses or aiher harm fal
computer eodle, files, seripls, agents, or programs

H. FEES; FAYMENT TERMS

Clizert shall pay the Fees set osl in @ Owder, Client shall also pay applicable salss; wse, value added, persosal property, Inlernei-
relwied ar other inxes and governmend charges imposed on transyctions hereunder, exclusive of Assured’s nel income or corporate
franchise mxes, Unless set ot in an Onder, fees are doe thirty (30) days from the dete of invoice, Client shall pay o e charge
of ane percent [ %) per manth oF the highest smount permitied by laay, whichever is bower, on any fees not paid by the due date,
Unless idepdified in s Order, all fees nre stated im and shall be paid in Uniied Sestes currency vin an approved elecirosic method.

. CONFIDENTIALITY
A Definition

[raring the Term, Assured and Client may have access 1o Confidentinl Infommation of the siber party. Confidentinl [nformastion
meears all confidential and propeictay information of either panly that may ke discbosed (the “DHsebosing Pariy™) to the olber
party (the “Receiving Party™) under this Agreement; inclading, but not limdted w: (i) this Agreement, Ovders, Documentation,
Support Guidelines smd SLA; (i) customer ond prospect lists, exisling agreemsemis with vendors ond business pariners;
(iii) pricing proposals, finencial snd other business information, detn processes and plans; (V) research mand develo peent
information, analytical methods ond paocedures, hardware desige; (v) business practices, morketing, methads, koow-how,
processes, designs, perfommance fests, product evaluntions, Applinnce, Service, software, bug fixes and reporied problems with
the Serviee or Appliance; (vi} Client Diatn, information concering the persnenel, clients and potential clients of the Disclosng
Party; amd {vii) any other information idestified in writing =5 confidentinl or information that the Receiving Party knew or
rensonshly should have known was confidendinl,

B. Use of Confidental Information

Conlidential Information shall be wsed solely for the Receiving Party”s performance under this Agreement and the exercise of its
rights herewnder ond shall nod be disclosed to any third party.  The Reoeiving Party shall take reasonsble precaniions, of least as
great ns the precauisons il tnkes 1o proded ils own confidential informstion, o mainin the Confidential Information of the
Disclosing Party im sirict confidence.  Assured mny, subject 1o the terms of this Apreemesnt, disclose Client®s Confidentinl
Infarmation to an Affiliale or o third=-party consultant assisting Assured with the performance of Suppart or any of Assered” otber
ohligntions under this Agreemeni. Assured shall require such Affiliate or comsuliant to ngree in wriling o confidentiality
pravisions af least as profective of conlidential information as the provisions set ol herein

L Exclusions

Confidential Information shall not include any informaticn that the Receiving Pary can establish: (i) i5 or subsoquently beoomes
publicly available thromgh ne s or gmissian af the Receiving Marty; (i) was in the Receiving Party's liwful possession priar o
dizclosure of such nformation; {iiip is subsequenily disclosed o Beceiving Pary by a third party whi is not in breach of an
abligation of confdentiality; or (iv) is independently developed by the Receiving Pary without the use or benefit of the
Confidential Informution.  Canfidential Iiformalion may be disclosed under a eourl arder, of a valid subpoena, to the exient
counscl for the Receiving Paty determines in s reasonable diseretson thal the disclosure of such Confidential laformation =
measomably mequired and prompilly motifies the Disclosing Party in writing of such determimation and provides the Disclosing
Party sn eppostunily lo seck an appropriale protective onfer prior bo dischosing such Confidential Informalion.

o. Infunctive Reticf

Thee Diisclaseng Party may be irmepambly damaged if the obligatsons under this Section 9 ane nod enfirced and such parly may ned
have an adequate remedy in the event of o breach by the Receiving Party af fis obligations hereunder.  The parties agres,
therelfors, that the Disclosing Party may be entitled, B oddition to other avalilabbe remedies, W a0 injunction restsalning amy
actual, tkreatened, or listher breaches of the Keceiving Party"s obligations under this Sedtion or any olker appropriabe ofuitable
arder of decron.

(118 INBEMMIFICATION
A, Mirtreal

Eanch panty (il “Indemnifyving Fariy®) shall indemniiy, defend, and hold ihe other pamy (the “Indemmnified Party™) banmbess
fren all losses, damages, coste, and expenses imourmed by the Indemnilied Pany resulting from (1) the Indemalfving Party"s gross
nepligence or willflel miscosduct; or (i} bodily imjury, Inchuding death, or damage to tangible propery caused hy the
Indemnifring Party's negligence.

18 Tutellectual Properly

e
MasTEn SYRCRITION SENIOD AGEEEMERT STATEMONT 0F Wik v N2 2 L

Rewiison Dale D204



Assurod shall isddemmifly, defend and hodd Cleend, i85 ollicers, dieotors and employees, harmiless from all losees, damages, costs
anil expenses o ibe exient they arse oul of any clalm by a thind parly thai the Service, when wed in sccordance will the
Docunentstion and in compliance with the tenns of this Agreensent and he applicable Order, infringe o missppropriale any
copyright, trade secret, United States mademark o United States patent,

i, Asuired Obliparions

IT the Service are swbject 10 o clim of infringensent or misapproprinibon, or i Assured neasonably beligves that the Service may
b subpect 15 ssch 8 claim, Assured shall have the rghl to: (i) replace the Service, a3 applicabls, with fanctionally equalvalent
techeabogy; () modily the Service, while rolaining substaniively equivabent functionality; (Hi) procare al po cost 1o Clicnt the
right i comtinue W use the Service; or {iv]) if the foregoing is pol commarsinlly reasonable, direct Client to ferminale use of e
Serviee. |1 Assured danects Client o lerminabe uss of the Service (oF a permancnt infunetion i issued agairst sech use), Clienl
shall tmmedsately lerminate such use and Clienls resvedied, moadditon o the indemnilication set ol berein, shall be Umited o a
refund of any pre-pald fees for the Service for the rematning monsths inihe Serviee Term,

1. Exclivsreuns

Assured shall have no oblipation to indemnily Client uder this Section 10 7 he inlrngemsent of misappeepriaton resulis from:
(i} Cliem’s eombination, aperation of wse of (e Servies with nen-Adsursd provided prodects i such elaim of inffngensnl o
mimppropristion would have boen avelded bad such combinstion, aperntion of use nol sceurred: (H) Client’s wse of the Serviee
in breach of s Agreement of Order; () Chent Drats of & non-Assunsd provided spplication; o {iv) unauthosized modification
of the Servie,

E. Client Obligations

Clieni shall Endenanily, defend and hold harmbess Assured, lis officers, directors asd employees, from all losses, damages, cosis
and expenses arsing frem ar in conneciion with: (1) the enaulborized wse of the Serviee; ar (i) & claim that the Client Data
nfringes of misappropriabes sny thind party isteldsctual property right o vialates any applicable federal, state or local baws, mles,
siniudes and repulations,

F. Frocess

The Indempified Pamy shall promptly sotify the Indemnifving Pary of ssy claim covered umder this Section 10, The
Indemnifying Party shall have condral of the defense of amy such claim and shall defierd 81 its cown expense, any such clnim or
litigntion, including the right 1o seitle sny such claim, The Indenanified Party shall reasonably coopersie with Indemnifiving Party,
upon [ndemniiving Pary's request asd at Indemnifving Pary's cosl, o defend such eleim.  Indemnified Pary mey elect o
participase im the deiense of any claim with coansed of iis chonsing al its own expense,

i, WARRANTIES
A, Femeral

Each party represents and wameds that: (i) it has and will continue io have during the Tenm all rights, power, and aughoriy
necessary b0 enter info this Agreement and perform all of its ohlignisons hereurder; {ii} the performance of its ohligations under
this Agreement does not and will rot viclste any b applicable to such party”s performance, sy rights of sny third party, or any
ngreement by which such pamy is bound; and (i) 0 will procure all rights, cerificates, licenses, pemmits or other approvels
required for its performance ander this Agreemend.

. Performance

Axsured further represents and warmanis thet during the Warnnty Period thet the Service shaldl perfiorm all materinl fusctions s
cut in the Documentation and shall otheraise opembe in substantinl sccordance with swech Documentation, 1§ daring the Warnanty
Peried the Service fails o comply with this warmanty, Client shall promptly nodify Astured in writing of amy alleged errars ar
mon-conformities with the Service, Thereafter, Assured shall have thirty (30} days from receipt of such nodice or sn sddstional
period of time os reasonebly agreed to by the parties 1o comect sach emrors or non-conformities in nccordance with the Support
Croidelines. 1f Assured is annblz to timely cormect ssch errors or mon-conformiiies, Clienl may elect o ferminate the license (o the
Service.

. Dicclmimer

EXCEPFT FOR THE EXFRESS WARRANTIES SET FORTH [N THIS AGREEMENT, THE 3ERVICE ARE PROVIDED “A%
15" AND ASSURED DMSCLAIME ALL OTHER WARFANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPMECT TO THE
SERVICE, INCLUDING BUT MOT LIMITED TO, ANY WARBANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITHESS FOR A

PARTICULAR PURMISE, COURSE OF DEALING, COURSE OF PERFORMARCE Ot USAGE IN TRADE.

e ———
McTaE SRS TIoN SLEODS ACRIRMINT STATEMENT OF Wions w1 TIZE2 ]

Revision Dete (57252004



1% LIMTTATION OF LIARILITY

EXCEFT FOR EIMTHER PARTY'S LIABILITY UNDER SECTIONS % AND 10, UNDER RO CIRCUMSTARCES SHaLL
EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE FOR ANY PUNITIVE, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, ISCIDENTAL, OR INDIRECT
DAMAGES, INCLUDNMNG, BUT HOT LIMITED TO, LOSS OF PROFITS OR REVENUE, EVEM IF SUCH PARTY HAS
BEEM ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSS OR DAMAGE EXCEFT FOR ASSUREDS LIABILITY
ARISIMNG UNDER SECTION 10, ASSURED'S TOTAL LIABILITY, TN TORT, CONTRACT OR OTHERWISE, FOR ANY
CLAIM ARISING UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, SHALL NOT EXCEED THE AMOUNT OF FEES PAID BY CLIENT TO
ASSURED UNDER THE AFPLICABLE ORDER DAURING THE FRIOR TWELVE (11) MONTH PERIOD IMMEDIATELY
PRECEDING THE CLAIM,  The rights ansd remsdics set oul in this Agresment allocaie the risks between Assured and Cliend
umdber this Agreement and the fees et out inan Order rellect the alboestion of risks,

15 TERM; TERMINATION
A. Agreemen

The term of ihis Agreement shall commeace on the Effective Daie and shall remain in effect until tenminnied nx 5ef out herein
(e “Terma'™).  The term af an Order shall commence on the Effective Date of swel Order and shall remain in effect for the tem
ientified i the Onder (the “Service Term™).  Uniess stherwise providad im an Order, the Service Term shall astomatically
renew in additbonal twebve (13) manth besms unless gither party provides the other pamy wilth notice of termingtion 21 least thirty
(30} days prics to the explation of the then current Serviee Term of the intent to terminate. Llpon commencement of & Service
Tem: renewal, Assured may upon Botkee bo Clisnt increass the fees for the Service by wp to 3%

15 Fervmiismtior

This Agreement may be teomingted by eitber party wpon writien nodice 10 the odher panty it (i} the other party is in brench of
aiy mserial obligation ander i Agreement asd such breach comtisues uncosrected for a perind of thimy (M) doys afler notice
or an addBional pessod of time & may be sgresd fo by the parles; of (1) the other party becomes imsolvent or is sdjudged &
bankripi under Clhapier T of the Usiled Stwes Bankrupicy Code, makes an nssignment for the benefil of creditors; hies o receiver
appointed of ks a petition of banknaptey. Motwithstanding the foregeing. Assured may, in s sole option, termvinate this
Agreemint of suspend performasse arising from a breach by Client, Bneluding, without limitation, use of the Service in a manner
incoesistent with the termss of this Agreement or Client commils 2n nol constituling o criming] sctivity, or fmud,

i, Effect af Terminwian

Execept s provided hereim, upon ferminstion or expiration of the Tems; (i) ol] rights gmnted ender this Agreement shall terminmse
immedisely and Cliend shall immediniely cease use of the Service nnd any other Confidentinl Information of Assured; (i) Client
shall pay asy and nll sims then owing to Assured as of the effective dste of terminmion; end (iii} the parties shall promptly retam
or destray all Confidential Informadion of the other party in its possession, Upan termination or expirntion of o Service Term, the
rights granded under the Order, and each pesty”s ohligaiion thereunder, shall immediately terminaste.

| LN Survival
Sections F=10, 12, 13 and 13 shall survive lermination of this Agreement indefinitely or to the extent set out therein,

14. PUBLICITY

Assmred may use Client's name and loga o identify Client as a custanier of Assured. Subject 10 Chent's consent, which shall not
be unressonahly withbeld, delayed, or dended, Assared may propare o press nelease, case siudy or otber collmoral :rn!g:rl:ling
Client's use of the Service. Upan termiration of this Agreement, Assured shall cease use of Client”s name and loga, bl Assared
may comizue 1o e Client's neme and logo in any maferinls prodoced price & tenmimatian af thiz Agreemenl.  Except as
prowided herzin, neither party shall use the nome of the ofher party in publicity releases or similar sctivity wilbaut the corsent of
the ather party.

15 GOVERNING LAW; DISPUTE RESOLUTION
A, Gaverming Law

This Agreement shall be governed and consirued in accordance with the laws of the Commanwealith of Vingiala, excluding s
chodce of law rules. The United Mations Canvention on Contracts for the Intemational Sa¥e of Goodds and the Uniferm Compaier
Information Transactions Act shall not apply 1o this Apreement. Ay dispuse arising undsr ihis Agreement shall bs brought in a
stabe or federal court located in Alexandria, Wirginia., Nediber party shall be eniitled to bring any claim under this Apgrecmend
mare than twernty-fosr (24) moaths alber the eause of stion upon which the clatm s based drose

_—_—m—m—
I ST SYBRFTION SDRVICES ASRENRENT STATESICNT OF Wome v ETIR2F Facey
Revizeon Dae (572950



I Arbitration

Excepl as provided in Section 9(0), above, of any other circumstance in which & party 18 sulhorized under this Apreement fo seek
an Ejunciion of other equitsble relief, any controversy o claim arising oul of or relmisg 1o this Agreement, inchuding the
determination of whether a dispute between the parties is subject 1o this provision, shall be seitled by binding arbitration, The
arbstration shall be beld in tse Washingron, D.C, metrapolitan area before & single srhitrasor in accosdance with the Comenercial
Arhitration Rules of the American Arbitrstion Assoistion then lm et The decigion of the asbitratar shall be remdered within
thimy (31) days follewing conchusion of the arbitrmbon, shall be b writing and shall se1 fonh in detadl the measons for sech
decision.  Judgisinl upen the dward may be entered (B any count of competent Jurisdiction, The arbSiemios shall not naard
punilive of sxemplary domages of aay damages in exeess of the limitations set out (o this Agreement, Motwithstnnding the
abave, Assured may bring begal sction 0 recover any amousis dog ander (hiz Agreement.  The parties shall maintin the
cofifidential nituse of the arbitration procesding &nd any award, except as may be necessary o prepare for or conduct the
arbairalbon hearing or in connection with a coun application for & preliminary rensedy, a judicial challenge do an swerd or its
cofarement, of wnbess otherwise required by law, In the eveni of any petion or proceeding (inchading arbitrmion) browught in
cofneclion with this Agrecinent, tbe prevadling pary shall be estitled to reeover s cosls and reasonable attomeys' fees arising
froen such action o procceding.

16, GENERAL

A Assignment

Meiiber party shall assign its rights ender this Agreement without the other pasty®s prics writien consead, which consent shall ent
he enreasomably withbeld, detayed or dended, Motwithsianding the foregoing, Assured may upon written notice to Client nssign
this Agreesnend to an Aflillate of 4 thind pany that acquines all or substastially &l of Assused's equity o sssets, This Aprecmeni
shatl be bindimg upon aml Euee 0 the Beselbt of Assursd and Client snd thelr miccessors sl permisied assigns,

B. Waiver

o cowrse of desling or feilure 1o enforce any provision of this Agreement or any Order shall constifute o waiver of any rights
under this Agresenent or nn Onder. To be effective, nany waiver wo this Agreemend musi be in writing and signed by both partizs.

L Narlee

Any nidice alleging o breach of this Agreement sball be in writing and shall be sent by ovemnight courier or delivered in persan o
the party’s address set fonth in this Agreement. Arny other motice required to be provided under this Agreement may be sent by
LL%, mail or e-mall o the ndividusl designased by each party,

I, Severabiliy

IT mny provision of this Agreement, or porfion thereof, is held 1o be invaolid, flegal or urenforoeable by o court of competent
jurisdiciion, such prosision shall be severed therefrom and the remaining provisions of the Agreement shall remain in fall force
and edfed!.

E. Farce Majevre

Except for Client's payment obligations, neither party shall be liable far any failure to perform or far delay in performasce due (o
cemses heyond ils reasonable contral,

F. Awdit Rights

Assured (or & third party designated by Assured) shall have the right, upon reasosable notice o Client, ene {1) (5me per cach
twebee (LX) mosth pericd and m Assured” sode cost and expense during regular business hours 10 canduct an audil of Cleent's use
of the Service. Any such sudit =hall consist salely of @ review of Clients compliance wilh the 1erms and conditions of ikds
Agreement. Client shall provide all reasonable assistance o Assured during such review. 1€ an aedit determine that Claenl's use
of the Service fails to comply with the erms of e Agreement, Client shall reimburse Assmed Tor the <ost of soch audit

19, ENTIHE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constivales (he entine agrocment borween Assured and Cliest, and supersedes all proposals, usdersinndings,
represcnistions, prior agrechwnls, of communiciiogs relaing 1o the Service amid the subjeet matier of (his Apreement, This
Agreement also supersedes any pre-printed berms contained on any pinckase onder o almiblar document lssued by Cliest, Client
has ned boen induced to emier inbo this Agreensent by any representations or promises nod specifically sinied hereln. Neither this
Agreement nor any Cnder shall be cosstnesd against (e pany that has prepansd ssch Agreement of Order, but insiead shall be
cofsined as if both paribes preparsd the Agmeeiwnt of Ondes. This Agreement shall caly be modified or amesded wpon the
_———————— s, s, s - s s ——————————————

BAETIN S1HSCR ST N SERVICS ACHECMINT STATIMENT OF Woex w1702 Paca 50
Revision Date (552024



writlen sgreement of the parties. This Agreemsenl. an Order or any modificstions or pmendments thereto shall ke sipned by
nuthorized representatives of the pardies.

e —
WALYIR SUSACREFTIO Rasnions MGk DR T STLTEsEnT oF Woak vi TOR2 3 Pasrii

Revigon Daie 08297003



DocuSign Envelope 1D 4DF7F78F-2F26-4550-B92C-FOS7B9EER246

AGREEMENT

#- UVA-AGR-IT-00178-ePlus

This Agreement is by and between The Rector and Visitors of the University of
Virginia (the “University”) and éP'us Technology inc (“Selected Firm”).
This Agreement shall be effective on the last signature date of the signing parties.

TERM

The term of this Agreement will be in effect until December 31, 2025 with two 2-
year renewal options. The University reserves the right to terminate this Agreement at
any time by providing 30 days written notice to the Selected Firm,

WITNESS

By its Request for Proposal (RFP} #RFP-UVA-00011-MW082019, Technology
Value-Added Resellers, the University requested proposals from firms to provide a
broad range of technology products, services and solutions ("*Goods and/or Services")
to meet the requirements of the University and the Virginia Higher Education
Procurement Consortium ("“WVHEPC”) and its members (collectively the "University”). In
response to the RFP, Setected Firm submitted a proposal. The University and Selected
Firm wish to express in this Agreement the basis on which Selected Firm will provide
the Goods and/or Services to the University. Accordingly, and in consideration of the
mutual premises and provisions hereof, the parties hereby agree as follows:

I Contents

These documents are hereby incorporated into this Agreement either as an
attachment or by reference:

Agreement Attachment A, General Contractual Provisions

Agreement Attachment B, Specific Contractual Provisions

Agreement Attachment C, Goods & Services / Pricing — Fees - Discounts
Agreement Attachment D, Statement of Work {SOW) Template

The RFP (by reference); and

Selected Firm’s proposal in response to the RFP (by reference).

nmUomr

To the extent that the terms of this Agreement and/or the various Agreement
documents are in conflict, the order of precedence shall be (1) this Agreement,
(i) the Agreement Attachments in the order they are listed above, (iii) the RFP,
and then (iv) the Selected Firm’s proposal in response 1o the RFP.



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 4DF7F78F-2F26-455D-BO2C-FO97BOEER 246

It.

Specific Provisions

A.

Goods and/or Services and Pricing/Fees/Discounts

The Goods and/or Services the Selected Firm may be requested to
provide under this Agreement, to include the fee/rate structure/pricing
methodology, are shown in Attachment C. Goods and/or Services wiil be
provided on an as needed basis. As such, the University makes no
guarantee that Goods and/or Services will be requested/purchased during
the Term. The University and Selected Firm reserve the right to
renegotiate the price of the Goods and/or Services as needed throughout
the term of this Agreement. Any changes will be reflected in an updated /
revised Attachment C. Selected Firm represents that the pricing set forth
at Attachment C is comparabie to contract pricing {not transactional
pricing) offered to other state or iocal governmental entities in the U.S. that
purchase substantially the same quantity Geods and/or Services from
Selected Firm under the same or similar terms and conditions

Ordering Procedures

A proposal for Goods and/or Services must be specifically requested of
Selected Firm by the University. When such Goods and/or Services are
specifically requested, Selected Firm will prepare a quote and/or
statement of work {“SOW?") as applicable.

SOWSs will be in a form substantialiy similar to the form described in
Attachment 4, Sample Statement of Work, and will reference this
Agreement. Unless otherwise agreed to by the parties, additional
contractual provisions may not be introduced in the proposed SOW. In
addition, the SOW may not be marked as proprietary or confidential.
SOWs will be used solely to describe the personnel, Services,
deliverables, and applicable fees, and will be mutually agreed upon by the
University and Selected Firm.

{f the University desires to have Selected Firm provide the Goods
described in a quote or Services described in a proposed statement of
work, the University will issue a Purchase Order. The University Purchase
Order shali be deemed to be accepted by Selected Firm within two
business days after the Purchase Order is issued unless Selected Firm
provides a notice of rejection to University.



BocuSign Envelope 1D: 4DF7F78F-2F26-455D-892C-FI97BIEES246

C. Delivery/Shipping
Deliveries to Members range from, but are not limited to: (1) one central
receiving location, (2} multi-campus locations, (3} campus buiiding(s), or
(4) department(s). Frequency of delivery may range from: (1) daily, (2)
weekly, {3) monthly, or (4) as needed to assure that institutions’ needs are
met. Delivery may be based on storercom delivery, Just-in-Time
agreements, drop shipments, and delivered and installed. Normal delivery
of orders must be accomplished at established times as set by the
Member. Order Fill rate shall be maintained at 95% or greater as defined
in Section D, above. Selected Firm(s) shall have the capability of
expediting the delivery of orders to assure no shortage of product during
installation. Title and risk of loss shall pass to the Member at the F.O.B.
destination point. The title and risk of loss of the goeds shall not pass te a
given Member until receipt of the goods at the point of delivery. The
products furnished shall be delivered F.O.B. Destinaticn, Full Freight
Allowed (Selected Firm pays freight). Selection of a carrier for shipment
will be Selected Firm'’s option unless ctherwise specified by the Member. If
special delivery or handling charges are applicable they shall be pre-
approved by the Member. Selected Firm shall maintain records
evidencing the delivery of goods and upon request by the Member provide
such proof of delivery.

D. Defective Products
All defective products shall be replaced and exchanged by the Selected
Firm. The cost of transportation, re-shipping or other like expenses shall
be paid by the Selected Firm and in the case of certain, special orders,
other reasonable charges may be paid by the Selected Firm as defined in
the order or as otherwise agreed to by the Parties. All replacement
products must be received by the University within seven (7} days of initial
notification, when such products are in Selected Firm stock; if replacement
product is not in Selected Firm’s stock, Selected Firm will use
commercially reasonable efforts to order the product within one (1)
business day of the initial nctification from the University and will ensure
product is received within seven (7) days afier Selected Firm's receipt of
the product

E. Payment Terms
Selected Firm agrees to the following payment term. All payments will be
made by check.

=X Net 45

O 5% 30/ Net 45
O 1% 25/ Net 45
O 1.5% 20 / Net 30
O 2% 15/ Net 30



DeafarSign Envelepa ID: 40F7FTEF-2F 26-4550-B3&0-FEoTBREEG 246

The Selected Firm may at any time during the term of this Agreaement
switch their payment method to either Ghost Card (ePayables) or ACH
(Paymode =X). The Selected Firm must contact the University's banking
service provider, Bank of America, or its partner Paymode-X, to setup one
of these payment options.

Contact Information:
o ePayables: 855-637-8386 or email at virginia@supplier-services.com

o Paymode-X: B00-331-0974 or
www.paymode.com/universityofvirginia

MOTE: Each VHEPC Member may establish their own invoicing/payment
terms and requirements with the Selected Firms as needed.

F. Membership Addendum
Each Member of VHEPC may negotiate their own Addendum with Selected

Firmn to meet specific Member requirements.

G. Reporting Requirements
If requested, the Selected Firm will provide purchasing data on all
transactions. This data will include the following:
University Name
PO Mumber
Customer PO Number
Order Date
Invoice Mumber
Invoice Date
Vendor Part Mumber
Manufacturer
Manufacturer Parf Number
Product Description
Product Category
LUMSPEC Code
Cuantity
Unit List Price
Linit Net Price
Extended Net Volume
Quote Number*
Contract Number
Software License Level*
Maintenance Start Date®

FHENAPOPITEFTIIESOASD



DocuSign Emetope B0; 40F7FTRF-2F25-L580- 082 C.FOOTRGEER 4B

u. Maintenance End Date*
v. Media®

“if applicable

H. Contract Administration
1. Primary Administration: Individual University departments and
VHEPC members are the point of contact for day-to-day operations
under this Agreement. Individual University departments or
VHEPC cannot approve amendments to this Agreement or price
changes.

2. Secondary Administration: Selected Firm will channel all Contract
Administration questions not pertaining to a specific service or
departmental / VHEPC members request through the VHEPC and
University’s Procurement & Supplier Diversity Service deparimeant,
and specifically the individuals named below:

a. VHEPC
Ryan Balber
Director, VHEPC
Carruthers Hall, 1001 N. Emmet Street
Charlottesville, Virginia 22904-4202
Phone: 434-207-6089; Mobile 217-649-9700

Email: rb7pg@virginia.edu

b. University of Virginia
Michael Warlick, Senior Buyer
Procurement & Selected Firm Diversity Services
University of Virginia
Carruthers Hall, 1001 N. Emmet Street
PO Box 400202
Charlotteswville, Virginia 22904-4202
Phone: 434-924-8918; Email: warlick@virginia.edu



DwocusSign Envelope (0 40F TF TEF-2F20-4550-B02C-FIST BEEES246

ACCEPTANCE

For the Rector and Visitors For Selected Firm
of the Uni;nrsit‘_l,r of Virginia i

(e e R

John McHugh, Interim Director Name; Steve Mencarini
Procurement & Supplier Diversity Services Title: svP
Firm: &Flus Technology inc
25002020 2202020

Date: Date:




DocuSign Envelope ID: 4DFTF78F-2F26-455D-B92C-F997BSEER246

ATTACHMENT A
GENERAL CONTRACTUAL PROVISIONS

A. Nondiscrimination
Curing the performance of this Agreement, Selected Firm will comply with the contract
provisions contained in Section 2.2-4311 (1) & (2) of the Code of Virginia ar any successor
provisions which may be applicable to this Agreement. Also, in accordance with Section 2.2-
43431, the University does not discriminate against faith-based organizations.

B. Conflict of Interests
Selected Firm represents to the University that its entering into this Agreement with the
University and its performance through its agents, officers and employees does not and will
not involve, contribute to nor create & conflict of interest prohibited by the Virginia State and
Local Government Conflict of Interests Act (Va. Code 2.2-3100 ef seq), the Virginia Ethics In
Public Contracting Act (Va. Code 2.2-4387 ef seq), the Virginia Governmental Frauds Act (Va.
Code 18.2-498.1 et seq)} or any other applicable law or regulation.

C. independent Contractor
Selected Firm is not an employee of the University, but is engaged as an independent Selected
Firm. Selected Firm will indemnify and hold harmiess the Commonweaith of Virginia, the
University, and its employees and agents, with respect to all withholding, Social Security,
unemployment compensation and ail other taxes or amounts of any kind relating to Selected
Firm's performance of this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement will be construed as authority
for Selected Firm to make commitments which will bind the University, or to otherwise act on
behalf of the University, except as the University may expressly authorize in writing.

D, Workers' Compensation and Emplovyers' Liability
Selected Firm will {i) maintain Employers Liability coverage of at teast $100,0600 and {ii) comply
with all federal or state laws and regulations pertaining to Workers' Compensation requirements
for insured or seff-insured programs.

E. Drug-Free Workplace
Selected Firm, ifs agents and employees are prohibited, under the terms of this Agreement,
Code of Virginia Section 2.2-4312, and the Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Human
Relations Management Policy Number 1.05, from manufacturing, distributing, dispensing,
possessing, or using any unlawful or unauthorized drugs or alcohol while on University property.

During the performance of this Agreement, Selected Firm agrees to 1) provide a drug-free
workplace for Selected Firm's employees; 2) post in conspicucus places, available to employees
and applicants for employment, a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture,
sale, distribution, dispensation, possession, or use of a controlled substance or marijuana is
prohibited in Selected Firm's workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against
employees for violations of such prohibition: 3) state in all solicitations or advertisements for
employees placed by or on behalf of Selected Firm that it maintains a drug-free workplace; and
4) include the provisions of the faregeaing clauses in every subceontract or purchase order of over
$10,000, so that the provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor.

For the purposes of this section, "drug-free workplace" means a site for the performance of work
done in connection with a specific agreement awarded to a Selected Firm, the employees of
whom are prohibited from engaging in the unlawful manufacturing, sale, distribution,
dispensation, possession or use of any controlied substance or marijuana during the
performance of this Agreement,

Rev May 2009 1



DocaSign Ervetope 10; 40F7FTAF-2F 38-4550-B92C-FRITBAEES 248

F. Information Technology Access
All glectronic and information technology procured through this agreement must meet the applicabls
accessibility standards of Section 508 of the Fehabiiation Act of 1873 (29 U.5.C, 794d) as
amended and i viewable at hiip2hwww sactionb08.gov. Additionally, in accordance with § 2.2-3504
of the Code of Vinginia, the following will apply 1o all information lechnology Agreements:

NON-VISUAL ACCESS TO TECHNOLOGY: All information technology (the "Technology™)
which is purchased or upgraded by the Liniversity will comply with the following nen-visual
atoess standards from the date of purchase or upgrade until the expiration of this Agreement:

o Effective, interactive conirol and use of the Technology will be readily achievable
by non-vistal means;

o Technology equipped for non-visual access will be compatible with informalicn
technology used by other ndividuals with whom any blind or visually impaired user of
tha Technology interacts;

o Mon-visual access technology will be integrated into any netwarks used to
share communications among employees, program participants or the public;
and

e Technology for non-visual access will have the capability of providing equivalent

access by non-visual means 1o telecommunications or other interconnected network
gervices used by persons who are not bind or visually mpaired,

Compliamce with the foregoing non-visual access standards will not be required if the Director of
Procurernent and Supplier Diversity Services, University of Virginia determines that 1) the
Technology is nol available with non-visual access because the essential elements of the
Technology are visual and 2) non-visual equivalence is nol available,

Instaltaton of hardware, softwane, or penpheral devices used for non-visual access is not
required when the Technology is being used exclusively by individuals who are nat béind or
visually impaired, but applications programs and underlying operating systems (including the
format of the dala) used for the manipulation and presentation of information will permif the
installation and effective use of non-visual access sofbware and panpharal deices,

If requested, the agreement must provide a detailed explanation of how compliance with the
foregoing non-visual access standards is achieved and a validation of concept demonsiration.

G, Unauthorized Alien Lise
Selected Firm warrants that it does not knowingly employ an “unauthorized alien,” as such
term s defined in the federal Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986, Salected Firm
furthesmore agrees thal, during the term of this Agreement, i will not knowingly employ an
unauthorized alien,

H Addlitional Federal G Bravial
The following provisions apply to a contracl made under a federal grant: Appendix Il 1o Part
200 - Contract Provisions for Non-Federal Entity Cantracts Lindar Faderal Awands,

Assiynment
Medther party to this Agreement will have the right fo assign this Agreement in whaole or in part
without the prior written consent of the other,

Mo amendment of this Agreement will be effective unless it is reduced to writing and executed by
the University's Director of Procurement and SuppBer Diversity Services and by the individual
signing Selected Firm's proposal or by other individuals named by either party as specified in the



DocusSign Envelope il 40FTFTAE2F20-4850-BUSC-FIOTHIEER28G

Motices provision below. If Sebacied Firm deviates from the terma of this Agreement without &
written amendment, it does so at its own risk,

K. Notices
Any natice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement will be In writing and will be
deemed duly given: (1) If delivered personally, when recehed; (2) if sent by recognized overnight
courer senvice, on the date of the receipt provided by such courier service, (3) f sent by
registered mail, postage prepaid, relurn receipt requested, on the date shown on the signed
racaipl. or {4) if sant by facsimile, when received (as verified by sendar’s machine) ¥ dalivered no
later than 4:00 p.m. (recaiver's fime} on a business day or on the next business day if delivered
{as verified by sender's maching) after £:00 pum, {recaiver's time) on a business dayoron a
non- business day. All such notices will be addressed to a party al such party's address or
facaimile number as shown below.,

IF ko the University.
Procurement and Suppler Diversity Services
University of Virginia
P.O. Box 400202
Charlottesville, Virginia 22904-4202
Phana: 434-924-40159
Fax: 434-082-2650

If 1o Sxlecbed Finm:

The person signing Selected Firm's proposal in response 1o the University's RFP, at
Selected Firm's address indicated in such proposal; or to such other person or address as
aither may designate far Rself in wriling and provide to the ofher.

L. University Registration
Saelected Firm agreas o register and remain registerad as a supplier with the Uinhversity during
the term of this Agreemeant, and to comply with all applicakble terms and conditions associated

with regiatration.

The eVA Intemet electronic procurement solution is the Commonwealth of Virginia's
camprehensive elecironic procurament system. The poral is a gateway for firms {o conduct
business with state agencies and public bodies. Al agencies and publc bodies are expacted o
utilize eV and all firms desiring o provide goods andior services in the Commonwealih are
encouraged o participate in the eVA Internet e-procerement solution,

Selected Firm is required to register in the eVA Internet e-procurement solution as a condition of
award and rernain eVA registered during the tenm of this Agreement, Sebected Firm will be
subject to an eVA transaction fee, for which Selected Firm will be invoiced by Commornwealth of
Virginia, Deparment of General Sendoes. Selected Firm may nol recoup the eV fee by
invoicing the University for the fee. Additional information is available at www eva virginia gov

N. Waiver
Mo wabver of any right will be deemed a continuing wabkver, and no failure on the part of either
party to exercise wholly or in part any right will prevent a laler exercise of such or any other
rigit.

Selacted Firn will indemnify and hold harmless The Commonweaalth of VirginiEa, Tha Rector and
Visitors af the Unkversity of Wirginia, and its agants, employees and officials from any and all
costs, damage or loss, claima, liability, damages, expenses (including, without limitation,



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4DF7F78F-2F26-4550D-B92C-F997BBEEG248

attorneys’ fees and expenses) caused by or arising out of the performance or non-performance
of this Agreement by Selected Firm or its agents or subcaonfractors, including the provision of
any services or products. Selected Firm warrants that the products, services provided the
University may be used by the University without being in violation of any copyright, patent or
similar property right or claim by others and will defend, indemnify and save the University (its
employees and agents} from and against any such claim.

P. Termination
if Selected Firm fails to provide quality goods or services in a professional manner, solely as
determined by the University, and, upon receipt of natice from the University, does not correct
the deficiency to the University's satisfaction within 15 calendar days or a time agreed to by
both parties in writing, the University reserves the right to terminate this Agreement upon
written notice to Selected Firm.

In addition, this Agreement may be terminated by the University for convenience by providing
30 days’ notice. The University remains responsible for payment of all products and services
it has implemented, used or purchased through the time of termination.

Q. Non-Appropriation
Funding for any Agreement between the University and Selected Firm is dependent at all times
upcn the appropriation of funds by the Virginia General Assembly and/or any other organization
of the Commonwealth authorized to appropriate such funds. In the event that funding to support
this Agreement is not appropriated, whether in whole or in part, then this Agreement may be
terminated by the University effective the last day for which appropriated funding is available.

R. Right of Audit
The University reserves the right to audit or cause to be audited Selected Firm's books and

accounts regarding the University's account at any time during the term of this Agreement and
for three years thereafter. Selected Firm will make available to the University ali books and
records relating to performance of this Agreement as may be requested during said period. This
specifically includes, but is not limited to, the right of the University to require Selected Firm
perform self-audits within reasonable parameters established by the University.

S. Confractual Claims Procedure
The Virginia Acts of Assembly of 2007, Chapter 943, Chapter 3, Exhibit P and its attachments
requires cantractors with the University to submit any claims, whether for money or other relief,
in writing no later than 60 days after final payment; however, writien notice of the contractors
intention to file such a claim must be given at the time of the occurrence or beginning of the
work upon which the claim is based.

The University's procedure for deciding such confractual claims is:

1. Selected Firm must provide the written claim to:

Assistant Director of Procurement and Supplier Diversity Services
University of Virginia

Carruthers Hall

1001 North Emmet Street

P.O. Box 400202

Charlottesville, Virginia 22904-4202

2. Although Selected Firm may, if it chooses, attempt to resolve its claim by dealing with a
University department cther than the one stated in Section A above, Selected Firm must
submit any unresolved claim in writing no later than 60 days after final payment to the
Assistant Director of Procurement and Supplier Diversity Services if it wishes to pursue
its elaim.



DocuSign Envelope 1D 4DF7F78F-2F26-4550-B92C-F997BOEEG246

3. Upon receiving the written claim, the Assistant Director of Procurement and Supplier
Diversity Services will review the written materials relating to the claim and decide
whether to discuss the merits of the claim with Selected Firm. If such discussion is to be
held, the Assistant Director of Procurement and Supplier Diversity Services will contact
Selected Firm and arrange such discussion. The manner of conducting such discussion
will be as the Assistant Director and Selected Firm mutually agree.

4. The Assistant Director of Procurement and Supplier Diversity Services will mail his or
her decision to Selected Firm within 60 days after receipt of the claim. The decision
will state the reason for granting or denying the claim.

5. Selected Firm may appeal the decision to:

Director of Procurement and Supplier Diversity Services
University of Virginia

Carruthers Hall

1001 North Emmet Street

P.O. Box 400202

Charlottesville, Virginia 22904-4202

Provide a written statement explaining the basis of the appeal within 15 days after
Selected Firm's receipt of the decision.

6. Upon receiving the written appeal, the Director of Procurement and Supplier Diversity
Services will review the written materials relating to the claim and decide whether to
discuss the merits of the claim with Selected Firm. If such discussion is to be held,
the Director of Procurement and Supplier Diversity Services will contact Selected Firm
and arrange such discussion. The manner of conducting such discussion will be as
the Director of Procurement and Supplier Biversity Services and Selected Firm
mutually agree.

7. The Director of Procurement and Supplier Diversity Services will mail his or her decision
to Selected Firm within 60 days after the Director of Procurement and Supplier Diversity
Services receipt of the appeal. The decision will state the reasons for granting or
denying the appeal.

Nothing in this procedure will preclude either party from filing a claim in any court of the
Commonwealth of Virginia to seek legal or equitable remedy if a dispute should arise, in addition
to such other remedies as are expressly provided in this Agreement. Selected Firm may not,
however, file such claim unless and until it has complied fully with the procedure set forth in this
provision.

T. Cooperative Procurement / Use of Agreement by Third Pariies
It is the intent of this Agreement to allow for cooperative procurement. Accordingly, any public
body, public or private health or educational institution, or any University related foundation may
access this Agreement if authorized by Selected Firm.

Participation in this cooperative procurement is strictly voluntary. If authorized by Selected Firm,
this Agreement may be extended o the entities indicated above to purchase at fees in
accordance with this Agreement. Selected Firm will notify the University in writing of any such
entities accessing this Agreement. No modification of this Agreement or execution of a separate
agreement is required to participate. Selected Firm will provide semi-annual usage reports for all
entities accessing this Agreement. Participating entities will place its own orders directly with
Selected Firm and will fully and independently administer its use of this Agreement to include



CocuSign Ervedope KD: 40F TF TEF-2F26-4580- B8z C-FEoTEREED2 48

contractual disputes, invoicing and paymenis without direct administration from the University.

Thea University will not ba held liable for any costs of damages incurred by any athar particapating
entity as a result of any authorization by Selected Firm to extend this Agreement. It is understood
and agreed that the University is not respansible for the acts or omissions of any entity, and will
not be considered in default of this Agreement no matier the circumsiances.

Use of this Agreement does not preclude any participating entity from using other agresments
ar competifive processas as the nead may be.

L. The Univarsity's Authorized B 5 ive
The only peraons who are or will be authonzed (o speak or act for the University in any way with
respect o this Agreement are those whose positions or names have bean specifically
designated in wiiting to Selected Firm by the University's Director of Procurement and Supplier
Diversity Senices

V. -
This Agreement is subject o the provisions of the Commonwealih of Virginia "Purchasing
Manual for Institutions of Higher Education and Their Vendors™ and any subsaquent revisions,

which is available ai this web site: hitps-/vascupp orgfhem pdf

W.  Small Women-owned and Minority-owned (SWaM) Business Reporting
Selected Firm will identify and fairly consider SWaM firms for subcontracting opportunities
when qualified S\WaM firms are available to perform a given task in performing for the
University under the resulting Agreement. Selected Firm will submil a quarterly SWah
business repart to the Liniversity by the 8th of the month following each calendar quarter,
specifically the months of Agpril, July, October, and January, Selected Firm will submil the
quarterly S\WahM business reports to:

Lorie Strother

SWalM Caoniract Administratar
Procurement and Supplier Diversity
Sarvices E-mail: email; jsBni@virginia.edu

The guarterty SWaM business reporis will condain this information:

o SWalM fim's name, address and phone number with which Sefected Firm has contracted
ovied the specified quanerly period.

o Contact person at the SWab firm who has knowledge of the specified information.

o Type of goods and/or services provided over the specifed pericd of time.

o Total amound paid to the SWal firm as it relates o the Uinnersity's account.

Salected Fem's failure to provide 5WaM reporis on a quanerly basis which contain the
information required by this section andior Selected Finm's failure to comply with the plan for
ufilizing SW.aM businesses submitied by Selected Firm as part of its proposal andfor negoliation
response may be grounds for debament pursuant to Section 8, G. 4 of the "Purchasing Manual
for Instiutions of Higher Education and their Vendaors,”

Goods andior Services

During the term of this Agreement, Selected Firm will provide for the Universily the goods
andfor services offered to the University by the firm in s proposal andfor any addenda o its
propasal which has been approved in writing by the University and as may be further specified
by the University in writing whan it selected the firm.



DocuBign Envelope |D: 4DF7F78F-2F26-4550-B92C-F997BIEEG246

AA.

BB.

CC.

OD.

Future Goods and/or Services

The University reserves the right to have Selected Firm provide additional goods and/or
services that may be required by the University during the Term of this Agreement. Any such
goods and/or services will be provided under the same terms and conditions of this
Agreement. Such additional goods and services may include other products, components,
accessories, subsystems or services provided by Selected Firm. These additional goods and
services will be provided to the University at Favored Customer pricing.

DELETED

Ordering Procedures

The University does not place verbal orders for the Goods andfor Services. The University may
only place orders for the Goods and/or Services by issuing a formal written Purchase Order in
advance of Selected Firm's provision of the Goods and/or Services. Accordingly, at the
University's request, Selected Firm will issue a proposalfquotation listing the Goods and/er
Services desired by the University and the corresponding fees and/for fee estimates. After any
necessary discussions and/or revisions, the University will issue a corresponding Purchase
Order for a specified fee amount. This specified fee amount cannot be exceeded by Selected
Firm unless a new formal written Purchase Crder or Purchase Order revision is issued by the
University authorizing a specific additional fee amount. Under no circumstances does the
University authorize Selected Firm to provide the Goods and/or Services before receipt of a
formal written Purchase Order corresponding to its proposalfguotation. If Selected Firm provides
Goaods and/or Services prior to receipt of a formal written Purchase Qrder, or incurs costs in
excess of authorized purchase order fee amounts, it does so at its own risk.

Marketing
The University encourages Selected Firm to appropriately and specifically market itself {o

applicable end-using University departments that may be interested in Selected Firm’s Goods
and/or Services. However, Selected Firm will not use non-specific mass marketing formats;
such as, but not limited te, spam, emails and junk mail. In the event that Selected Firm engages
in non- specific mass marketing formats, the University, in its sole discretion, may choose to
terminate this Agreement.

Compliance

Selected Firm will comply with all applicable laws and industry standards in performing services
under this Agreement. Any Selected Firm personnel visiting the University's facilities will
comply with ali applicable University policies regarding access to, use of, and conduct within
such facilities.

Intellectual Property Rights/Disclosure

Unless expressly agreed to the contrary in writing, all goods, products, materials, documents
reports, writings, video images, photegraphs or papers of any nature including software or
computer images prepared or provided by Selected Firm {or its subcontractors) for the
University will not be disclosed to any other persen or entity without the writien permission of
the University. Selected Firm warrants to the University that the University will own all rights,
title and interest in any and all intellectual property rights created in the performance or
otherwise arising from this Agreement and will have full ownership and beneficial use thereof
free and clear of claims of any nature by any third party including without limitation copyright or
patent infringement claims. Selected Firm will execute any assignments or other documents
needed for the University to perfect such rights. Notwithstanding the foregoing, for research
collaboration pursuant to subcontracts under sponsored research agreements administered by
the University's Office of Sponsered Programs, intellectual property rights will be governed by
the terms of the grant or contract to the University to the extent such grant or contract requires
intellectual property terms to apply to subcontractors.




DocuSign Emestopi ID: 40F TFTEF-2F 2 0-4 5808002 C- FH9TEG EER G

EE,

FF.

GG.

HH.

Wl

Data and |nfellectual Property Protection

Sansdive, non-public "University Dada” is sincily regulated by state or federal law, Such data
includes but is not limited to: business, administrative and financial data, intellectual property, and
patient, sludent and parsonnel data. |f Sekected Firm will receive, create, or come into non-
incidental contact with University Data, Selected Firm agrees to abide by the terms and
conditions of the Data Profjection Addendum. Further, if Selected Firm will receive, create, or
come into non-incldental contact with patient or University heafth plan paricipant Protected
Health Information as that term is defined in 45 CF.R. § 160,103, Selected Firm is a Business

Associate, and agrees to ablde by the berms and condifions of the Business Associate Addendum
in addition to the Data Protection Addendurm.

Brand Standards

Sabected Firm warrants that any Creative Waork produced for the Universily (1) will comply with
the University’s brand standards and {2) in its end application, will fit the visual look and feel of
the owerall brand aesthetic, brand concept, color paletie, visual effects, photographic and video
style standards, and make correct use of all marks including logos and identity components.
Selected Firm agrees thal the Uiniversity, in iis sole discretion, will determine Selecied Firm's
compliance with this Provision, Creative Work includes, bt is not imited to: websites,
applications, electronic communications, newsletters, advertisements, mallings, magazines, and
other communication matesials {digial and print) produced for the University by the Selected
Firm. For additional guidance, Selected Firm shoubd consult the UWA Brand Guidelines at

htp brand. virginia.edu of contact University Communications {(brandguidelinesi@virginia.edu).

In sonal Traflic in Arms Regulations (ITAR)

If Gelected Firm is providing any items, data or services under this order that are controlled by the
Department of State, Direciorate of Defense Trade Controls, International Traffic in Arms
Regulations (ITAR), # must nolify (by sending an emall to expont-confrols@nvinginiaedu), and
receive prior writien authorization from, the University’s Office of Export Controls before delivery,
The ratfication provided by the supplier shall inclede the name of the University of Virginka point of
contact, identdfy each ITAR controlled commodity, provide the assccialed LS, Munitions List
(LISML) category number(s), and indicate whether or not the determination was reached as a
result of a commoddy jursdiction or self-classificalion process. Selected Firm agrees that if # fails
to nolify the University that # is providing ITAR-controlled iterns, data or services, it shall reimburse
the Univarsity for any finas, legal costs and other fees imposed by the above-named regulatory
agency for any violation of export controds regarding the prowvided iterns, data or services,

License Reguirements

Certain statutes and regulatory agencies require that some finms be properly regisiered and
licensed, or hold a permit, prior fo performing specific iypes of services, It is Selected Firm's
responsibility fo comply with the rules and regulations issued by the appropriate regulatory
agencies, and possess and mainiain the appropriate licenses if applicable for the Goods andlar
Senvices 1o be provided under this Agreement. A copy of any such applicable license andior
permi® must be furmished upon request 1o the University of VHEPC member institution. For
example, f Salected Firm will be providing removal, repair, improvemend, renovabion or
construction-type sanvices they, or a qualifed individual employed by the firm, must possess and
maintain an appropriate State of Virginia Class A, B, or C Contractor License (as required by
applicable regulations and value of servicas lo be performed) for the duration of this Agreemant.

Gioverning Law
This Agreement will be governed and construed in all respects by the laws of the Commonwealth

of Virginia.

Entire Agresment
This is the entire agreement between the University (including University emplovees and other
End Users) and Selected Firm. In the event thal Selected Firm enters into temms of use



DocuSign Envelope ID: ADF7F78F-2F26-4550-B82C-FO97BIEES246

KK.

agreements or other agreements or understanding, whether electronic, click-though, verbal or in
writing, with University employees or other End Users, such agreements shall be null, void and
without effect, and the terms of this Agreement shall apply.

Agreement Signature

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which wili be deemed an original, and
both of which taken together will constitute one and the same document. Electronically
transmitted signatures will be deemed originals for all purpases relating to the agreement.




DocuSign Envelope 10: ADF7F78F-2F26-4550-B32C-FS97BIEEG246

ATTACHMENT B
SPECIFIC CONTRACTUAL PROVISIONS

A nsurance
Listed below is the insurance the Selected Firm must maintain under as part of an Agreement. In
no event should the Selected Firm construe these minimum required limits to be its limit of liability
to the University. The Selected Firm will maintain insurance which meets or exceeds the
requirements of the University with insurance companies that hold at least an A- financial rating
with A.M. Best Company. No Agreement will be executed by the University until the Selected
Firm satisfies the insurance requirements of the University. The Selected Firm may be required
to provide the University with a valid Certificate of Insurance before providing any goods or
services to the University. The University reserves the right to approve any insurance proposed
by the Setected Firm.

Comprehensive Commercial General Liability:

The Selected Firm and any Subcontractor will provide a minimum combined single Limit of
Liability for bedily injury and property damage of $1,600,000 per occurrence with coverage for the
following coverage:

Premises/Operaticns X Products/Completed Operations
Contractual O Independent Contractors

Personal tnjury O Medical Payment

O Fire Legal Liability O Underground Explosion & Collapse
O Additional Insured” O Other

Automobile insurance:

The Selected Firm and any Subcontractor will provide a minimum combined single Limit of
Liability for bodily injury and property damage of $1,000,000 psr occurrence with the following
coverages for vehicles operated by their employees.

(] Any Automobile & Owned and Non-Owned Automobiles
O Garage Liability O Transportation of Hazardous Substances
O Additional Insured’ dJ Other

Errors & Omissions:.
The Selected Firm and any Subcontractor will maintain Etrors and Omissiens liability insurance of
at least $1,000,000 per claim, providing liability coverage for the services to be provided.

*Additional Insured:

The University will be named as an Additicnal Insured, and the proper name is: "The
Commonwealth of Virginia, and the Rector and Visitors of the University of Virginia, its
officers, employees, and agents.”

B. Payment Terms
The University's standard payment term is Net 45 unless the firm prefers ane of the following

early payment cash discount opticns. All payments will be made by check:

+.5% 30/ Net 45
* 1% 257 Net 45
+1.5% 20/ Net 30
+ 2% 15/ Net 30

The University will compute the payment date from the date of delivery of goods at destination,
after final inspection and acceptance, from the date of completion of services, or from the date
the correct invoice is received in the Accounts Payable Division, whichever is later. The
University will take the cash discount if payment is made within the specified time frame.

in addition, the Selected Firm may at any time during the term of this Agreement switch their
payment method to either Ghost Card (ePayables) or ACH {Paymode —X). The Selected Firm
must contact the University's banking service provider, Bank of America, or its paitner Paymode-
X, to setup one of these payment options. Contact Information: ePayables: 855-637-83986 or



DocuSign Ervelope ID; 2DETF TAF2F20-4580- R0 C-FIOTEIEERZLE
emai at virginia@supplier-services com. Paymode-X: 800-331-0974 or
: Aot

NOTE: Each VHEPC Member may selup thelr own paymeant terms with the Selected Firms.

. A Markeiplace ! Electronic Procurament
If raqueasted by the University, Selected Firm agress o provide and maintain an elecironic catalog
in the University's Elecironic Markeiplace {the "Marketplace”). Cafalogs can be hosted in the
Marketplace or a punchout from the Marketplace to Selected Firm's website, The University
requires the following from s catalog suppliers.

Hosted Catalog Firms will:

o Penodically update items, descriplions and pricing. Mot o excead four mes per year,

o Use Jaggaer funclionalty to dentify product classifications such as hazardous materials,
radicactive, contralled substances, elo.

o Address pricing discrepancies within one business day.

o |meoice all items at catalog prices until a new price file is submitted and approved by the
Univarsity.

o Mot increase prices more than once per year and will aliow 30 days (o review any price
changes prior to changing inwoiced prices.

Punchout Catalog Firms will:

o Motify the University's Contract Adminisiralor of pricing and product changes prior to making

a change.

Clearly notate shipping terms, return policy and cancellation paolicy in the punchout catalag.

Provide raining or help detais in the punchout catakog.

Alow customization of the punchout catabog with the University's marks, logos andfor

necessary language.

o Agree that to the extent the terms and conditions of this Agreement are in confiict with those
in the punchout catalog, this Agreement will take precedence.

o Provide an eror message as connectivity interruplions arise,

o Have a privacy policy that complies or is similar to the Platform for Privacy Preferences
Project (P3P) standards

Selected Firm wilk:

o Ensura lthat the Catalog data is maintained, updated and accurale,

o |nwoice at catalog prices or lower and accept paymant of catabog price if thera is a
discrapancy'.

o Megotiate freight terms for Marketplace purchases,

o Agree that all catalog content and the format in which catalog content is presented willbe of a
mutually acceptable nature.

o Agree to develop and maintain a delivery performance standard and provide annual reports
on such performance,

o Disclose to the University all non-University revenue thal is generated with the calalog sech
as, but not imited to: advertising fees, search funclionality prioritization fees, rebates of any
kind, ate.

o Register in eVvA and maintain ils registered status for the term of this Agreemant.

Additionally, maintain the necessary number of e\A sites for orders to be placed from the

Marketplace.

if necessary will maintain and update sccurate Ship to addressas in is system.

Provide reports as required by the University update and maintain its catalog in the system.

Such reports may include sales by ilem, price and quantity sold per time, perceniage

increase in sales, average lead fime, percentage of on-time deliveries and delnery ermors.

Suppor & manual process for change orders.

Encourage University user to utilize the UVa Markelplace for placing orders,

O oo

a Q

The University reserves the right to remove Selected Firm's catalog from its Markeiplace,
renegoliate discounts andfor fees and payment of site license fees at amdime during the term of
this Agresmant.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4DF7F78F-2F26-4550-B92C-F997BYEEG246

NOTE: Several VHEPC Members maintain / use an on-line ordering system operated by an e-
procurement / e-commerce supplier (e.q., Jaggaer, eVA, Ariba). If requested by the VHEPC
Member, Selected Firm will establish catalogs in cne / all of these systems.

D. Energy Star Products
To the maximum extent practicable in providing the Goods and/or Services under the Agreement,
Supplier shall provide products that earn the Energy Star rating and meet the Energy Star
specifications for energy efficiency. Supplier is encouraged to visit energystar.gov for complete
product specifications and updated lists of quatifying products.

E. Virginia's Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
This Agreement is governed by and subject to the Commonwealth of Virginia's Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA). All pricing information, consistent with the public interest and the
underlying policy of the Commonwealth of Virginia, is open to the inspection of any qualified
requestor and cannot be designated as confidential, proprietary or trade secret to avoid
disclosure. Pricing information is also shared on a need-to-know basis both within the University
and its affiiates and consultants for purposes of aperational review, transaction management,
contract compliance & monitoring, benchmarking and performance improvement. Attempts to
prevent disclosure of pricing information by designating it as confidential, proprietary or trade
secret will be ignored. In addition, any non-price information considered by a firm to be
proprietary or to constitute trade secret(s} is also subject to disclosure under FOIA, except that
information provided by Selected Firm that constitutes proprietary information or trade secret(s),
other than pricing information, may be exempted from disclosure if Selected Firm invokes the
protections of Virginia Code Section 2.2-4342(F) in writing and follows its stated requirements
prior to or upon submission of the information for which Selected Firm is seeking protection.




DacuSign Envelope [D: 4DF7F78F-2F26-455D-B92C-FO97B9EEG246

ATTACHMENT C
GOODS & SERVICES / PRICING-FEES-DISCOUNTS

[See Standalone Excel Document]



CocuSign Envelope 1D 4DF7F7BF-2F26-4550-B92C-F397BIEER246

ATTACHMENT D
Statement of Work Template

This Statement Of Work (“SOW") is prepared for (i.e., University
department/school/etfc.) and is entered into pursuant to the Agreement by and between Select
Firm and the Rector and Visitors of the University of Virginia {(Agreement#: XXX XXXXX) of
which the terms and conditions are incorporated as part of this SOW.

This SOW defines and specifies the Services to be performed and/or Work Product to be
defivered by Selected Firm, as well as compensation to be paid for such Services and Work
Product by the University, all in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement.

1. Description of Services to be Provided
2. Assumptions
3. Fees

Note: A prepayment/down payment is not autherized. Payments may, however, be tied to
project milestones associated with a statement of work.

SELECTED FIRM

By:

Date:

SOW & (you may request this number be included on the PQO)



Operations Report

May, 2024
ON-STREET {Actuals) (Budget)
On-Street Revenue $3,664,173 $3,043,404
Total Number of PAD’s: 102

Total Number of On-Street Spaces Citywide:

PAY BY PHONE

Revenue

$3,598,432

% of Revenue from PBP: 8%
ENFORCEMENT

Total number of citations issued: 20,691
Revenue generated for the City of Miami: $394,994

Revenue generated for Miami-Dade County: $212,029

OFF-STREET

{Actuals)
Parking Garages $922,314
Parking Lots $942.872
Facilities Monthly Customers
Garage 1 983
(arage 3 1.350
Garage 4 1,296
Garage 5 386
Garage 9 175
Lots 1,746

PERMANENT METER REMOVAL

Private

City of Miami

FDOT/County

Upcoming Removals (Estimate)
TOTAL

Number of Garages managed/owned by MPA: 5
Number of Lots managed/owned by MPA: 52

12,471

Transactions

831,609

(Budget)
$434.615
$815,452

Transient Customers

16,032
17,319
11,021
13,205

FY 23-24
(# of Spaces)
11

11

Numbers do not reflect garages or lots at Marlins Park, JHS or PARKS



CITY OF DORAL

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Operations
Revenues

Goal: S840,000 in the first 13 months

Actual: $963,000 in the first 13 months

Percentage over or under projected goal: (15%)
DORAL REVENUE

Soad . e | MolPeihoa Rev Benchmark R P A
May 51,152 §70,000 58%
June $51,200 41554 $70,000( 1%
July 366,931 31%) $70,000 4%
[ August §74,786 12%) $70,000 Ty
September $77,002 P $70,000 10%
October 583,128 5 570,000] 1%%
| November $TATE 10% §70,000| 6%
December 557,661 15%) $70,000| 5%
[ January 382,629 &% $70,000| 15%
| Feburary $84,574 2% §70,000/ M
| March 596,454 142 $70,000 380
April 190,935 &%) 370,000 0
Afay £92 147 194 0,000 2%
Monthly Permits Activation jupdated 620m024)

FacilinCode | Product Type Capeity Used PercentUsed
13010 |Comanerical Parking Perm 1 516 100%
13011 |Commencal Parking Perm) 50 531 103%
(3013 Monthty Pasking Permit F1] 525 100%
43014 Monthly Pasking Pensat 5 55 100%
43015 M-um]:h-l‘-ﬁl.ifn:-?t 15 ¥ | 214
13016 Monthly Pasking Pensit 15 52 1%
3017 Monthly Parking Permit 1% 50 [
.-I-:!-I}].:E Alonthly P.'E-I'LE P ereit 10 52 s
13012 Snudent Parking 7 50 %
43019 Snudent Parking 40 510] 3%
Citations

Projected: 2,400 per month
1,879 per month (May)

Actual:




Customer Service

Goal:

Actual:

Minimize the number of inquiries and complaints by deploying
goodwill ambassadors on the streets of Doral before and
during the program kickoff.

An approximate number of inguiries from the Command
Center and customer service were received

e (alls from command center 1078

e (Calls from customer service 856



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PARKS

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Improving revenue year over year for Miami-Dade County Parks (MDCP) is an
important KPl. The parks bounced back after the initial impact of COVID-19.
Weather conditions and dedicated enforcement are indeed significant factors that
can affect park revenue.

Improve Efficiency
Goal: Reduce hardware

Actual: Reduced pay station inventory from 53 to 2. Two remain in Homestead
Bayfront Park because of connectivity issues with certain cell phone providers.

Revenue
Goal: Improve revenue
Actual: Revenue has increased year over year post covid (2021-2023)

e Revenue recovered after initial impact of COVID 19

o Weather conditions affect revenue in a negative manner.

e Enforcement keeps compliance via the issuance of citations.

= Revenue and Citation data for 2024 is through May of the calendar year.

L) | e ] | =21 | 2q32 plipd) j 2024
MBLCT Rev 1135541 LTSI 113850 5] O1IEITE IRLITL 5 LA
MDCF Citatisas [TED 338 3,15 1,143 T 24100 11,258




	BOD 7-10-2024
	Agenda - Finance 
	Item #1 Financials for Period Ending 5-31-2024
	Item #2 Bank Reconciliations
	Agenda - Off-Street Parking
	MRD Consulting Report
	Loud and Live Report
	Item #1 Financial Summaries for Period Ending 5-31-2024
	Item #2 Minutes of BOD dated 6-5-2024
	Item #3 FY 2025 MPA Operating Budget
	Item #4 FY 2025 Knight Center Garage Budget
	Item #5 Retired Health Savings (RHS) Contribution
	Item #6 Procurement of IT Nutanix Software - Piggyback with Florida NASPO-Carahsoft Alternative Contract (Companion Item 1 of 2)
	Item #7 Procurement of IT Managed Backup and Recovery Services - Piggyback with University of Virginia & ePlus Technology Agreement (Companion Item 2 of 2)
	Operations Report - May 2024
	  KPI City of Doral
	 KP Miami-Dade  County Parks



